
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Monday August 9, 2021  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and 
time specified.  In-person public participation will be scheduled to provide social distancing of 
community members in accordance with the CSC In-Person Public Participation Guidelines.  The 
meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested community members to 
access and watch.  Interested community members may e-mail Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay 
Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 1:00 p.m. on Monday August 9, 2021 to be 
scheduled to provide in-person input under the public participation portion(s) of the agenda. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of July 20, 2021

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed 
under New Business on the posted agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. FY2021 End-of-Year Budget Report - Final

2. 2020 – 21 Superintendent’s Evaluation

3. Restraint Prevention and Behavior Support Procedures - Revised

4. 2021 – 22 School Committee Self Evaluation

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 

5. RFP for Update to Facility Conditions and Districtwide Master Plan - Update 

6. 2021 – 22 Student Transportation - Update 

7. 2021 – 22 Return-to-School Guidance and Planning 

8. 2021 – 22 Strategic Planning Process - Discussion 

9. 2021 – 22 Diversity and Equity Professional Development Planning - Update 

10. FY2022 Recommended Budget Adjustment 

11. Permission to Post:  CHS Career and College Readiness Facilitator 

 
 

REPORTS      

1. Liaison Reports 

 

 

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates 

 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:   The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 

    of education interest. 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT    



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

July 20, 2021 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Mr. John Moses (Vice Chair), Mr. Jeff Doherty (Secretary), 
Ms. Donna Newcomb and Ms. Maria Santos.  

Also present:  Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) and 
Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business and Finance).  

Call to Order 

6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement 

“Tonight’s meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for 
interested community members to access and watch. In-person public participation will be taking place 
tonight in accordance with social distancing and safety protocols established by the Chelmsford School 
Committee Public Participation Guidelines. Anyone interested in speaking during the public input portion 
of the meeting would have notified the superintendent’s office by yesterday afternoon and would have 
been provided with the guidelines and assigned a time to attend the meeting to speak. If anyone watching 
this meeting live has questions or comments to share they are encouraged to email one of us during the 
meeting. We will read their comments or questions during our second public input session at the end of 
the meeting.” 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of June 15, 2021.

Ms. Newcomb motioned to approve the school committee meeting minutes of June 15, 2021. Mr. 
Doherty seconded.  Motion carries 4-0 with Mr. Moses abstaining. 

Public Comments 

Mark Morency of Four Pond Street spoke requesting his street be assigned to Parker Middle School 
instead of McCarthy. He stated that Dr. Lang has been helpful with this request. 

New Business 

1. Introduction of Special Education Chair – Dr. Alison Alves-Pigeon

Ms. Amy Reese, Director of Student Support Services, joined the meeting to introduce Dr. Alves-Pigeon 
to The Committee. She will be the Team Chair for Byam, Harrington and Parker Middle School. She 
joined CPS on July 1, 2021 and had previously been employed in Lunenburg in the same role. Dr. Alves-
Pigeon stated she has made a smooth transition and is “off to a good start”!  

Page 1 of 4 



2. CHS Innovation Pathways Grant/ Program Update

Will be presented after item #3. 

3. Designation of Pond Street to Parker Middle School District

Dr. Lang included a memorandum in tonight’s agenda packet which provides the rationale for this change 
and Dr. Lang’s endorsement. This involves two homes on Pond Street.  

Mr. Moses motioned to support the middle school changes for 3 and 4 Pond Street from McCarthy 
to Parker Middle School. Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

Stephanie Quinn, Department coordinator for Social Sciences joined the meeting to present her update 
on the CHS Innovation Pathways. This program will give students a boost on career readiness training. 
Her slide show providing details is included in tonight’s agenda packet along with additional supporting 
materials. Programs will be offered for Business and Finance as well as Information Technology. Ms. 
Quinn is hoping that part of the grant may be used to hire a Career and College Readiness Facilitator. 
Two new pathways will be added once grant funding is approved. One will be for Advanced 
Manufacturing and the other for Environmental/Life Science. Current CHS teachers are qualified to teach 
the Pathways courses. Ms. Quinn’s presentation was well received by The Committee. She will provide 
updates as the grant process evolves. 

4. 2020-2021 CPS Year-in-Review

As has been his practice each year, Dr. Lang spoke of the past school year and included an extensive 
memorandum in tonight’s packet about the 2020/2021 school year. Dr. Lang spoke highly of the staff’s 
dedication and hard work to provide a quality education during the pandemic which required changes and 
adaptations as the year progressed and the community health issues changed. His full presentation of 
highlights may be viewed on Chelmsford Telemedia. He closed by thanking The Committee for their 
support during the past year. 

5. 2020-2021 Superintendent’s Evaluation Process

Dr. Lang included a memorandum in tonight’s packet and will be emailing supporting documents to The 
Committee for them to complete the evaluation and forward their final evaluation to Chairman King by 
July 30th. Individual evaluations are confidential, but the final collated document will be made public. 

6. 2020-2021 End-of-Year Academic Update

Dr. Hirsch reviewed the data which includes iReady, Acadience Reading, and Rapid Automatized Naming 
(RAN) testing. Her slide presentation is included in tonight’s agenda packet. She compared a pre-COVID 
year to the current COVID year. Some assessments were done from home and some in school. Utilizing 
the data will be extremely helpful to staff to learn where each student’s needs are at the beginning of the 
coming school year. New benchmark testing will take place around the fifteenth day of school this fall. Dr. 
Hirsch’s presentation of this complex update may be viewed fully on Chelmsford Telemedia. 

7. FY2021 End-of-Year Budget Report

Mr. Moses motioned for the school committee to approve FY2021 local operating budget transfers 
totaling $ 1,109,952 from twenty-nine favorable DESE Categories to the six DESE Categories 
noted above for the Chelmsford Public Schools. Mr. Doherty seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 

Page 2 of 4 



8. FY2021 Recommended Budget Transfers

Mr. Moses motioned for the school committee approve FY2021 local operating budget transfers 
totaling $ 181,311 from twenty-nine favorable DESE Categories to the Food Service DESE 
Category noted above for the Chelmsford Public Schools. Mr. Doherty seconded. A roll call vote 
was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 

9. FY2022 Recommended Budget Adjustment

Dr. Lang requested a new position for CHS to hire a secretarial staff person to staff a single-entry space 
for persons wishing to come into the school once the school day has begun. This person would screen 
people entering the building and would then allow the Supervisors of Students to be available as needed 
during the school day. This will be discussed again at the next meeting after Dr. Lang has discussed the 
new position with The Town. 

10. RFP for Facilities Capital Plan Review and Short/Long-Term Facilities Visioning

Dr. Lang would like to hire a firm to conduct this work. He would like to see the hiring take place in August 
and believes the time frame for the project would be four to four and a half months. This would involve 
community sessions to gain input from the stakeholders. The final recommendations would be expected 
in January to allow for the plans to be addressed in the February budget proposal for FY23. 
Recommendations would cover the next five to ten years. The cost for the service is not-to-exceed 
$75,000. The Committee supports this move. 

11. 2021-2022 School Calendar – Revised

This calendar includes the addition of the holiday, Juneteenth, which will be celebrated on June 20, 2022. 
This is the only revision.  

Mr. Moses motioned to accept the revised 2022 school calendar. Mr. Doherty seconded.  Motion 
carries 5-0. 

12. August 2021 School Committee Meeting Dates – Revised

Dr. Lang proposes changing the meeting dates in August to August 9th and August 24th. 

 Mr. Moses motioned to change the August School Committee meeting dates to Monday, 
August 9th and Tuesday, August 24th. Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion carries 5-0.  

The Chair proposed The School Committee hold a workshop the week of August 16th. The Chair will 
email potential dates and formats to members. 

13. Personnel Report: June 2021

No action required. 

Action/New Items 

Discussion of aspects of returning to school will be addressed at the next two meetings in August. 

Page 3 of 4 



Adjournment (8:17p.m.) 

Mr. Moses motioned to adjourn from regular session to move to executive session for the purpose 
of discussing strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation.  Mr. Doherty seconded.  
A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Sharon Giglio, Recording Secretary 

Page 4 of 4 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   August 5, 2021 

RE: FY2021 Financial Report – Final 4th Quarter (July 2020 through June 2021) 

Attached please find a Year–to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s financial 
activity through June 30, 2021 for the $ 61,667,000 annual operating budget.  Further, attached please find a 
summary of the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same reporting period.   

BUDGET UPDATE 
The results are as follows: 
FY21 BUDGET FY21 YTD EXPENDED FY21 ENCUMBRANCES FY21 AVAILABLE BUDGET 
$ 61,667,000 $ 61,175,097.24 $ 1,491,902.76 $ 0 

At the July 20, 2021 school committee meeting, I presented the preliminary 4th quarter financial update.   At that 
time, the committee approved budget transfers which reallocated funds available due to the favorable budget 
variances in 29 areas (by DESE function such as utility costs, day to day substitutes, various labor accounts), with 
the intent to utilize these favorable balances to build additional allowable reserve in a few of the revolving funds 
(e.g. transportation,  athletics, school choice and school nutrition) for future use.  The budget transfers have been 
reflected and final journal entries made. 

FINAL ENTRIES AND TRANSFERS 
I am not recommending any additional budget transfers or final journal entries for fiscal year 2021.  

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



07/21/2021 17:45 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  1
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

0001 GENERAL FUND  
_________________________________________

000 UNDEFINED  
_________________________________________

1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE  
_________________________________________

11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL  5,200  0  5,200  5,400.00  .00 -200.00  103.8%
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES  200  0  200  .00  .00  200.00  .0% 
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE  3,000 -2,995  5  .00  .00  5.00  .0% 
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSE  25,000 -6,885  18,115  18,113.11  .00  1.89  100.0% 

TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE  33,400 -9,880  23,520  23,513.11  .00  6.89  100.0%

1210 SUPERINTENDENT  
_________________________________________

11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  20,176  0  20,176  20,176.12  .00  -.12  100.0% 
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY  200,277  0  200,277  200,276.96  .00  .04  100.0% 
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-M  61,200 -19,302  41,898  41,895.40  .00  2.60  100.0% 
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY S  56,698 -13,260  43,438  43,428.54  .00  9.46  100.0% 
11210000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  50,000 -735  49,265  46,692.37  .00  2,572.63  94.8% 
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES  10,000 -8,000  2,000  1,911.96  .00  88.04  95.6% 
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  38,049 8,000  46,049  48,718.90  .00 -2,669.90  105.8%

TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT  436,400 -33,297  403,103  403,100.25  .00  2.75  100.0%

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT  
_________________________________________

11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  11,711  0  11,711  11,710.53  .00  .47  100.0% 
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALA  153,000  4,000  157,000  157,000.12  .00  -.12  100.0% 
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC.  55,289  0  55,289  56,479.57  .00 -1,190.57  102.2%
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLI  5,000  0  5,000  4,547.44  .00  452.56  90.9% 
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EX  19,000 -12,775  6,225  5,486.68  .00  738.32  88.1% 

TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT  244,000 -8,775  235,225  235,224.34  .00  .66  100.0%

1230 DISTRICT WIDE  
_________________________________________

11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINIS  120,000 -17,500  102,500  102,473.57  .00  26.43  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UDPQ4j3Vmt3JquS7oRUz2Tn74qihfIXJIWIK8nzlxpoIwhyPJ9UvCA9r/kmi/Kfi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XldXOyp6X2ZgXeqyhlE0jWkwCO1d1NVqajOmjEU/7EQQ5cm29vTX1XoNSTqnEMmj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vvKJhwUXkCz1VNNFep4uB9uVscey%2BpkzG2MUfhWstFaqIKs37PG%2BRWh0UIXz0wgg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BK3TQ9hppcXZXl88iMnCss4xcoIpz1dh0GIvz16IWuWmGqr4y%2BTp1kPu0ERbpwn3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wbbxdMkFKIJp2qB1Tho7K3Ppb7%2BGW4yxBbsWhbiiy7yx2hJYuEEjqqTCrXPIrNOm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Znua/b2FDK4IfvxyhK83WcWIWZzWKVcMyjFlnKBoYlPq4c0wqJ1bYuGq/WAlCFJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p58Y%2Bhzbv4PIpHm8TDtnBokt8BI0SD47cgYM7SL8blOpItBlR3b13g8wUchWpS31&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CJxayXmejsug7rytma9OZdHSotn1KH3cbMVJ1W4ofqNFQImwyNEQ3fn%2BadBrFejm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VlZ71wnejPpz/b4DtlGjKrkPj8G7AagGdUkbUKrrGq%2BYNntvmd14HeSpjN%2BhLAcp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LgiBiLsb54hvmGIfqdCXpJn8LEHFrXTtnMYURsn1cVxmpYm8U5CxSpv0Ra4QoYlT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pHdFbxhPCQ9s8BZbhwJbAEDJfeyGHQuciJXab0FptGw%2BxhR6Ldzjn%2BaICsQGO5BS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZhixaelSd4YtRLMADnf6yKO6Yd57Udq6RRwTKA8jyTW1kC7EuCOd1AV4d1K4xn0S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0HuH302YrATrCwJQXiytXD9bbVlCzokkTTKxkg07g8Y222NrYxT484NImf6I6%2Bqd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a3cgko7orS9ESApczSaRxFiV31JTZ0o8MKKtvqJJpzMso4obheOWoYB/QgvBSN0R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DfqXjKlNK%2B3Tef3/OqjxBXzGnIbe2gLmKj6BoYBPG4%2Bu5%2BillA7J51oX2ut7NCcF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8E5fDbAxbYwz6YEVDL4zC9uYYSqczLOL6em%2BF/95aqtFs0jJ35ji6pex1Xqh4MYJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zKLNaOZ/x9rA9WokDeVEoXXnSPZo72g0xTr0ANt5%2BoSg0Me55o1bFBhAbNtOR/IU&


 
 
 

07/21/2021 17:45    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      2
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11230000 53420  POSTAGE       36,200      -7,500      28,700      20,608.51       8,000.00          91.49   99.7% 
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING        1,500           0       1,500         806.44            .00         693.56   53.8% 
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE      205,000           0     205,000     206,023.46            .00      -1,023.46  100.5% 
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & C        6,500      -5,213       1,287       1,075.59            .00         211.41   83.6% 
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES        6,500      -6,200         300         299.00            .00           1.00   99.7% 

 
TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE                      375,700     -36,413     339,287     331,286.57       8,000.00            .43  100.0%

 
 

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE               
_________________________________________

 
11410000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR        5,602           0       5,602       5,602.02            .00           -.02  100.0% 
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MAN      127,726           0     127,726     127,726.04            .00           -.04  100.0% 
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECR      256,146      -4,680     251,466     251,461.03            .00           4.97  100.0% 
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR       15,000      -4,700      10,300      10,300.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-        3,100      -1,036       2,064       2,063.25            .00            .75  100.0% 
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-        6,984      -3,950       3,034       3,028.00            .00           6.00   99.8% 

 
TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE               414,558     -14,366     400,192     400,180.34            .00          11.66  100.0%

 
 

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES                    
_________________________________________

 
11420000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR        5,602           0       5,602       5,602.02            .00           -.02  100.0% 
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR      131,726           0     131,726     131,726.04            .00           -.04  100.0% 
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES       30,914      -9,988      20,926      20,926.10            .00           -.10  100.0% 
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY       87,461     -13,815      73,646      73,645.33            .00            .67  100.0% 
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI       45,000     -43,130       1,870       1,869.98            .00            .02  100.0% 
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES        2,000        -585       1,415       1,414.42            .00            .58  100.0% 
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSE        7,984      -3,884       4,100       4,100.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                    310,687     -71,402     239,285     239,283.89            .00           1.11  100.0%

 
 

1430 LEGAL SERVICES                     
_________________________________________

 
11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES       75,000           0      75,000      97,263.66       2,300.00     -24,563.66  132.8% 
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPE       45,000      -4,947      40,053      15,488.90            .00      24,564.10   38.7% 

 
TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES                     120,000      -4,947     115,053     112,752.56       2,300.00            .44  100.0%

 
 

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                  
_________________________________________

 
11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SET       20,000     -19,995           5            .00            .00           5.00     .0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DIhV/G5V8Bph1nxpZpND41ZFwq4E5ELbDdEX5wrkIIwCrqydjNY5lkO2nnfzyRTk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HwMSG2RIzuKSOEHovoinp2w0eXlx%2BmLF52CtMj3RapCqBl5Av6EQfTvrnZrlNXyT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aqo5eLYAALjOf1ju2c2WDiGhVRkCju1a9lk2Tt4%2BldwNMl6Y6PDZrgs/TAiAjUks&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=obZZyTQSN7VyUxfKbreo/hYtTsrw1pTRdex%2Bcp0Gtq5JDP5dyaMwfi3y8PhVCc3p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WauOJcz5vhle81SYljmoMpv3O%2BOnibBBM2DmwEpRrDoiFw4DJwNTiQlc%2BqHQb88W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P62J3xR2fQBfBw0HHMPktAauUMVyFEAK8XbmtuyHT9H8RMDh9%2BSwxCCaDubGk9Aw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VDwoWKmWoDI9MZaBef%2BaaofjU%2BgtU3sIRs9bQQ74T/RgowvSWW91Vk8muX6JbIEj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SH1uVbepvgHRjrzjiHx1bRrdsbdCd7zKQnW9XrJRxzcf%2BpyzNRDeBGsLAWFQq6Dz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=op1L/oyTaxp5H/2jnGyDhppzVA0Z1hE%2BXNimjGp0VW0KvRu2AnsT4FpAeRi5jIiI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B154TCyKuDQ%2B1omTru9UC8FTUTrMtETafTSLZsc/77EZREOlRZopMnSIGYri3a31&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t1VoPTi74CgpYH/XePPUt37%2BbUrN3u3q1NdQx58/pmLsWqIaIHYwEZT/KSnp10yD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cLmUrI2HjvIc6nMXcyxYwj5ZcQQPIPRQKjmTj5eKE8q02tJPVfeDj/PV%2BrMPoowv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=anonTS/PZMoR5IcF%2BuhZ202llem/vTcd5n%2BaEYvqjTGzowLszyVal3qvCs4P%2BZMi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qcd/KSbrJ1O2amTUVJOe3n0JhgmIfubSWwIWrW1P%2BEEn/6lthO4q6sDMvLA3gTnW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OAyajgixjUJr8I8zlEyp0qvnjqqBCTwyDGXmjwhAiXTHw93U1pZvoL0wrf3k93C5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3KKpK%2B6CUve5fh53b%2BxQnw8udE60hbrlgl4L/bjdoD2dirUSm40QwuXxfOmddaMg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AqqRcA%2Bh3O4BiwoxDlyTGsk0FTEnBlavp6E7kgQov/XIj8xZXhN9NwaUUDtREx1/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=103TZ8/KsT2D0rgplDSlddYFVZwL3IjwQppQMgtQIIatxwc095aPaAepRVg7AhcS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wTM%2Bn1UT06cvmdKi4WewvJ%2BUW15FAC3qk07czhM0unogez78GCJRRoF9bF8FLYla&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3EStYyJYbAI8M5ZqXz9I/sLyKIOylG/vTHno/Gf7WP0ImNUAeeh5oIgLyRZ4vXJq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yGxPlewnpY87WD1l5hW/jSKq/XUf2W1p//N1XUv4Bw/mW5jEXupPyEqPJlp4MUNp&


 
 
 

07/21/2021 17:45    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      3
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                   20,000     -19,995           5            .00            .00           5.00     .0%
 
 

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS                   
_________________________________________

 
11450000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR        5,602           0       5,602       5,602.02            .00           -.02  100.0% 
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY      127,726           0     127,726     133,726.04            .00      -6,000.04  104.7% 
11450000 51060  SALARIES      192,757           0     192,757     182,457.10            .00      10,299.90   94.7% 
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVI       80,000           0      80,000      72,883.84            .00       7,116.16   91.1% 
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATER       12,000           0      12,000      12,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY      100,000           0     100,000      39,409.22            .00      60,590.78   39.4% 
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE        9,000           0       9,000       7,622.97            .00       1,377.03   84.7% 
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX        2,484           0       2,484            .00            .00       2,484.00     .0% 
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHN       50,000           0      50,000     208,470.89         343.67    -158,814.56  417.6% 
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK      363,253    -111,870     251,383     250,803.18            .00         579.82   99.8% 
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICE      389,000           0     389,000     301,512.12       5,113.43      82,374.45   78.8% 

 
TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS                 1,331,822    -111,870   1,219,952   1,214,487.38       5,457.10           7.52  100.0%

 
 

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS               
_________________________________________

 
12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR    1,174,151     -57,237   1,116,914   1,124,350.43            .00      -7,436.43  100.7% 
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC       37,805           0      37,805      37,805.04            .00           -.04  100.0% 
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPE        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMEN       10,000       4,500      14,500      14,008.27         419.67          72.06   99.5% 
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI       35,000     -10,900      24,100      24,050.00            .00          50.00   99.8% 
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR        2,000           0       2,000       2,007.38            .00          -7.38  100.4% 
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE       10,000      -4,406       5,594            .00            .00       5,594.00     .0% 
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT        5,000           0       5,000       4,999.52            .00            .48  100.0% 
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED S        7,000      -4,700       2,300       2,289.18           7.90           2.92   99.9% 
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTA      106,651           0     106,651     113,029.02            .00      -6,378.02  106.0% 
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVI      130,726           0     130,726     130,726.04            .00           -.04  100.0% 
12110076 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM        5,602           0       5,602       5,602.02            .00           -.02  100.0% 
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY          750           0         750         473.92            .00         276.08   63.2% 
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVI        5,000          -8       4,992       3,362.00       5,198.90      -3,568.85  171.5% 
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME        3,500           8       3,508       3,507.95            .00            .00  100.0% 
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE        8,900      -4,550       4,350       3,212.32            .00       1,137.68   73.8% 
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER       16,584           0      16,584      11,494.75            .00       5,089.25   69.3% 
12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESS      421,907           0     421,907     425,767.68            .00      -3,860.68  100.9% 
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETA       81,803           0      81,803      81,802.50            .00            .50  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CN%2BCd7MSuYlBVny1MrV11CM/sLSBuzi5JiTtxwY6RPlZts3txX/bT5%2BXbF0WNs1Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wESHmqPyMTfZoOxowIHLX6Tso65OewnUlP0P8DJF70%2B1xmbPS5Mqjg0XZfa2tAJ1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eAIlW3tRDgtwCCnR1bygft3l9tHC28p4EuY46JaGCjUN0X5M3I%2BY%2BRfnLBr01WZZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eu02wr3CMe29WqM4i7MNDcO%2BE/mr8MEl/SYFSeuD736UN7i0API4VyfycP6rJe6P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t1bZtaC6Sc29SVpPioXRGQk5YG4BvRbOPXJ9yVo6KAFI3GDweSONZG2iTiXoj4dI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KWd6SR5js7cfpoe3DyXB8KKjkf7ytWoZs9Ansn6SILjsJM0e8XhvqHkVLrPy9uCO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wBfFzeRe91SjbTz1vwbPfriChz2uRNGwaPfBMTkNmH/R8NJePpvnuqpcAdKYJ/do&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0RUZk8c1eq1%2BQmkoEZk8z/wDMFcbM51go0wvJwhcI4oniPr%2B70igfxVrHHkLgw2N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ps2%2BfDQ9Sn5ORc9pr37kU25m02tZn22EEPc5xt1l8NdiVbnIpKW4yFou9kP05kgl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Db8WG4BJ7nxDPn6wL7ZNUnN7j6UsB225kd62SQYWhReTAuUFRTP9jlKJ1SayvvfP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OpbwefmDntAzeFFKMnbEWA1%2BBZbzgSYRt0MRJyfR2oJNiJvVbZWgxkpAzFE5OBJs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S2R7YtEOD0PRIC1stgIBmNpH%2BViTrY6Aw8oDw%2BOWY%2BBbPulak%2BfOANpqFNOsMfz7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hJ3ah2881OQ9fEzFGmzU0JVXGEI/VHTYUBK7ROzsHMilJwRAR0Zi5ERGb0lDb29V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OiUEK734sZY%2BnFnMdj%2BHgMUySzx2GRJLAXtM0wWPaf%2B0XJ%2BGp/RsV7EutUFOX80Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jFVtdZL4cUYtf/8IQy3B7Nfu/twsc7VlP0wEeNbDs8XegQsKWh1SziA9PxQgtFMn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WkBIORL8F4F9p36%2BTsKrfuw7te%2BUg8ULxMOFsn10C6xc2vGduwlsuxXsvh6TkBPI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oeZFIkxLOIJLzwe57axfruaTiQKn2zmv85g6uZrlb/0mk8MJRgu/GSGQl2BUXDHg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ebIsDngMVnChxixkF/lH7XX1GBstYiztafZmxn2sgr5OTspSUbzFbt0ag4wOKgBx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wd73kRFPSv1Bm8Ce4Z31vVV1INo/AOAfFVVwedF2ss/QuqTDnyKZDU/G9uYpOqIF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cze6GSDyfI4OQpuP84IqKelLJcJopg7xXnd4TGUHkNbFEqF2gi5ZZIGo9UIxw04m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ye/l2xSgPOCnvIiyEH2ipaHdYYXIoMD1UmUiO8ick9fI0MpBTvzkJOlryNexb5iC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZqnN96R66SwIgL1BRcIjbui8MYWSaiOZLKJoFzbmY%2BA0XqoTWQO2eLd6uCtIGAs8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N/THzMPgV3Q4XIbBXzOZJwUoFuwvgEc/pSjuc0slMoeG2/8S2SF9DfMz6p4AbQFe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d15xzX49o3DU8eJK8h881/N%2Bm/KOrrO2pWLtI96SqdlTuZODyH04mUyj/OkOOsOP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XFktTThH0YiHwIfSdOX4cfHVaWzmmfEbE9CU5N1Enzrn2X%2BRKe2T5MFlVzLIPkON&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VXFoa19yaNnV%2B8su1VsP5hvWPF1NNpmeYctUZPGOH8/eIP7o6N2cE/mRdkJ7UvBb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=re5msP/gw2HE9jWqcjUgFmcieXeyBSsxMXHGHyv4WpvDjj8JF2DHAZazIYl8I78n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qIq/VvgO/yjWtaPzNIZVjC6gsY6I2s%2BErp85QTteJbjnqEpnu1Jhig6zxGfld1Qy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F1LD0A2khSlAmP8Rm6k%2Bbu4088GI0zDrwQxbzJzZYXYfJC1LFVdeZSK42OxHIeFh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jiKakAiYHIf4xH8m4NHZdemcUlAz5qVmMNMdwN/ujjqhSe77ID/Hox6WMbMCXKy%2B&


07/21/2021 17:45 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  4
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV  110,018 -7,763  102,255  93,211.81  .00  9,043.19  91.2% 

TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  2,177,397 -85,056  2,092,341  2,086,699.83  5,626.47  14.70  100.0%

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING  
_________________________________________

12210100 51003  DEANS  339,252  0  339,252  339,252.06  .00  -.06  100.0% 
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA  141,970  0  141,970  141,974.04  .00 -4.04  100.0%
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  93,649  0  93,649  93,534.34  .00  114.66  99.9% 
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC  134,498  0  134,498  135,030.50  .00 -532.50  100.4%
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION  24,234  0  24,234  23,422.95  .00  811.05  96.7% 
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SC  8,153 -5,138  3,015  1,603.64  .00  1,411.36  53.2% 
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SC  9,025 -7,470  1,555  1,552.16  .00  2.84  99.8% 
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CH  12,000  0  12,000  10,912.89  .00  1,087.11  90.9% 
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SC  31,000 -24,900  6,100  6,100.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES C  16,940 -8,465  8,475  8,474.00  .00  1.00  100.0% 
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFER  9,300 -9,200  100  .00  .00  100.00  .0% 
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  104,801  0  104,801  104,800.80  .00  .20  100.0% 
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRI  124,206  0  124,206  124,205.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY  18,276  0  18,276  18,276.09  .00  -.09  100.0% 
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  23,076  0  23,076  23,972.20  .00 -896.20  103.9%
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC  76,564  0  76,564  76,564.02  .00  -.02  100.0% 
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTH  5,000 -4,900  100  96.00  .00  4.00  96.0% 
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTH  3,500 -2,825  675  674.71  .00  .29  100.0% 
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  4,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,250 -3,135  1,115  1,114.00  .00  1.00  99.9% 
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  113,626  0  113,626  113,625.58  .00  .42  100.0% 
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINC  128,206  0  128,206  128,205.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY  16,698  0  16,698  16,697.94  .00  .06  100.0% 
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  22,815  0  22,815  22,815.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC  76,564  0  76,564  76,564.09  .00  -.09  100.0% 
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER  5,500 -4,785  715  715.62  .00  -.37  100.1% 
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER  4,500  300  4,800  4,760.68  39.00  .07  100.0% 
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  4,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,250 -2,200  2,050  2,003.00  .00  47.00  97.7% 
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  104,801  0  104,801  104,800.80  .00  .20  100.0% 
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP  120,794  0  120,794  120,794.04  .00  -.04  100.0% 
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  19,157  0  19,157  19,734.33  .00 -577.33  103.0%
12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE  38,415  0  38,415  38,415.09  .00  -.09  100.0% 
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM  550  0  550  .00  .00  550.00  .0% 
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM  2,000  0  2,000  1,290.96  .00  709.04  64.5% 
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  4,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yJ2Met2u0PRvRq9E5Jj6%2BB2GNImcRPOsHYCxDnd7ROLwDYNwbMz4DNz12VJ7xRNR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BFsXBZvuNebSdmhTyX2nQJJdAuGwwu9759GgW1G2DV9MwdgQ9Z3AVvczaWIVjMrW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xGlwRfE7qo6aCks2kXQGGwfTIe2MFlKz5BBNiYxi19e9njLpklgD9ZneF2wQfiyc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mdbiVgf7PMMlY1ApchCrSJ7Yem32juhX55DisjnP/%2Beph3BMXakoUBlcIpUz18Hk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=08O1%2BRsVAl0b8gMeD/e1xQuJWxjHLEoaJLEZVOTCfVmITpfW5HhYTQXUJnienNBU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X81ZfuA%2BmLtkr/j3lKLwcMSU%2B4gaZRmcWm9LyUlaDA6TYlKw6MVkyTrzJiNPuEPR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uLwT1o5vDO6HTuOBPoIKblZpmSs5KSjx2pELRfpdGJbXnqCiouTjAsLbVkGcSNZR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tHwCWRKeNE6QvnPbrT4i2dHWof8tpWxyu%2Beol/Cb7hxe08zOhsn8b8JaOq1UIux2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B%2B9q5qj/14Jd9d2ME3%2Brus9LDJ2QDBvfKTlSFEBslVT62n50nWi2vw4APzqxJOij&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gnhz9%2BJPcYdi3vLJH0z1q%2BllN8PZ6i2A%2BduKJrQEbXHhcppQ3Kwl7fr3Vll1OfYu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5VnT91RvmTvUaNI6p/5bMYYAATSBY0foQTBXLb0Z/S3F2pRDFJ%2BT4UNM8DUhaBw0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i1pazeQ3/pfws7MkkyFjOIZP3m%2BB/WB3x7PFWcggWrLItMiNkA%2BSuh5RAUpEcssW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bwoyomiqdZ/goQT8M2raXL/B0o6zOw6f7e3L9DPa05%2Bm0kIdkH8s7XHE7hC7R7eC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uh/Wis3kisqBIkQ2EJWxMfur%2B3qsyPddqszJ7MZhoAbrflNeiZLYzXsIuRfYyNI3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5nzkFr4iwb6%2B6sQ7OrsepWQkX1W8jiIlee%2BOa87VNe3E97R/8jxdp5mpPajQpkxj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xBUz2nbuBuYmsc%2Byui8T%2Bd6fVfo7dgpE5DI/oGmkR072FScQ2IvzpZheAN%2BI4DKa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3QW2Ec%2BP9%2B1g9mwVKvOmmsP34F5JdwK/fq30%2BZR0H7g9APzh/%2BNPQC9v4lKmYUc3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OAC1gBgxyb0dIbTNaEvcfaANLMY4o640SI89t3/WGGBgenW0uh4UgrdevnxmvWsi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=80QdKaCVzToxKyCRleMoI0%2BQ1lBqCdwcJ1wBmrvVQn5aE3I6d/GElU08jDtFKGP9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p3Fh5tq0p6NzuWkQvFVvbGu43j2OAdPXKcRAohGJFxItfy1%2Bf4Kw6mHOYrtZNdoK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tuL1F2sV9XmFlsvUulwFJDg0JK8HmlcNziM6fWKEnftPCvAT2zFMcmgsaDY8bPzc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Nse1x0gLhmduW5VU80wuS2gU%2BZ1mjkBzcfm90njes2qJXc%2BVJW6zgB0vPseObGv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Iwprg5cQ3wWlUC2UtRAt03ia5DX0dHiqblndm1mn67Wyhk3UxOkYevKXvMZUKCET&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=78f57G9tJ3GLXuJ%2BPvD74daaTwJzMXzguMyWJHDclA3hb0hNPxYXVbjnqUT1FVPx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1ARIaGTtFkAgyMoFiFUJjCMX1xmXcaAJhd2CXwCqOKcebC1M4hDvJTeYWk7E7hHT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GNsHpgT9aHGmu/xGuikRayQxJNrdk3EUt27%2Brj5V/0z3FthWyJNecGDfwso22Z5z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MNpSWnPbmY/X30z5SvAJA1607pikKWI1rI6m5ZHphwcDGLuWnMSkD%2BbbpVfvFBNp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HhMZOq3j5xil0giTUNyxEVd6yPP7eFoyKjAEQB2uVponye9WWBiCksUCGvm6M1df&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XscgkRIFWJSx0iIpc5LJyP4EN6WCY2/NrVt61zm1KkBSw0x7e62gZe6kKswh5ojx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ts3a6mFynFOvE4JxuqE2TQq/Xwp4zES2rL3Dv4GrQ8RsYpXsuhOF59Yz%2BmTZBq11&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ofkpA9u6J/gWOO/PR6pBM0pWLtKiFsPRcEGMNL3KQ2eZW1yyCR87S6AR5wXIpK2J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OTkKxpnAPM/XY8jl6Hef03jLSeG/SsIq%2BQ70anN97Jy5Nv4BP%2BJcwpWkr2BV59b9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jJEc7WW20nTLILoUwYA0iU7Nj3OU2hEDOKN4jECQiobrre5d2c612MhFgXs/49nF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hCwYkJAg2PIi36MH/C23Wf8AVS6U2eeyX9V93qOSOzQQuJDSUvu8mavux%2BvgeLRr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cMd/s/tGCAxJKVm9bVuRlBvyRnA5vf5MNeGFl/LMOMLoYBYtEwxvx/oPdaoMmx3/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MkHPMCN8NhOZ7lyQS3LdvTNywgn3MXWMhxoQMOz39Y079OI4zmHpcvSAe2NYNsOf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RbubtmyOgrNYK/%2Bh9wFqHfrGxzUlrPlSxzH/cLRJySBlN72I759xQhNYoWEPZvO5&


 
 
 

07/21/2021 17:45    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      5
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        2,000      -1,400         600         600.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      103,507           0     103,507     103,506.52            .00            .48  100.0% 
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINC      120,794           0     120,794     120,794.04            .00           -.04  100.0% 
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       17,550           0      17,550      17,484.71            .00          65.29   99.6% 
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/       38,415      -9,250      29,165      29,155.88            .00           9.12  100.0% 
12210500 53990  PRINTING          765           0         765         404.77            .00         360.23   52.9% 
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500       1,800.51            .00         699.49   72.0% 
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000       4,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCE        1,500           0       1,500         689.00            .00         811.00   45.9% 
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      103,507           0     103,507     103,506.52            .00            .48  100.0% 
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCI      120,794           0     120,794     120,794.04            .00           -.04  100.0% 
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       18,152           0      18,152      18,407.45            .00        -255.45  101.4% 
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/S       38,415           0      38,415      38,772.92            .00        -357.92  100.9% 
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRING          800           0         800            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRING        3,000      -2,900         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000       4,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        1,500           0       1,500         478.00            .00       1,022.00   31.9% 
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      104,801           0     104,801     104,800.80            .00            .20  100.0% 
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC      121,794           0     121,794     128,589.85            .00      -6,795.85  105.6% 
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       17,963           0      17,963      18,176.62            .00        -213.62  101.2% 
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/       37,583           0      37,583      37,583.07            .00           -.07  100.0% 
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH R          525           0         525            .00            .00         525.00     .0% 
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH R        2,000      -1,900         100          99.60            .00            .40   99.6% 
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000       4,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        1,000           0       1,000         600.00            .00         400.00   60.0% 
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       24,570           0      24,570      24,570.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING       2,745,005     -88,168   2,656,837   2,656,797.63          39.00            .37  100.0%

 
 

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES      
_________________________________________

 
12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM        7,218           0       7,218       7,218.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPE       33,684           0      33,684      33,684.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPE       26,466      -1,203      25,263      25,263.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES       67,368      -1,203      66,165      66,165.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS                 
_________________________________________

 
12305000 51450  LONGEVITY       31,120           0      31,120      45,525.00            .00     -14,405.00  146.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NZKVg46xvtda9lIWw4RtLQKvJ1felVHlk21fTEpuZCwzwlOapxJmGhQzIWTVHOf7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M/YaQMR8gnDhRJ8oO3mzlVLdf0fIyKkyI%2BgiSxrTfdZd4NgF4lfBJfz1mm2Uwl%2BM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yl9EL8jVgKmvFQOC9UJrYwqy3PV8GaxcnUYxFmx58xrt2hVu8Nym8DFBMdCH%2BCeZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wyp1w%2Bu9EFcghsKPcRBuBTwZhCudcU8kL66I2iBxX6s7L8Pug%2B6Xhn2I9UzaNOdM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lzVJiAdw2CVZEJFKruvScraC1kJgxrhphxcE%2B7Gl3eGUJI564FU/4LRA8o3ERVen&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iWKUykFv8KAjZsJokYPJ2PAYgxv5LVpEWH9vr6cHAWvSe/EkIkCXx%2B4IzuYL3G7i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wOknc50Hlnci29mJC/sNsACyDQ/14Fmu90Zce8AtFATmityljYW%2BJ6KL5JRgQ9qu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LJWkzeIfrNyF1ZmLRu2XOkzVLoJgLAZoCnilbLOC%2B/FXMCTelhoFIHq8ca1a9zg8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FNjFTaon6Uw06pfvOjG7yiW3y0duhAtcUpP8B%2B/ScDUrTZpHd3naVtjROcrQPw4I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ys5OiHOfL1BnHPz1LxkpuMalq1ADz3TGYYxVTP0YsAMNUaTnv9TRx11CmOFviqry&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0qkjZovei267RavzNnVLhnaVWofWH2GMHBAfD33sreALtvAidDy0E5WmVC8Uazuu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SIxAQl4cdV3/3nXmrlwvM97VoRwvxmGXig/bHujff/x9xdVfTDkfuBFNg218mOI3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2C5fN6Cqs%2BSe5IkGZDQHi2JQWFN1%2BQUuWdL6HnEDDAKJCJbdez26HagPR8wc85Qk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BlhDGC%2Byu7kDWA3x0da9tWIGaXv15LorwPNVFHyJvKwpKGFtubsP4u%2B3FPBJo53I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NWvLu8inCvxzLsr1g4IBMEjwotS8ZwJewQzaq6rOqD9uljttkl4pUDkVEHU11qUV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tqxOfFgDRVTeILNTKVK/A%2BiL6IErvpWRZ0%2B3iXHX8YhtMCj2jUrJa/92FzSK3Xn3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sWxJOZ3Tt%2BSV3LZBx1/g0G/OCJA%2B58pOTlecvVABixP5n/LfE1YoRmBftpcNhbr5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a3lE9cN%2B61ZOnprhZXNnzfRcaji6zjVNk621zTizydBY5BZM6JbNJr3WM9jg8rGi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w17CS7N%2BUXvdPQNV%2BRRdY/0pCfzuZ7%2BgDDrqxcj%2B9sPdkfo2d4QjvM0MmP6vcDmJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZOgDizLk6WRAFD1vMQxQqzZygFo62PNLyNAOQXd9BhmVrIW0gCXcRWc4OsPRgMwD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2pSUChlObAbI/zRAj2/y48uoU6Hw178hZHXuHRdWaaqyUU7aVHvDJemb4tAGNxEx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e/Z9P6oo1725/huyo8YRZueJrcOSmNdDhSvwn6fvRNBgxr0F0JxA5XWQLdt6ITqe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k6zWFFmn0iQYbCxmrV7/rUKrog9a75%2BS2lbjoq7F%2BH5FUbOtXhZDYXCHDC1CqgbK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vqzik/L/2HmZcotHQA%2BlYnDKQiLSxjsf3snK7F%2Bhv2uyvpBftz8sjuiIylnNIYkk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6O7vMG6Hh1VZXQ8bC3huv2FI3Ckzxcy/zVB1RYZgMskEHypPUjS9km04/UoHpkYy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IVDR5N6X1yuVAQbrp5qc2rG/nf1bFLzw9E9WrZQY3Sdc4eIbEfPJg80TudLZSZWh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iBPg%2BdfSwXzNoZNMRszkYR9H4Yzly/txveLswwDxYSEIf%2B9wzqRxzPx1Ez2afLeT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y7ALCfvg0Q1k3nVtjmmraUe2Rx0qmfvwsS9UAnpv9/6kjSKWMpdL6jgHOuL9Llyx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NTFNoA4xUhyf9nq9iqUisHjE4FYEgxVOto4CI05Tej8ft93PIN5vq1kyiHtll1cx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Nl066o2j5p%2BZBtrBX3pSQKU6omg8fwge4RoNUXZr3VgBhNFUNrFEOzNxGhxVIOs&


07/21/2021 17:45 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  6
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE -  108,985 -108,872  113   .00  .00  113.00  .0% 
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE  81,829  0  81,829   81,829.02  .00  -.02  100.0% 
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART  237,242  0  237,242   255,376.94  .00 -18,134.94  107.6%
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.  165,980  6,998  172,978   172,977.92  .00  .08  100.0% 
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH  1,351,486 -106,107  1,245,379  1,213,484.19  .00  31,894.81  97.4% 
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG.  760,415 -21,116  739,299   739,298.12  .00  .88  100.0% 
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED  252,469  0  252,469   252,469.10  .00  -.10  100.0% 
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI.  86,489  0  86,489   86,489.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED  299,254  0  299,254   300,643.45  .00 -1,389.45  100.5%
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH  1,434,551  10,260  1,444,811  1,456,227.99  .00 -11,416.99  100.8%
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC  350,740 -36,509  314,231   314,230.80  .00  .20  100.0% 
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED  321,890  0  321,890   321,890.14  .00  -.14  100.0% 
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE  1,331,285 -31,756  1,299,529  1,300,028.74  .00 -499.74  100.0%
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST.  1,224,214 -15,048  1,209,166  1,208,890.35  .00  275.65  100.0% 
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART  152,509  0  152,509   152,509.50  .00  -.50  100.0% 
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENG  347,209 -15,558  331,651   327,320.32  .00  4,330.68  98.7% 
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.L  232,284 0  232,284   232,284.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLT  172,978 4,784  177,762   177,762.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TEC  152,462  0  152,462   152,461.92  .00  .08  100.0% 
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MAT  350,863  0  350,863   349,364.08  .00  1,498.92  99.6% 
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUS  288,912  0  288,912   288,911.35  .00  .65  100.0% 
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHY  264,251  0  264,251   264,250.93  .00  .07  100.0% 
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCI  336,383  0  336,383   334,883.82  .00  1,499.18  99.6% 
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC  330,418  0  330,418   328,436.94  .00  1,981.06  99.4% 
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA  700,104  0  700,104   700,104.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA  707,102  9,568  716,670   716,669.98  .00  .02  100.0% 
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART  128,256  0  128,256   128,256.37  .00  -.37  100.0% 
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLI  328,893 -67,940  260,953   260,952.50  .00  .50  100.0% 
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LAN  186,737  0  186,737   186,736.94  .00  .06  100.0% 
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH.  163,266  0  163,266   163,265.96  .00  .04  100.0% 
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH.  132,271  0  132,271   148,599.88  .00 -16,328.88  112.3%
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH  350,372 -33,793  316,579   316,578.62  .00  .38  100.0% 
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC  221,808  0  221,808   208,432.01  .00  13,375.99  94.0% 
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS.  165,980  0  165,980   165,980.10  .00  -.10  100.0% 
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIEN  321,673 -11,215  310,458   306,789.16  .00  3,668.84  98.8% 
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.S  331,886 0  331,886   331,885.76  .00  .24  100.0% 
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE  691,912 4,784  696,696   695,006.00  .00  1,690.00  99.8% 
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE  663,902 -27,538  636,364   636,363.91  .00  .09  100.0% 
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO  1,351,994  0  1,351,994  1,401,438.58  .00 -49,444.58  103.7%
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART  76,777  0  76,777   62,603.06  .00 14,173.94   81.5%
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC  78,062  0  78,062   78,061.88  .00  .12  100.0% 
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E  105,597  0  105,597   89,521.12  .00  16,075.88  84.8% 
12305491 51050  SAL/BYAM/KINDERG  388,919  0  388,919   395,081.67  .00 -6,162.67  101.6%
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASS  1,392,737 -53,065  1,339,672  1,339,608.30  .00  63.70  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1BmEuonsDPe4vysh%2BBJMIf%2B3/boeFtJR5V3ilUzivVBjv6ipLl%2BpGv8V4VyrD5%2Bd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qRhMmkb9OPFE4chH7GPChbJVl2iAyVg6NDDQ7C0MxQIBIATu488zPPWk/2cX23y1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=65%2BZiRyOkP1NExwdJcsl4YRt2fqWM46eOvJFcO24rGBMOoLJLpKTkzkpi5TOKXIR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=egRFi2ckd4TlNIehINjLI/5qLSViGHz6s6/n0LaK8KoYaR/zUbDBaP1uwxVrY3JT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HQKdUspDgEX/yIhsOq6CZ5GXSQUT2gGTqPSgcMeEB52Elf9DZ2nZdkpPH3KLKQ/e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xA2kpr6R9eWtiQwoo4epr4PdMcag9Sg26v/CjbBu6cqR7URTvYSk97jxPttn8PDm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OpbcX9lsePLfq7rAPHZ/7O9Nd1YT3I24ZKcWChwWSrbtO9oNOZcmYvKXUShl63q1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P15x2n0yGtBk5fQjW5vHIZihyX6r4G3A4YomeXycN9mVKRGAPcG9f%2BA6qQRGNetu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4rMrEGBOJUP1dzB4/kik1fbuhzkLlf19NjZFyd5K%2BwZ1jDu9K53u3bLQ/MzniK%2BV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pdtxrXQIrSrOS6yZ4t/Nb9fFvq9JsSZiblv8XKXKgQR50wQ/eQCZ8RGmPnQNhiOW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f9hY4tL1mPE/jo/xB5fwSvjyt/H5gN8THghDmcrIFuAS1esykbCUg0AFqGqeo67j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B4fvfmtUBG9NSWCAYKfOev2w8b4ka3wkpk5KmJpGglD4fprnT79Yy1wmQ9xqd62g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fAFFQb3x92/B4umsu6BuVvlcCcgJeolrVB243OPHhq0%2B1hPMzOOEp98MqXh59ZNE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o6SWl3el/UvVBFEo%2BStQehx4k7tg8G0LPEUFmVeLYoHv2VTVdugQ6nCGl7NVDznX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O38QuM6%2BcdD%2BTqOLiv5Pd4apqJ%2B3sVsvuiv2ICdae169Ey4kRBi3Z6FJSpY1tYXG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3W/1tm5XZfjo2D%2Bav8hTSbeXBUM6FaZF8tqShbFWIWHhWXSqbJPzYtVqeB6sjiMt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lvRatfFlM%2BlyIcQRtmMx8V0DImfUQlDnD6na51CGZfB8TzA/rQQ6gTunBccuDo%2By&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4jJ%2ByYnrc0%2B2oDV/kYsW8MQDsexEJ%2BwJ1RpSt6Lid9iADQ0ree/mM5swvRWw8MJb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=22CzpaF8ML2aa5CWxjA74/7wYeqcRyxajkfvydXqetQ7upewI/%2BQbnyR/CYx7qgq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RpOAoFwxri1P3eSaK8Kpiyb62xW5ahp2uyTp4K2egGor11SUcIwnNKajgkagreQ7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7G3/V4x2Ch1U6ZaDFRYwn7dDY2Wcu/xItlkLybwwRTESE8urRrZcmQgwhusWJCJz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YlaHaKi5pne9aLKJdD/KWHn0dMFlorVmbCT%2BtZ7SaCKL6UEv0Ix7yMTwHvwqa0C4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VhNpEMI8rOshOJKORM0RHNJHfs4i70oJbCM4d4Pj23OCPM5aG/7sE1gVs8tbmbTv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vkseQjnH9PfsCfYRVOk5HcDUANK3cBKtG8i2xYgmvJfBPOqjg/Z3%2BS3wN%2Bcrj/xE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JlDjbC2eURV7AhKxiAMyoJ5NS2PaTFypR0qZMqv2Ia8U2tx4g6bNLpnefAw%2BAwqL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eRMR0A6eJPotBhn3OLCkXq1r1H1ZZEPM0WrDweSQisuFZmGQHDoV5UFqoNK5QSy3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BG6Equh58rfFz94JXuPybkYFld3lsesDswqGG07boq6IOGP0QCMtM0rqoZYpzRGg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dqWAMYUnDYeanZBKzaadH%2BAhXs/zqQbsx590UeAv2YpUGeKHO%2BHmKiSGPvqFN3kB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AczGr6l0AvE5srVdsvGjNpl8X8VZaCQoAxEU2/RSMrjW32lITI6HoORqmlVkocQ3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3FIo2ZWQbL5luWy5baFC6AvxJC3PVrgJrvh7F%2BIvUc2DSMtdYCf%2BupiLPc85Yq5Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dm6A%2BZiqp5Uaohz74vHLFgIVTkRbGrVNT%2BiZN%2BdZrAIz0XDb3a3x7OXXMBHpxtsg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/u8%2BWzvCIwGWSTaH4Uz99LiBwFK0T4FFmBTnPV2tJdq9m8bpx91Y30spFDTOdmF%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PddimbUmUCKwGRfeUtBgj3YFnTUQgxhibAfHYQF7Yeqx70pZ7n/7SsTYKUaSjwQq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dnGyiAVAGFmbhZ6Ap5eSuFB5TOmbtBpaxXCkbsNuDj0C9pLn41/fgYNZlYfMeuIw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4s8bgNQpgrYTRW7tLCIQMaFQ9EwVNudy6Ckyal4O47GeiEfIU69tu2gCpfTUmABP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WfJKFsKIa6xWEN1CX1NXm70SDq3KIvucRjBgYZNNXBjDE8A97ulJnRGSOI1nwZt0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1T4uYNqP/wGFrDtm5aNe4c2MSXHRnm36iW5c4zVHWrPdNsEm1pPpIk1IlVxX4Sbq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B6ckEI2p0D2jrcBZllODvAbwxGZQfq9Kha3mETswB6HZMhciK%2BQNN%2BCJwJJ7pVgj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vOhqa9vAEh1wQgHQKP27ZpSizO2Q8NvaUtcz8CQBy%2BoY1vSmQVeAx9W3jZL3lc1b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mJxuVAS9ujFomPO68yqKnGGhtxrTd38x12TWyzaPAQa9GCnG/qZA2knrSpXHOOmr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p0I71uQlpILyuqUTOZoTfgFoRCA0zVRTTGDuzbLQ7MPnHIIyC/qnSpbWpW3UpGzs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5vGkJgXU9U/89HhjweNzWh1p6D9levaPMbl4Nd2g1vlvAxzkhNJMv1EJolG37DTL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R98AFjgw6eyqwzk0t729UVGewS5k6SMwGOWTRu1KqwYxj6BEWZoqXYD7CN5b7V0q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v6Os2SiXvTKiEOKZPWO9F%2BWerLC1GM9GFg2CvuahLOob%2BplgXw5XJLaT4TW4vd5f&


 
 
 

07/21/2021 17:45    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      7
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART       92,111           0      92,111      92,111.04            .00           -.04  100.0% 
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC       86,489     -42,567      43,922      43,921.66            .00            .34  100.0% 
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS.       92,111           0      92,111      92,110.98            .00            .02  100.0% 
12305591 51050  SAL/CENTER/KINDE      314,520     -22,232     292,288     292,287.26            .00            .74  100.0% 
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSR    1,423,398       5,511   1,428,909   1,428,908.52            .00            .48  100.0% 
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART       58,674           0      58,674      58,673.94            .00            .06  100.0% 
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC       65,695     -22,303      43,392      43,391.10            .00            .90  100.0% 
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS.       86,489           0      86,489      86,489.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12305691 51050  SAL/HARR./KINDER      390,712     -35,629     355,083     355,082.78            .00            .22  100.0% 
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS    1,281,646       4,337   1,285,983   1,280,846.06            .00       5,136.94   99.6% 
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART       86,489           0      86,489      86,489.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI       76,777           0      76,777      76,776.96            .00            .04  100.0% 
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS       73,630      -6,253      67,377      67,376.49            .00            .51  100.0% 
12305791 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/KIND      326,182           0     326,182     304,183.29            .00      21,998.71   93.3% 

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS              23,609,389    -611,259  22,998,130  22,998,129.50            .00            .50  100.0%

 
 

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS                
_________________________________________

 
12310000 51050  TUTORING      209,400    -195,090      14,310       6,307.44            .00       8,002.56   44.1% 
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL    1,103,138      -6,489   1,096,649   1,096,459.37            .00         189.63  100.0% 
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED      379,843           0     379,843     401,885.85            .00     -22,042.85  105.8% 
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES -       96,500           0      96,500      94,431.57            .00       2,068.43   97.9% 
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL       64,637           0      64,637      64,637.04            .00           -.04  100.0% 
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      845,020      10,300     855,320     852,836.42            .00       2,483.58   99.7% 
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING       91,273           0      91,273      91,273.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL       64,637           0      64,637      64,637.04            .00           -.04  100.0% 
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      895,508     -20,779     874,729     812,158.19            .00      62,570.81   92.8% 
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/REA      181,682           0     181,682     178,181.14            .00       3,500.86   98.1% 
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL       67,635           0      67,635      67,634.91            .00            .09  100.0% 
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      713,578           0     713,578     713,273.74            .00         304.26  100.0% 
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READI      178,600           0     178,600     178,599.98            .00            .02  100.0% 
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL       79,319           0      79,319      79,318.98            .00            .02  100.0% 
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      632,448       4,337     636,785     616,980.79            .00      19,804.21   96.9% 
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING      176,898           0     176,898     176,897.94            .00            .06  100.0% 
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL       84,799           0      84,799      84,799.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      450,985           0     450,985     436,854.08            .00      14,130.92   96.9% 
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READI      177,762           0     177,762     177,762.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL       86,489           0      86,489      86,489.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      344,730           0     344,730     330,225.66            .00      14,504.34   95.8% 
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READIN      166,243     -11,504     154,739     166,242.96            .00     -11,503.96  107.4% 
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL       55,828     -14,116      41,712      41,711.87            .00            .13  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PQmcBkCvbVU7s9D7XKY0hzgkfFt2u5cjkHzOpUU7VaN8AKdpuyrll/Z9wrVq8l23&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j2mL8sW7AGbuQKQTwnEysomdJF/JQmLKs27ls10ezGV/QVNiWahaYQnx85z4F0r4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HUGorUNcXjonMI6vpgZ6SzVXhJnsdUjYodNScR1KRcIaDwguWJiLT9G0v4txnTrg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mjJOTRJuKbCjuib%2Bw3/ZF7OUWO1NwEjtzTHcA0ipcB1cvSOHITxP/cingnmEVcYM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iEPyCc9YpHKdf608uLo9/c5YjaurJ9E0O/tAHfA2CaGbP4XNuHLkZe%2BX5S8rR6ez&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Li9qdbqk59M2y/EAHReb3%2BB4tF11i3yK1ZThLQRiRaMiWdNvdSIvUzk8uX5uIUV6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ypLyCQ87xphnNKzA6zQfAZnhTvk%2Bp/6d29WBdDSoJaUS9/9RKCwh4ztJUtqRpvhk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=clTPfDXAB5Gg84UUq%2BiNSbnDCLCo0tP6rVcuty/hgXG0LkjVIDejzxaO7ubNren3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AzvQ8hmig/eIhbS1b9XGPWro3HezcuSfXXu8M2L3pmlUl7fG3Ojm9hL32AlTshmH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5BrCJ16wgJH8u7VzIyvWYcoQG%2BQN1/wTh8Kq30Ks54uqep2sojQW3y8C59oc%2B5c9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OnMybe17pWaez4nOaR1zQmsDLrIwIbQHt6d3OAv2D0MyXEbjhi0t9e10hddRVjO6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Hks6bdRFmGyhifjJ4hA2cXTmNPbm20f/17JjX4V/jJREjBRpDcee4EimaH/C91T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qvC3lNr6Q7ImVE0SIxPoHlA30X7OqPd5URVK7j4YXr7ofWCfSFITC9zThcGAipDF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BXw8Jwx0fjrNisiC5YhF%2B83OvkSM8usOYE1Pvd0WlQM/h%2BxRvSgcbTuMkDkHWxRd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cpg1gdZpufSciWw6vDg1wYYjlnsbWi0uuGkT9hWbgMFQoAdK2pssxD%2BxS4tnPZHC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k8HN7vkwmiQYDpOce4OqMSshIm80pWUR1Pa/udWNA5MdcgyINd8am6sDR8X7G0lX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=33EYB/T4zn4lyAfxUhADgWTSY4Wotqn4MAKuVGMUBzkwIHf/vkEieFQeVKXPYENA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C4xxKjngu1h49tZIUwSUkaKI9T8TRVekFazume3mFckmGV6fLXuCCe2gbcHvCRTL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IsQBvV7UMOlZdaw3auVsXohKGhgHg87bG1/RKz8eg/loXTs%2B%2BLR4x5dmBd2RAJhT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v54UxjluQbnHKwtwaq6Pnl4d/iOMs81O1BglJYVJNChkf5N952kcGdFTcy0Yceix&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q0j5FXjg/9Mz3CcvQX0GBOMtbfx9jfi7FMmNCRjcEy10yZYxMLVMKTMZ3WXTGk/H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1YOYeVMN%2Bjd1sTwayTygC/U5ds79IkxGfdFkiLBfnW7Lb/ATeW1dRcIPOHol7Fhv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AJyzZBG2L7a/zSkRhCe/AgJV9qg00xzYKQXdA/M2uvWadpBEQkzIgX9S7gJ4FdXs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bRXil7pHhnzlmOyJUpeIgbSIQwO0SwEcFSiV3fAH4fR/oxY9HCCx1UJmVMz9T3de&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AFl75dWlQxUUdQ26lyJED0ON9IRuNCuYNqj3wt1Xv%2BSVmuUxOJpHsPglVm57OSUz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PAfcmIijRdLQOxR3MVET3NzrzBpE7p45db7SzJklQFkt54wYsj6D81d2EGryq4Le&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NUju6APuiS6teCDmM8V0cifzE8PXaFcdPtEofJSkcGsEZa5dweqfhxJYUP3J0aoP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ro5uyKw6s49I934DukiKCIxQQLd8sKOiurwfBYATIV8wxhB%2BgY%2BO3yUcsuhM8cHL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7wAqYPileAjpkZM9XlpBFUO4Mtu1cOK/BypWtnAxMf9Ov2m2Wmj1m5AAYiW66EhZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WMi2vh7ysJ/0eQxFBZDn4tB/e4KuiCDnZsR579JLxl86Yu7Ifsg%2BS%2BEft//tKmN5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kA5C4bs%2BctFQe4UoCvRUdsjpgQDLY9w1lCNPaBODHVWyvESdrjiVknGvWf5aIUba&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=59SU08FCOcQ2GMzYminme59n5VnKfayK0kxDOM%2BnbemiB/2trgC2JPs4NpBiovvz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YhZ6INf8IgRbmoD1kUHypSYsPGZfOTyKxAmOo9xLgbNK3zH6zZNBOsXTs7TDiLSH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Iy5jZAy2Ck1za%2BYZX5T5CT1%2B1d/Z0PdlY9vTuxfViBQuXy2iy1c0vDyOUnAta6N1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ydHDIhqf/qq3iqWEpjFPCTUPTgiIGm2Za8FIiPQhzhmlKXgYA1CgS8n/KxwxvIt1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YjUa8fRu0RAMFNmUtBwWsuWDroq7iheBcyKXIiFSeE3TV5zbSqSMoX93aHwvy74w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KnmlIXYFfm2ifcJQnkAqzeV5mLV6jJNr19I139myTl776%2B8/Jw8P7gHdj0Dp4Hil&


07/21/2021 17:45 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  8
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  416,722  0  416,722  410,214.25  .00  6,507.75  98.4% 
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READI  172,978  0  172,978  172,978.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIA  499,969  0  499,969  600,489.85  .00 -100,520.85  120.1%

TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS  8,236,621 -233,341  8,003,280  8,003,280.07  .00  -.07  100.0%

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THER  288,256  0  288,256  288,256.02  .00  -.02  100.0% 
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSIC  111,200  0  111,200  111,200.21  .00  -.21  100.0% 

TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES  399,456  0  399,456  399,456.23  .00  -.23  100.0%

2325 SUBSTITUTES  
_________________________________________

12325000 51004  DTD SUBSTITUTE P  140,000 -89,000  51,000  50,962.20  .00  37.80  99.9% 
12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE T  325,000 -91,280  233,720  212,700.00  .00  21,020.00  91.0% 
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE T  125,000 0  125,000  146,057.50  .00 -21,057.50  116.8%
12325000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SER/  0 38,000  38,000  38,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL SUBSTITUTES  590,000 -142,280  447,720  447,719.70  .00  .30  100.0%

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  
_________________________________________

12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - S  14,000  0  14,000  12,650.00  .00  1,350.00  90.4% 
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP  14,528  0  14,528  14,527.80  .00  .20  100.0% 
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  582,048 -128,275  453,773  487,348.22  .00 -33,575.22  107.4%
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP  70,516 -21,670  48,846  48,842.75  .00  3.25  100.0% 
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  469,818 -49,155  420,663  401,480.69  .00  19,182.31  95.4% 
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP  78,940  0  78,940  50,549.58  .00  28,390.42  64.0% 
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  495,951 -113,543  382,408  430,948.04  .00 -48,540.04  112.7%
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP  67,850 -4,301  63,549  50,306.00  .00  13,243.00  79.2% 
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  663,336 -162,096  501,240  514,698.88  .00 -13,458.88  102.7% 
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP  67,679  0  67,679  53,214.63  .00  14,464.37  78.6% 
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  381,636 -44,826  336,810  322,184.62  .00  14,625.38  95.7% 
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP  67,408 -14,376  53,032  50,925.82  .00  2,106.18  96.0% 
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  336,474 -42,484  293,990  303,617.41  .00 -9,627.41  103.3%
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP  67,408 -8,271  59,137  50,245.71  .00  8,891.29  85.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Ytx0X5W8MLK5IAfLgNP%2B72qh/es578N/JTO7JUv3HDByUyA9vIPK4d8u1CGJeXW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7D4GNfcSCt/D3q20MmpMhIP3xDlFvvAL5Kl3Nnw74AhZWUk9wtM99ikOF0AF7RMx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=znaQhVbsPIIxRi%2BJ4aHibLqjcHHj9ovrhRu85x0hScGQXkT8ALENfJ/uCWITt4zk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hCStPGvfUOaJzAyXwtP6PlumZ0jv5ylTtmyu4mdORkr0k%2B2CuEm8esLNDqZ6A/5N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lQefZf9Ry2GnGr34XxNv9KyS/F3Ptiz3Kp2Ol6royX2NHkJKNQu89LWNZx/DfU86&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BkViEebnC0xF/mO9PUeGEl74SXdINtcclW6BYIq7kmIaqqFcpddL/PcAs4W9o7lG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AnIE4r4iYvVhySd5GAf1oIZoCe3uqt0wo99I5QdXyAcvYr40y73ST4LMVwVVsYlB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xNm4%2BJY5ptNHIEOVUGl7LFt7HpfZGLxn9rwZr2G7ceW9WlGqaNSZe8IwTicckEIP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z%2BjBB/9D%2BlH4XB3ynjjEKZ8L6AMOalYkq4dVcAp%2BdpiUAmzS817jlJyNak2m1kKA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RtEqxjIDYLlavsm55sSBvWA9KysaEotO5dfglqJtMxGUIZbwkQLb//mhhu3TfkP/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mlps0GQVBK5o1CJNmL/%2BaU9Q7l/H8U/XolwQeAwq40tqNoRieGYEUBvysGdLUbPI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h/oMcmj9SR%2BjPL%2BIyBwfdtWzyZr3oNr0s56V5R9kQhxWyuJVPglHRKQuj6CZ//2j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Im/5NwxRQ4h5YwbGOjxbkHNtMPbH4OnDHjC1f4baLkEysN1Ry35Y2gyNpizlgtla&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6LMnDg7OeiDRPWBbhSHhentYjzXUJ5vBS069GnLBXd20QREjXKHZiS4ZZ9JCdrfT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9enFY%2Bmod7UQGLG%2B15jHQkKDJ4rDVOvp7sFtO4k4tJ/%2BS5TL4yTZ28XQcqSiyWuG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bZSg2gAjemF9VIQAR7fY72DDi4jmvZvMCM/9ZdDOEGaTutBHDCxoWsPgUKlWfs3B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rruX%2BQMeFd6TbB%2BIMwgN6qTZJvD5i/zo3cDQ%2BuXOtGq6tVmMbMiHF6D7ldPdu/wx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aAnGpoK0756rlicgugiYeD39crqZvxurrHG30OwedJ/N8fw7Unw3VSEzh/0aZcmq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pNvsul/pkSAgheVVDjGbvflLWD6J9KVLReBVk0tXqyfVH5VjvVqdsfcInaPJjm76&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h6aFTKda5ZCNNjO6vOrv7nIcQ1Xrdvf0CjEOjl1jemKLdHSKya8h3Pqi78DCrjM%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qw5cdAzsCsWz%2BT/WJugxvBuMn9e8WN4XxFGS/V6861svhJagfVxlHTH65rXPLSjO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oCsE9n7hKF1Uj5mj5opIBONOBHvGi24Pcx5OE0CGlzj/duh6KynHU2HnDn0CVoSM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8wu28vMc4WOflwMm924UUJUNVewKkyn5iZXhovI6eoxoIdyCEPeUm5SkzKfiIxcF&


07/21/2021 17:45 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  9
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  342,998 -47,148  295,850  295,186.85  .00  663.15  99.8% 
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS  427,654 -146,120  281,534  279,252.24  .00  2,281.76  99.2% 

TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  4,148,244 -782,265  3,365,979  3,365,979.24  .00  -.24  100.0%

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  
_________________________________________

12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY  91,273  0  91,273  91,273.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR  52,413  0  52,413  52,413.13  .00  -.13  100.0% 
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIB  73,630  0  73,630  73,629.92  .00  .08  100.0% 
12340200 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  38,565  0  38,565  38,565.02  .00  -.02  100.0% 
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRA  86,489  0  86,489  86,489.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12340300 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  38,565  0  38,565  38,565.02  .00  -.02  100.0% 
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  52,603  0  52,603  52,602.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB  38,565  0  38,565  38,565.03  .00  -.03  100.0% 
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  40,107  0  40,107  40,107.08  .00  -.08  100.0% 
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/L  52,603  0  52,603  52,602.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  52,603  0  52,603  52,602.94  .00  .06  100.0% 
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LI  52,603  0  52,603  52,602.94  .00  .06  100.0% 
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA  38,565  0  38,565  38,565.02  .00  -.02  100.0% 
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  52,603  0  52,603  52,602.90  .00  .10  100.0% 

TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  761,187  0  761,187  761,186.80  .00  .20  100.0%

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  
_________________________________________

12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS  35,000 -10,845  24,155  24,154.00  .00  1.00  100.0% 
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERE  10,000 -1,000  9,000  8,689.00  289.00  22.00  99.8% 
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE  75,000 -41,260  33,740  25,608.39  8,131.00  .61  100.0% 
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE  5,000 -4,200  800  800.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CO  16,175 -8,165  8,010  8,010.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER  5,000 -2,725  2,275  2,275.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER C  3,000 -2,200  800  800.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CON  4,000 -3,995  5  .00  .00  5.00  .0% 
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER C  4,500 -2,820  1,680  1,680.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACH  4,100 -4,002  98  98.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHE  4,000 -3,901  99  99.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  165,775 -85,113  80,662  72,213.39  8,420.00  28.61  100.0%

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

12410000 53990  REBINDING  4,000  0  4,000  483.00  .00  3,517.00  12.1% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IOYiZw1CpXs4yvYnNVDOZtNpSf85dm9bwTzll3l1d5gmyO0uSX7HKpO%2BaANXgEQF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=COtT2MkLL5hlwQJIpuJ7sEU3hykZ5ZJQ6kkoQqV2l3xaAKRR6vZeMtQIdBN/nXXL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vLWOE2Ri1dmYQUJdQiUlyv/2Upu09aBuUASukheTXb1q2MDrTDnPUW1nsmWAcOA0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ti2jAON/PYJZ1NJWJjCV6BfnuIi%2B9Dtzl67rKHILlj3HqU/Wqb/nbemVL6UPKaIt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TflZFXAOR5/9CSyU2gFeyPKtk65UQoS9IlhqsKhwH/AmdYxusFhqof23Cd5GXJlM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OjXAdoRrAixeT%2BtnaBzJ6o1dvtZ6RYxaFAQeA8vvkwy6%2BwQjJ6F6fSgI7gma42xr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rpjtmkYlSFHkZjFYz%2BUzVC9E6f5ZR0ebrHaCs5VD5ZY1EHnx0Kn7aRUaVqJyAKtV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I8yxwX9oSqKoO1TFrkRIwbTC3bn4%2BfmQ2GO2KVkHDjfdIifw80AVxNIWaPzAVxQK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I7aO8JDpIZXV26dUhzQNtEtqVhGNN73zCsBgzCkMIR1CzUWl7FQSNPYVay6pNBot&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=37HQ6nTNfE%2BwZLSA7sP%2BdWeae7Vd/b83ZpZrI0WfcRFusSzi8cE3JTXlIaSOAnHC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KLmPfR7%2BDXIi6oK5v/I07FgdBLpNn3kEKqA%2BHWO63NVV14WK%2BpAvVP5snfVbTx3s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PE3c6Fg/yA3u2rUbP2YGFT9rmO9KqnviG/h0XXMA0xDFyC07NLiYjOESI0dl%2B14o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HP5hSg7uxpM2fIkRxHAJf4IXy/BQMsJj1roxixsmz2cq5CrOitM76yvsKE9GZxNk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hURg85AtXxO2un4Rue2W8wMViUPPbC62kCs0m2tW7atPXaR8EtDeYApKZVK8Gnh3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5cPNesxJAj7UdfxobBpaaoVVr%2BpBSkjU2d4nd5cbQtow6BV9RTkgzJyhfjc0syRx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VOWfWWxFPxJu/HjXRxABuFxIlRN%2BLaIepEoZRgZ8vFeWi0EN9uuyTM7irIxwdX2a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GvgHr5i5xHuJlN6d21QCC/7Ei1tfqXE0FBnT9ksX22sQK/l8HU7LqHGBmdEtziUZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e6YevJoxzJsqutn5VcdH0yQwW%2BFtXTwU6h46SZb03heHAKBfxTUBCxHbUdpv/ufc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Y1K3DTmqUThs9qAr5EH6XqANOetkeDg%2BGfj23zpKGDELj7BnHrOM0ZiIuBd2gbH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GnSWDqHqW5l4iB%2BFS1fejDRfAkxzoHQnfzVqk%2BpfLA5LRIgWOvnnezER0WjKiDOo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WUas578/vASbFSruB23QEzrv/z3JIhxeWEkSqRqMVPyGosHyHoKS3AF0012nRPa3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ks2UWNxQ8mAvjsl8MhITXfOYtFafwCNdqMrLGWrcfvXQ6mNPUO6KjYvf2K2B7Xq8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pYhXlFN7mXeAK97J6gbcG//c32nbtZzYkD5x8B2NgsinAhkm2eQmNpv9ayjlJvil&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yhSorU8DwW8qLzVi3OTyB%2BBf7YMiKXnoFL%2BLg4v04NSgjHcZdJDsQr71pomz/yJS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nqRxMjEAH/dwNj6JWssDWXgsbJ/pHP5mNKuc7smBCAk3Uc%2BKoxB65uGLkmW0x6X5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ff8XQ/yHch%2BXQaGr/OFNf%2BrVQafS5vrVOJXMWMqaLCffSZEuhfOs/vXsv93XV4FA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IAFDGNxjQk7VOnAs0kUR48brf5O7RZSyOc5vdXJXOBT6HAf8Ki1EiZTH%2B9dsss7R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VKCD1SKxh8za4hlLOSoeiNlbiD/SLJ1glOan2ccZHdrVRrH8N7V07QX5y95TZe%2BM&


07/21/2021 17:45 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  10
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO  140,000  441,130  581,130  610,107.94  133.66 -29,111.36  105.0%
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERA  3,000  0  3,000  454.09  .00  2,545.91  15.1% 
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICU  35,000  0  35,000  26,700.73  183.23  8,116.04  76.8% 
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERA  11,000 -9,825  1,175  .00  .00  1,174.64  .0% 
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.  5,000  0  5,000  5,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS  14,000  0  14,000  13,958.70  .00  41.30  99.7% 
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN  6,000  2  6,002  6,002.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH  2,000 -2,000  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READIN  1,500  0  1,500  652.08  .00  847.92  43.5% 
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC  8,000  0  8,000  4,956.45  .00  3,043.55  62.0% 
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S  6,700  18  6,718  5,825.56  .00  892.00  86.7% 
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/E  6,000  58  6,058  5,988.52  .00  69.90  98.8% 
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F  1,900 -58  1,842  1,428.26  .00  413.32  77.6% 
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/M  8,390 -1,613  6,778  6,777.50  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/R  2,000 0  2,000  1,663.40  .00  336.60  83.2% 
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S  5,000  0  5,000  4,911.51  .00  88.49  98.2% 
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S  9,600 -1,736  7,864  7,484.86  .00  379.14  95.2% 
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENG  6,000  0  6,000  5,993.14  .00  6.86  99.9% 
12410328 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/F.  1,900 -2  1,898  984.61  .00  913.39  51.9% 
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MAT  7,885 0  7,885  6,777.50  .00  1,107.50  86.0% 
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/REA  2,000 0  2,000  1,350.48  .00  649.52  67.5% 
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCI  5,000 0  5,000  4,794.38  .00  205.62  95.9% 
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC  9,600 -1,754  7,846  7,463.96  .00  382.48  95.1% 
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG.  8,000 0  8,000  7,329.87  .00  670.13  91.6% 
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH  20,968 0  20,968  20,929.30  .00  38.70  99.8% 
12410478 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SCIEN  750  893  1,643  1,642.68  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC.  5,300 0  5,300  5,100.67  .00  199.33  96.2% 
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LAN  8,000 0  8,000  7,407.55  .00  592.45  92.6% 
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MAT  21,075 0  21,075  21,019.40  .00  55.60  99.7% 
12410578 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SCI  4,750  5,761  10,511  10,510.53  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC  5,300 0  5,300  5,092.62  .00  207.38  96.1% 
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG  8,000 0  8,000  7,477.56  .00  522.44  93.5% 
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH  21,696 -222  21,475  21,327.09  .00  147.41  99.3% 
12410678 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SCIE  750 -750  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC.  5,300  0  5,300  4,751.19  .00  548.81  89.6% 
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA  6,000  30,880  36,880  36,384.71  95.16  400.13  98.9% 
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA  19,113  1,355  20,468  20,467.79  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410778 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SC  750  1,911  2,661  2,661.12  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO  5,300  0  5,300  5,101.16  .00  198.84  96.2% 

TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  442,527  464,048  906,575  906,961.91  412.05 -798.96  100.1%

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVEL  50,000 -45,915  4,085  4,085.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9g5I%2BWeb2n1WIVVik0eIITOtiRgAlr1vwh6QxzJwkfViGN5I3/kQp7TRTJenZ%2BC7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o%2BCCawX4Qdy8eSZGuqUwPQMapDN5ocatlj2DunPAygTOVK7IF9VbdpdnUfVFwRQF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7rngAp8fUb4iZErQlzlFUiw4fnuItff3iBo6RaXoYEHslMo2J34xUIKoFxwmqsc3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UhRsE78ZhgNhWBsu8ZPihigoumJTTsMMaj4YIBNxMMv886wx4Wv5fScGVxVsJZWr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k3pigQzzaVg%2BEPb5rmoa%2B7zlZb7VeWwSTLdO/BcaYp8EEviywToMD27S1thYkiRK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BFm3MUOnS2X6QDFM3EbE/EGRCvT/cC2cSBQmNU//7jf6OezeTivpxiyvkVtb%2B0ix&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ApJ2UnRl%2Bw9Y46CgLJs3G09SgvERpnFkLCdyRGjYPYcxwJoJvvtrETSbWgH7QsfF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cf8AKeWXiX6O2JUT6ujpxbgek5rEqQW52WlSHJxhjVqbwRQwILBBkIp6RHZWO0ql&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yYVp1MSqYRNpsseVF8ykQTPLWEvKTpMPjUb8DhiMiQbbL5EWQLg/oJg49J/YEIY1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0A/zKzehHwda7dsJ547S9oFnDG9nnmC%2Be71dxzlPgnSh2gpXvOY/fAB5tI0p%2BS4G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ybYcpgKNpa82LDz6v31esoFjHUZYIxV4Z2/IhjPrJ440Y%2B9KDXHFWTTdio/nnuUq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kmFQVTCiDWqzJu%2B4XcTV5%2BayFcVnX22wKzR/DNY79H9Dat6V35vcn971Y8gg%2B2Tj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hZe3usHxQft/dDRp68lhRyWmhRBCi%2BfDFuqqHLes6L8MErnFmRtlPOfDkEN5jyCK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FwBKTZENAT13dzpFFI46ISQSRC8dYGLSZ55q7WKR%2BCYdhfmhN8X5hefCbaDODasw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BHi%2B302f37HcSNSAlxo2VyIQ9CPgjCVB5tytAG4eCblKQrP43vJ7S3kHmSOCAsGg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NjYOxJGsZuZHePDyI9/3A0xKZBd1j7ibfjZQxBZKags2pADHbSQLFwbuNM2EMIrd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fvBf3fSwitW551G//u46FihQzVRzpHorrqnL%2BnU0DkRNtEfUSS3JOjgfvuqSMDzo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vNM73bv4Ubb0GjDROziCpzbIQJ4429%2BtvDB3LSq/rEIprE2ZJZAglbZMEd0UN0%2Bg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I5oulm6HyuHZR6eQ86YcReJS%2BlJW480RXz6RURfSxcjgYR78HC2TbWRTrTOqUyGn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fVTSXXe6yMD54NDKIxtQ%2B/h/rAf3k6R8T1RruB4TE00taYR/t%2BQm0OXNaF4DxyCg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kEV6qo%2Bgj1eTRVvIh9OzQ/eDH5Ofqp5Oi7Z1Ssd9n5e9JPiSMvsLKPQmGdKINsZM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h8zANR6OVd6HagaUMaQL9U4D%2Bbv5AtGub//FVOtp4cmQeICrW3yHVerSqMX9Gq6l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1VUg71I0h6RYxXlq7WqDrQ3I6o/SywxICppBMaUUPJ6L0pw0BSSrIpyj16T2c/ut&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IrBU3YRcX84hhkXYuD1hJnJ9RJn/tjTZk5AUONNU5pkKA6EMLX6t%2BknZMDNopZkL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KxOcea93fwsshM0okbAReKxYgAPtJLyEBntJTMdh/2183/WBY3llXjOdfiz%2BMgIt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eYXXqVZRgg0Wqcx3mlLIZSMyGKFCscGqES5N87Q37O4JyzW%2BIz1eQs5vydWy0BaP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lkjUB32LtVMKPkB5pbmuJ4c38iwYdmaG2j5H5zto1%2Bu36aLfQUp1gvsaW/PCQwMz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FDZplXwwiSKq2JRYE6kpQJgJBHLfKYNdyLPDbPmHi10ihIwtC/EhIi4YWlupZQ%2By&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gSWXC3Cn9jqikmj2Qu3JZxeEBEwYEJMvNiO81K%2BuJdxR1PkPoUxp6mFI507%2Bt4HS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bvl88e9Thg5WrBvV5eIZdjJYU8ORL1yS/i7Wx%2B6JOQV%2BeiJd4kpFdw6cb68Y7PTP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T/v9gTIB5YCjl//k9691636Vvy0uTk0BNEqKEOcZ39/jsrBF%2Bj4eXO8dIQdlBgIH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HAhA6uZamw%2BMSzHw43LiJgzdjGTDVyuHEdiRZlZlmkwYcdZLOV0411v5vzjZeYgq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E/zHGh/VRD/nPI6UxWmABmnuW99eggQumJhL3C7vzwAi4bn690X2oSPLUYSY%2BGXS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=txXCGyhiR1mQ0j%2B%2BTswc%2BaHSJyjwoBZJEIydz7mJb3PJBqlvRe2cTkbzupXkdwNf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zk5y285G3AzRwi0bbkh8bz43HyBY0drwdYhbtO332KbND6DtaT7ALPtInVl/xIJN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Squ7zupUDwuqbSvbqsX8/tnYp4SEGVi4Xqw7ug7Uoa88g3UgoHacOBdzfmkpqyIk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KUA9yH72nuS3j2bYQZ92J9Q/QMFIGTXeyxuIT0z/UGEilLdZn/bCplyJvDPTgcc4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=esJnmbJqS/Y9bCRybBR2PWiyFTbDcphHNe53n7trLiRozG48ozAIuz%2BF6jqSKvl%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fCAM9rV4JDEMElnyPrnrz7XO9g9znaUTMY/E2hUeZ1WNeYuFXS4GrqjV86fZELkD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jW5p5RgUR2QrT9VxS5HPPzC5Bw7oVamWPtESRZcE0g31QjlYq6Xutr8WNptMFPjz&


07/21/2021 17:45 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  11
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC  9,200  0  9,200  8,899.44  .00  300.56  96.7% 
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  11,000  0  11,000  11,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES  10,000  0  10,000  9,837.97  18.37  143.66  98.6% 
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCA  4,500  0  4,500  4,487.84  12.16  .00  100.0% 
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES  4,500  0  4,500  4,484.05  .00  15.95  99.6% 
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  3,500  0  3,500  3,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPP  3,500  0  3,500  3,435.84  .00  64.16  98.2% 
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  3,500  0  3,500  3,403.82  .00  96.18  97.3% 
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  3,500  0  3,500  3,436.35  .00  63.65  98.2% 

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  103,200 -45,915  57,285  56,570.31  30.53  684.16  98.8%

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT  
_________________________________________

12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENER  45,000  0  45,000  44,991.96  .00  8.04  100.0% 
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/  7,500  0  7,500  4,540.62  .00  2,959.38  60.5% 
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERA  6,000  0  6,000  4,673.59  1,326.41  .00  100.0% 
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/IN  1,800  0  1,800  .00  .00  1,800.00  .0% 
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUST  7,500  0  7,500  3,925.37  .00  3,574.63  52.3% 
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TE  2,000  0  2,000  1,999.50  .00  .50  100.0% 
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E  15,000  0  15,000  14,708.21  291.79  .00  100.0% 
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E  4,000  432  4,432  4,815.35  .00 -382.92  108.6%
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC  1,250  0  1,250  .00  .00  1,250.00  .0% 
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC  11,000  0  11,000  10,925.68  .00  74.32  99.3% 
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/G  5,000  0  5,000  4,162.02  1,163.29 -325.31  106.5%
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/P  1,250  800  2,050  2,050.09  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC  1,250  15,000  16,250  17,079.44  .00 -829.44  105.1%
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/S  5,500  0  5,500  5,427.68  .00  72.32  98.7% 
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GEN  5,000  11,215  16,215  3,506.59  1,493.41  11,215.00  30.8% 
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHY  1,250  0  1,250  1,250.00  27,430.02 -27,430.02 2294.4%
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIEN  1,250  15,000  16,250  10,021.03  .00  6,228.97  61.7% 
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCI  5,500  0  5,500  5,275.18  .00  224.82  95.9% 
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENER  5,000  0  5,000  4,830.48  169.51  .01  100.0% 
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS.  750  0  750  750.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GEN  5,000  0  5,000  4,830.49  169.51  .00  100.0% 
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHY  750  0  750  750.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENE  5,000  0  5,000  4,830.49  169.51  .00  100.0% 
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS  1,500  500  2,000  1,940.24  .00  59.76  97.0% 
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE  5,000  0  5,000  4,830.49  169.51  .00  100.0% 
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH  1,500 -1,000  500  500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT  153,050  41,948  194,998  162,614.50  32,382.96  .06  100.0%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vra2%2BkvDXWFH76MM%2B0wNWculaqcl/YaeovDlfg5c8qErz0ByI1XbKPduFhNJ%2BEkt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ab8aeRIjqj5k5RLNmyOeX6T9FcvHv7zI7fjBh4XGBi16Y0qkephBe1dl4RFYl7ro&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BZafqwJeEzLEuM4WWlCjMiEeaplExaYRBrnv1xqRMvr0VFEXo93/Fsj8qe6L24iC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aciywulqxmH4oG4EDZc7FB4VXu4uzjyeMlXGpgNy%2BECTQe8tfE4uAE9v0R55OaAZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8kQbR0lFX7YLfzSzH%2BiDOisTI6PoR1modBaufeoJ6D%2BVpipVnhBe89xhFDXx35dz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BYDkfr7wupJpiH/KP05f69jCLdXCg9yNSYD7kkYLdTHeio77YDXfvpyfBxU3Ombi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=obsILUDTKz6iO3opbKyu8NmWtU1K/MpFCNgf2N7XqklohiB1IM3TgBkpN7j%2B71lk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EyJ%2BxU63OShnQRCzNgjweAO%2BWmGH31Q5RHGsDYCIUMEI6VdbHsvmXlCSIR2FIZA3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5749toQIojV/xgHBydDfU1BIkwud89MbRUSQPLfA5eEDAnNDoUsbyWx1ag8q8eza&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mE184HidKAbP%2BWOQ%2Bv5TSJfznY9B3cHz6JaPSIfTsMWrqeLHRQeSrwX5zNtZx9w1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GRHk/bkWBlUPfaEl52wUziLLlg8q2bBKaqJ40Gt3iMUQQXn%2BaYBCEVvdFI81V5vt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=49iygzHCcGBopWPfw/evqLr%2BuY8j%2B7AS8bNIdwzxkAYT2flkG8OTzn3M5ru5OhXl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N7i/T3PWWrqEdkwVINo%2B6JYyCPob/hWkj5K0x3PVwrA7Os39gHxE69mzN4n5KGXS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SNOxGCrfwDewrBerEOPkLBUd6gvebxd6fLxvLSrfCf6CMueomWG62xYQPQgXlnO1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hq8CHDOCFrbwq6KEMGr4lvrw/R/jCrjvY24gYYh9aftcBYBLADAglZ1gQI5SYpW/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m/THSotaeGRYi15kTt0NBAgds3ux7ouwbPieICkU7QF%2BxpBHeGCrgSuGiIbxWO/n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KrPXcCmYg8deAiXD8ZoT%2B83Lyi5Vubs4vIWjeYoWgZmoskmSUuuTWK6NdoFAFeVG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ciuSV36Wb%2BLyi0Dx48sQkOJ0YU2E7eNMG0q6C93ifinZ/S0OGA17BQ5aMpeegP8K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U6qxWFnaABiaRRI8NR6%2B5tvri78kwlroC9vk2bc3KsPcuiHVW0kuij3njI5R5sXM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rpGc33blLs/nQGcuB7WvhjwZtRdgj1%2BRaJefLwXDfq3tzfUaIj6dv%2BMafnwn6sRG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OtFsv6LQ3Wd4gb51IkrzQSTsPQUiTc4w/GC7zUpzHxBJIyiRc9RLN0gIQmNG%2BAyh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=frNEF8fjcJUS72ojOAW3sexv13g9/PYxwojHXZqSbPK05ASwaii6rKTBjz%2BoLmvE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=upZLAH2OQp1xBVQHAc8p1XGbUBadukeIX42K5IneTcuByXT6fTgwZVXpgWnYcyJ1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qFs1wr3ZzvT6BCU0cfh2hArw%2BswUL6UoRh6lP3L5nHhaulaKCK3YNmu9f6KCOD9O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kYKyvRMS8TOgAfHYCp2ms8oLmLhtqL04TQQUso9RBJp1bAzn151msGT7hVrWkLPJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yGhus8BE8jyy4bwxMwCLXAJu7hvM7Q3ZOl9EjWWx3pnFr%2BE0nVvjp9jAgI2M2JR2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dax/SK5uYBh0gngvx/1Q5PTgpGdjZSGcc7lwSreMsCV5c92cR7kPlYl/2mtcBfIp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8UxArodxUMbvK8JtAYJJYt0d5l1KXwsoR6jDlJuolIn8un1c4CXn3sWO3qqpHJnT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pw97NRaRoffg7HjVDyZdUTsDZEsGxN1xNSjF5FbfoF8iA28%2BZNl5mQWdtKJ2HOMM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QF47YgmDSEab6BNAclEfZost2w4IS0ZH9/F4vSwLPlh/reSYDyvFUpe5Jhfp91uo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W1x2dfUkzsG/zscV3XgXWOjujJC9I/7XbC/P/LiEd6Ih7/PljMBKBtsJpR0WWCcq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rLYWcxHwAGW5LvKUn1OLBtdAdACbsov47szO0oFdZQEiUcR1XLRU2LVB6jBbd7tc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NbnJT/kc7EJDupXZiWO7vT/HxsIYRGrFiey0%2Bw1izVnfT/bORM0L5DNsidi5RWov&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/rXadiyIhqnegSI%2BRfpGj9zH/XsHSx4YzH2BTy1l1ozf7DOsw1GS%2BVyk/Lc4vrIN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O55u9Zb6fLw2lw6TAmqFUtEkIXScReIU8yy%2BwWqgjGWZVZbPxMe67azb6grW3YFY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tlj%2B9A8Gt5%2BJCla/Xofqakk4hUCMniX8ZzXKAZSwz4bob4I/HvKHHvdT9hggRkCD&


 
 
 

07/21/2021 17:45    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     12
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER       52,400           0      52,400      26,920.59            .00      25,479.41   51.4% 
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE        2,500           0       2,500         723.78            .00       1,776.22   29.0% 
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MU       15,117      -9,390       5,727       2,414.21            .00       3,312.59   42.2% 
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL       42,500           0      42,500      20,287.63            .00      22,212.37   47.7% 
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERA       44,725           0      44,725      36,224.90       9,576.80      -1,076.70  102.4% 
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART       23,750        -700      23,050      22,905.51       1,435.98      -1,291.49  105.6% 
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.        7,500           0       7,500       7,476.19           1.07          22.74   99.7% 
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS          800           0         800         799.01            .00            .99   99.9% 
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LAN        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH.        2,400           0       2,400       2,388.22            .00          11.78   99.5% 
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUST        6,500           0       6,500       4,779.96            .00       1,720.04   73.5% 
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH.        9,000           0       9,000       8,836.20            .60         163.20   98.2% 
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH        3,350      -1,000       2,350         302.92            .00       2,047.08   12.9% 
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC        8,933         752       9,685       9,656.93            .00          28.07   99.7% 
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READIN        1,250           0       1,250         476.82            .00         773.18   38.1% 
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENC       20,500           0      20,500      20,077.46            .00         422.54   97.9% 
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. S        3,200           0       3,200       3,200.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G       16,000      37,219      53,219      16,510.12      59,867.75     -23,159.06  143.5% 
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/A        7,300        -151       7,150       6,228.94            .00         920.56   87.1% 
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/E          600           9         609         603.21            .00           5.98   99.0% 
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F        1,000           0       1,000       1,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/H          800        -300         500         499.91            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/T        9,000           0       9,000       9,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M        2,500         500       3,000       2,885.31            .00         114.69   96.2% 
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M        5,644           0       5,644       5,589.96            .00          54.04   99.0% 
12430274 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/P          100           0         100         100.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/R        2,000           0       2,000         764.22            .00       1,235.78   38.2% 
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S       10,000           0      10,000       4,537.65            .00       5,462.35   45.4% 
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S        3,000           0       3,000       2,978.00            .00          22.00   99.3% 
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GEN       15,500      27,538      43,038       8,835.01      36,639.71      -2,436.72  105.7% 
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART        6,500         851       7,351       7,349.94            .00            .56  100.0% 
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENG          600           0         600         592.38            .00           7.62   98.7% 
12430328 54000  SUPP./PARKER/F.        1,000           0       1,000       1,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLT          800        -432         368         367.57            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TEC        9,000           0       9,000       9,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MAT        2,500         500       3,000       2,695.35            .00         304.65   89.8% 
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUS        6,656       8,638      15,294      16,063.53            .00        -769.33  105.0% 
12430374 54000  SUPP./PARKER/PHY          100           0         100         100.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/REA        2,000           0       2,000         137.77            .00       1,862.23    6.9% 
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCI       10,000           0      10,000       5,452.97            .00       4,547.03   54.5% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v2Y1HjKrnjv9AIy42R3rM8TF4qYRd3cmeuEtXYVdJZVEeTHDFZJ7xN1AwccghHb8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YoaodBAuIKZgIrQEDxVm9naX0AzqEbRG0t3h35%2BPL3I5XxAUPconZ7MYVW9OZchy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZJ1I2bZR%2BligwCeAyG0xRMMlZr2fFNwSuUX3uDZA7WIwTpDGCUKLggy5MrPg9n4o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZTaoCJOcFqJVZmUU0zK2TOnZ7b3VHIVgxPfweUTxOr2wsosb0s/eno3Wg0PbzHFI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QAvck55SBbWdg6smF2qQAGib1RYPmcY3qLcgYhLgmGekxk52ccLuDWxYLRwzwDot&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9a2rIv6EGzrWOswIRcRry6aprkHrFaAhojmW2VZzTBeYyTHgVSsBDSfHY5Dw9KlE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NOP20grmcf5zq7Vp9pfDmv2SpqDwDdxkGmCdDVIKkqAz6OGHLpBN59USKEKGBAql&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sofm5bHNC6fAhZBkVL86D8n5fW9v3FGsRoQeTvVUq3Cwiq5hdrmif5ygOARUgpXl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RdYtLbHg6%2BYsk/vOLXpWx3pE8J0GkYdj7V2s1R6PVxGmniKhlqSyokMkrVRUBsbk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EZB5YIWRG3tSSnzKw9qJ7dskJm%2BmMQ2hb578ZhAwxHKztNDkq2OHWXl0Lq/V1chn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z8nkLU2EDD2pVWV2HSn7TckN3AbD5Um2WXvyg44Y6J5f0qUSa0ukAXk2o0EVKY58&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q1iIO6XCbI9RfV6CzoY3MAoQ0rqgSIegGgmJeTp%2Bm2fsRSde57T5YIihPdWSeoSl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AEZG7DUbIf9eoi1ibgO6xgSFzhXScJPnYXo81FDbj9tyMZS6TqoPsnK9o7CJ1Yw8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=keYaW4tkQqoexwGLRRFoOt1GWCXOy6AC9Ot6Y4nv9NowAdWdhfecImc26NTKzdi/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gRGCAiZETxsHI/pqL2wmT10k1GOAUuU6viBvR5qwFxn4vLlZHK5IcXGCqcJfCt8Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ROghY4ofjfRxnzUIMGH1t4yg12xpsNQZqRlTuOtDRKNaiacPJOz/bUKO5Lv/IJv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0BjO12wDg%2BCzam5jmgZ3klt9X36DfrX92MgBVAz%2BNmRVTaUEdxmKhiZiQnS0m2Je&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4/qMBDQ%2B0IAX2WSLJddNvfxgTFYYh/okulbxjXkyyLpospPsfF5fGFmVuxmMY02A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ebep6VnAvdAV8LO5i3ftjKjUc15oSSUr2NBaUrafq05%2BH52SHJ3jmI1KcL6XbrxF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KW4RyUnxK%2BHZpRbBIdcSzPeTwFoRCP%2B49qwlxDyEZqIrwfYx5hr3hnRnKdiwnbEM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xpv972uqvbdL2HnY%2Bp5n1OZyKs0vnsWWL%2BaVX5buIoZzdA9E6ODL0WPIyxkWhukQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EuUu55Ch1nMhTMhbghTEClAgwyq4EXDCP/%2BgzgA1e7d85xjoghC7FRGQh183T2z9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZmHfVxUKHp6tRnzh5i4oe89SEiSoJ5NG8sh1VJ4X7BFH5sM6MZmGJgIBv1vPKzoT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QD9lIBJXQ7isEpD%2B3HcNOdkqv7T0Or1HJzlBATLwYMJwMJxpPbYMQa6ABkjDV8vk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P7aUNOC3aAyzcFlZJW/ZxedZcuC3Qj3NFGN2ZrNrJE2oTqi/DCO6fUwxfAk6dgkO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1k5EI/nfH3Nqt2MFXHPX6wKw288w0wqetuO7AEeOX5CRElbfOkDYZGPGXghZDYEm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7YmLI5RsEBEsmtYOWbQdhOYj4CsD8CMx9isB9/3pyeksfWc%2BsQelngOBA2k6ayy4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ozzueYBwVY9pByoAy%2BJUWwhXCWEo41XWf2l99hcY%2Bq4R4yZS/UATx2XpOt%2BSiefq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zzONmavourrX0MLJolh0e7yPTWiMZu1G%2BfV0n71ktAu8EgQA87MwcigGe6wnyOGV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rAlSDSuQ9IxPLbxHEVZZdd7JoHqxOKktXZ3wfebxYHOEHghc4HCzn5ehXVGsVa2b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F3a7dP10lEVW6%2BMuziQcSJTlrblR7Sg%2B/KHBLCpyuSlG1MXtxb4DJxAnzAHoZFEg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M45%2BRXBzHIGHPhQSZ%2BhNG1NmTfoy/MBWabp5ej5X%2BnQPOtU8zVqMUOKD9MRdelPt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qamBNZdDvMOvHWxhOOuatpJOlayIcPSMmNTIlAocWiw7U94K0ymc55274fGL04Y2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2BOpq8IxHmTHDce6LCYO2Azg4H70e4LAnOf9x9RcEwOh7ddOVMxorFhCTqKKGNfP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q4p/jacOvNiPnkP/I1l5my1wQU5LV%2BIiwU3HK0K9va7B%2B9LSi0UMaAzZpzCS%2BSpG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6QDHxpjK7WZ/LzX/ENAk15ROCusWfrm5yXDGOh5rToY/R6LaOGx8EEpStDMMDhNu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VhfRXpX1WwjSrD69PoycPP27ab9xr%2B4K%2BJ99khHeajRYCNqMyEvCC7Qm72p7fwCZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bhl1GqIv7pYw1S8qJpt/O5WuMswulI3R2hTJYSe39WezjmORtzOIDs5f7Eu78JYj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1jc4bvQkE8F2RcMWD7VQMgiir3Po3hhVo33FdEcw02My0duaCKrtceOsqMIEH3A6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FiEQdaAXw2bIGAbIt6kYBYFQJ1Sf8fO94Zg36IrBF3Wy3KkVmfv6RLwnP/t1fpLP&


07/21/2021 17:45 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  13
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC  3,000  0  3,000  2,942.01  .00  57.99  98.1% 
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES  25,500  4,301  29,801  22,035.67  13,555.04 -5,789.71  119.4%
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART  3,300  0  3,300  3,243.68  1,555.99 -1,499.67  145.4%
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E  3,500  0  3,500  3,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG.  2,500  0  2,500  1,912.61  .00  587.39  76.5% 
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH  2,500  0  2,500  1,999.50  .00  500.50  80.0% 
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC  1,100  0  1,100  1,048.03  .00  51.97  95.3% 
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN  8,500  0  8,500  4,606.59  .00  3,893.41  54.2% 
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC.  2,000  0  2,000  1,992.02  .00  7.98  99.6% 
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GEN  24,000  22,232  46,232  23,593.60  28,911.49 -6,273.09  113.6%
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART  3,248  0  3,248  3,183.80  .00  64.20  98.0% 
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH  3,500  0  3,500  3,370.65  129.35  .00  100.0% 
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LAN  2,500  0  2,500  1,947.60  .00  552.40  77.9% 
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MAT  2,500  0  2,500  1,990.48  .00  509.52  79.6% 
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUS  1,100  0  1,100  1,099.06  .00  .94  99.9% 
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCI  8,500  0  8,500  4,974.07  .00  3,525.93  58.5% 
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC  2,000  0  2,000  1,992.02  .00  7.98  99.6% 
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENE  24,000  0  24,000  22,040.79  35,034.82 -33,075.61  237.8%
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART  3,400  0  3,400  2,550.30  .00  849.70  75.0% 
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH.  3,500  0  3,500  3,349.54  150.46  .00  100.0% 
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG  2,500  0  2,500  2,335.67  .00  164.33  93.4% 
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH  2,500  0  2,500  2,048.33  .00  451.67  81.9% 
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSI  1,100  0  1,100  1,099.86  .00  .14  100.0% 
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIE  8,500  0  8,500  5,958.46  .00  2,541.54  70.1% 
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC.  2,000  0  2,000  1,992.02  .00  7.98  99.6% 
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GE  20,700  7,580  28,280  21,846.12  22,766.87 -16,333.03  157.8%
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/AR  3,052  0  3,052  3,043.04  .00  8.96  99.7% 
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC  3,500  0  3,500  3,327.25  172.75  .00  100.0% 
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LA  2,500  0  2,500  650.22  .00  1,849.78  26.0% 
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MA  2,500  0  2,500  2,353.54  .00  146.46  94.1% 
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MU  900  0  900  900.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SC  8,500 -11  8,489  5,080.79  .00  3,408.25  59.9% 
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SO  2,000 0  2,000  1,992.03  .00  7.97  99.6% 

TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES  552,425  98,135  650,560  440,761.52  209,798.68  .28  100.0%

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUC  20,000 -7,760  12,240  12,235.90  .00  4.10  100.0% 
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  127,000 -66,490  60,510  60,500.24  .00  9.76  100.0% 
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPE  45,000 -30,370  14,630  13,201.96  1,428.00  .04  100.0% 

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES  192,000 -104,620  87,380  85,938.10  1,428.00  13.90  100.0%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oHFXBYSiI7IAUod4PQjoV2LTIzdWmhK6oLqAvjp0BwSGBiN5G2/vjpcuTMDjm/FY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f6pFs4oPOpfEC51uTcagyjYdzIOlkmIGSS22XI/%2B4demb%2BtTHIoeKJvh/iPPyzFU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ARbv5gAF/fwMGH6ILbD%2B2wQIJQlBVdS%2BD4dsU6SIEdkiJD5DRkQMJ1gBfsuvcStZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HxG6OeajwH3RzmXKAQfNuOXbPavfE71LoLETdoJp7Hq/dllpmvAMcMkpOJwtTry/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C%2BRETx3pqz2hT6xDwbJVgseioLFU7aSKU%2BIq7A7OKCK00HpeQiI1HtL3HINaOh4e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HH0Q4zdZ2F/xAzN5X1N%2BMeukx%2BO2LSAdiqy5wv7%2BmGOjecRMAZunM2tvLNX/guOs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SpTuVfBDZOT7KmhiAN3ZySQiTk1XLcJFW2Q%2BhBBQ%2B07rVnmzIzNnirHfeKs6k4iF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ht%2BDl/Vnzn4VytxAfAV1/ruyv1NKpMJeL0y6XRaLEfSpOaaRlUeryQ25UUf9kNrT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vU3ByLVJOnv9BAhthFC2NYk7J9j2NwMhlLF9K0qjHw%2B0SyQij%2BOrW2B8dO6ATp%2By&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GsHFWL2NqbII2aTLbusev4pp1//KK%2B1i7AxNU/UfXbWjgzAxGzUqrIht5lS7G%2BX1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9gdKHohNfQQf4LWoTBKG9VA5S2KcPIl45Mvzia%2BW2fD/CsTLmVy1bOREsm/IxloP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KKmI/mZbKGjpZEbvxEa4EKZgJ8qflo2BX9bqCvSFMgFu9N8puMIr1U%2BRQYzVzweh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bE%2BuD4suqEAckJeRrSLF1x2g6YjF0H1DRB08hChzYdVvL8pd9wY9uIIugJeqtHjm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ieoq/iErooYOP7m64n/IRmqzGt%2BnIMw8QWS5X35gCKglUQrNd%2BeNrggOFdQZmNfl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7YX6xi6qwRJ9oU%2BVY87fA1yVUopUEvzud936B5yPYjw8wRKpSLZAXkNicm98kYjY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pgA2LDqZYP2l270cNi7UtNJfWQUkkH3xpZg13ivz07sZ7EKe2GHr06Qrb0IoVHh3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vOCY79Bx1pfMRBi0PsqJOlTk2jzxWSMq8m9mDS5x95lsw6O90QLsdDzKak/EWGXl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H9AGTA6HZOLvrGgEsSMyMELSoHvWXiYbikR9YmpcRgGw2bvmm6sbQ7pE5fkbKoEd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=daBXkhgAVVox4pXen%2BwgYg6QuBgniYu4tvH%2BickZANZsuA8RwB6EDMtjRjgl4NzR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=frl5drRlUpgnDveu0jgKTOYTLNlLVMFwVmWPyExM326Ra66h1Y0drZlQGr1ds5qT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=imvIuKFF4Sx2Ia6wCUBv9wkTrLfxgPAftrB9jrIxbUTmHYBAyR7ywxxs05k/vUhS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=THyD5KfN56j005TCp%2BBF3EezfPxySqmY687CvNG%2BzRqlc4hSmz2FxSehfFfTrCp8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZiH86TloGOixve%2BxpHGtHRIV%2BkZJPzrkkT2%2BxTAchySZoJDR0Cb9u5L7za%2BxPBBF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tRbyG3J3XOVM8DMKjxWMTF1jYoq99QTR/y962gCVhkApqajW365bR4gg%2BcYXuvNB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FOy2xaxZu7Hr6E6PJ6mzzo99VHNExMEhQUD0SFetPbECfmMVbStqzWYcVV3rZPEA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m0dI2u8aWRB4H571USlmyo4ax43ViA56WUxrWD5uZuNM3ogN9U1NOXKRYYMayCP2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=en48EqFSEwuuzb1dzpidBiMY0mckiOctAGmPz8VEisItdRTajSlJXBEqCa0/CVp4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6LPOaZSCrmkLLLJGX4FIzktL%2BvOmfxeaBkRkEwyh2PPKEBxqknlWCG1l4crvMsyB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mdHhK4bJDHSyLJ1cbbEwpslmAI81krQANGoMXBYleB0dAUfGQnRSquKfQgamK8nT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ZbA9UyrC5h1TFMBVm355qklYCIi2/lDVEUQCbDj2mphqvuPjch9nDaF1c00BfS1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TJOm2rRMR7ZYe2o4JTn4Wqs2BXdOJI/xOnogUTWRh0YQJVeP20ZUnnoD9qhXTKZ0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zRe3ISk/UNhs%2B8aWG0QCyYjxfrCVQoID26QhqpfWcoOvH3jCOmoumBj8JA2UGavk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L7RthQMRMVGyW9IPNjYKuKh7B%2BKfWxngStGMohkKgy/XxraX0k2UyqAMb2PGWRES&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cdBwtXiiemgub2mDYkAj9ra3wlUm/TXTzkzk3f4j7Y12ldHMD0Al9zhS1S1axvq7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=54T1lzm7KqIim5UlMOSN0qCEXMliPjmDO6pUVYdYQ3j/PdXRbTON8WdMNhk5ZCn2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ANlZzXFJUbrr/gXE%2BtQBNocw/AatkvcxL8OPs5kGxnSP8yg5nVNQeJJ7laYnoFpd&


07/21/2021 17:45 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  14
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY  
_________________________________________

12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS  100,000  378,837  478,837  369,632.00  109,205.11  .12  100.0% 
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F  10,000 -928  9,072  9,027.00  .00  44.93  99.5% 
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC  60,000  98,166  158,166  158,706.37  .00 -540.37  100.3%
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKE  60,000  78,562  138,562  138,010.49  .00  551.51  99.6% 
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/B  20,000  621  20,621  20,635.24  .00 -14.24  100.1%
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME  20,000  621  20,621  20,635.24  .00 -14.24  100.1%
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/  20,000  621  20,621  20,635.23  .00 -14.23  100.1%
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/  20,000  620  20,620  20,634.67  .00 -14.24  100.1%

TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY  310,000  557,121  867,121  757,916.24  109,205.11  -.76  100.0%

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE  
_________________________________________

12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SO  315,000  7,541  322,541  322,534.95  .00  6.46  100.0% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE  315,000  7,541  322,541  322,534.95  .00  6.46  100.0%

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  
_________________________________________

12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPEND  42,500  0  42,500  42,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /C  545,030 -50,750  494,280  532,625.69  .00 -38,345.69  107.8%
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID  74,167  0  74,167  74,167.15  .00  -.15  100.0% 
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDAN  10,800  0  10,800  7,308.09  .00  3,491.91  67.7% 
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID  21,024  0  21,024  11,738.85  .00  9,285.15  55.8% 
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /M  233,525  0  233,525  233,524.98  .00  .02  100.0% 
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G  11,869  0  11,869  300.00  845.20  10,723.80  9.6% 
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /P  171,430  0  171,430  171,429.96  .00  .04  100.0% 
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUI  11,869  0  11,869  775.00  845.20  10,248.80  13.7% 
12710327 51050  SAL/PARKER/S.W.  58,641  0  58,641  58,641.03  .00  -.03  100.0% 
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BY  86,489  0  86,489  86,489.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID  1,280  0  1,280  .00  .00  1,279.75  .0% 
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /C  86,489  0  86,489  86,489.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUI  1,280  0  1,280  519.50  .00  760.25  40.6% 
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /H  61,639  0  61,639  61,638.98  .00  .02  100.0% 
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID  1,280  0  1,280  .00  .00  1,279.75  .0% 
12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /S  96,615  0  96,615  96,614.96  .00  .04  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NQHIBzfT4wVPee75BGpwni%2BEw1wiidTAZXmDKgEPLIQcMRnhHEjTpNOMXSWEjLe5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ijZEHNfaCCl2OHkL4gsdYuN4jYWieMvfRdFdDuHmjvmRdH17yy37khId/7a9Zlk/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xo79Dd1cSjDXn0ubMbUO95Fzcz/je4rKxCK66hltleFuHPMEc7gf%2Bz6eIWt%2BrrnZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QEnKk5klsl2JT6RDBU85ztTHyutW%2BbBC2L%2BLN5KzVKnwgRxnxBJQBcHJqXRvMmF0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=slAIgA9hnowz2A2B1FwF75uR17buqab6JUQx0%2BkFn/BaUFvblpkTOam%2BivN5LGQd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t46mu/lzByRyspZ7qzRCw6pPhORAWuZmqCMPaGDk9OZPujVjNIN8SkX5imX1iEgw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nh24M4cDoYrbMfH81Ix3NzgxofCSb8YWLmM1nVZ3/XunJ8Yhn7CiAP5cOKGazF5D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8uggYc9EqFAKdjTlKGAtcyPwgQitu7fvXlErrf/fZMwUAki7DSE51RLslZlQYDPA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tX1J2VDSWIZ028DX7MNc6aqq1I3KRGWc7HfF44O4pj18j6NSXvq187uGqWp7KxgZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mvCwBpFP8BRsF08WZyyuo3/JMuB9kW3UH%2BDouFP1Ka7Tcbcnjhql6gKf0HI1a4vx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uPJPr3b1i9sEgB%2BhrhXBAUlq9IxvxIcD/%2BJgm7Xtil0RawpsOJaYzxNUpZgUt37j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bs0qWQQVEI53K7dpUEXxT5o8kR1vMODqRpOgwUmZp%2BiwmuqHKNcL6CqglFmK3cQI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v6IzPmg2tg/%2BbadZ4Zw7KaY2nz0qTduoPEl9iTgpXjbvA2vgOG2efgLhEwOsjzwa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JlINx9jCm9nMJw5kf5umvKfnQOBajs9oc1/FC240suVL7/vgsCV%2B5AJLkBNaWhtw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OPH3QiZKPp6saES4%2BiqvaGTbA9uOiuAFYMMUEnFPGAJNGmxWqYng4bFJWWHEX3xI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CmZOb9aQMhSZwBwnZWiBhpRgxZ3hhc7YbChMD4nlgDPYmQJ8JEk%2Bhoegew%2BqoteB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uhGg4pBrXYy7oaiJlS/0rwa%2B0XgkJ/l6SFyA/ufGiv/CkYJdoMZkoMMYLJlpPNd3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7yEGTji5meL0eQWrWQ7pUDARC%2BiQ4eAw2Ya63uG2/gnYwO3/50v16pVW1nqPhdQS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=080njgnMWGIB2dGHbL5wRrX7nSivp9G87/q%2BNkWovBm3y5JpFlwLQlW2zcUop%2BOo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nuHWkhDQ6lmbaHoDW7WGlqMga%2BByJ3gJxz53as4HKkDd3Byh7kMmvnroLT5ugU6s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2jAzBue8mrB5HOD0lH8XGpq0NjKJ5sthcnQLphpFVNPOUYhQMg7tsBkscRBEUPBJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q2/GZwpZJnsygUSrw8V3%2BogxcirQ3WxqfFGapuMe6DgpeMHEPWpFIbeVZ45HUkhW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=inAi71QtoSgPXOwCyovjcp2mjPp9PFDy4PGIAEQhaGsDCjevS2apr/bnl6UlPrAn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7YgHIsaA67s1hSEz/Q7P274Ru4xSftwmwFk5wxi9OFRIRdVfCl%2BE34icJymRAMph&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RmIfPNyMUHy4UDr92m3G05sMfbs%2Bm3h7i7z6pfSgy9wK46xizomUI6XKHktdQ0Ot&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CoWN6cCfs3jISmiRhlSkA9D1mjLgLSRpqgjkFlIDJdSVK07bEfFpEcfynAmH%2BZtD&


07/21/2021 17:45 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  15
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI  1,280  0  1,280   .00  .00  1,279.75  .0% 

TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  1,517,206 -50,750  1,466,456  1,464,762.19  1,690.40  3.41  100.0%

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH  274,457 -48,370  226,087  252,740.68  .00 -26,653.68  111.8%
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSY  133,274  0  133,274  127,234.43  .00  6,039.07  95.5% 
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH  133,274  0  133,274  127,234.43  .00  6,039.07  95.5% 
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH  76,527  0  76,527  76,526.94  .00  .06  100.0% 
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH  76,527  0  76,527  76,527.10  .00  -.10  100.0% 
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH  75,822  0  75,822  61,238.94  .00  14,583.06  80.8% 
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH  96,615  0  96,615  96,614.96  .00  .04  100.0% 

TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  866,495 -48,370  818,125  818,117.48  .00  7.52  100.0%

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB  45,000 -37,739  7,261  1,760.00  .00  5,501.00  24.2% 
13200000 51060  TOWN HEALTH EDUC  25,166  0  25,166  25,165.93  .00  .07  100.0% 
13200000 51310  SCHOOL NURSES-ST  1,000  0  1,000  .00  .00  1,000.00  .0% 
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY  2,500  0  2,500  3,125.00  .00 -625.00  125.0%
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  12,583  0  12,583  9,648.33  .00  2,934.67  76.7% 
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  4,000  0  4,000  3,510.00  .00  490.00  87.8% 
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  133,674 -24,765  108,909  84,882.01  .00  24,026.99  77.9% 
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE  4,200  0  4,200  8,535.34  1,911.30 -6,246.64  248.7%
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HI  700  0  700  .00  .00  700.00  .0% 
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE  2,000  0  2,000  1,699.61  300.39  .00  100.0% 
13200163 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  26,996  0  26,996  72,522.90  .00 -45,526.90  268.6%
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  86,489  0  86,489  86,489.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/  1,375  0  1,375  645.00  .00  730.00  46.9% 
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NU  1,699  0  1,699  1,143.00  .00  556.00  67.3% 
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  36,822  0  36,822  27,039.88  .00  9,782.12  73.4% 
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  86,489  0  86,489  86,489.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURS  1,394  0  1,394  591.90  .00  802.10  42.5% 
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  36,278  0  36,278  36,277.54  .00  .46  100.0% 
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE  84,799  0  84,799  84,799.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE  1,200  0  1,200  726.35  .00  473.65  60.5% 
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE  79,491  0  79,491  79,491.09  .00  -.09  100.0% 
13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURS  1,200  0  1,200  599.65  .00  600.35  50.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y9wsHLgC6/P2yLRGrNWfxAvJdvpE4WjDEU%2BoKYgK20vYBLIjaqGwjEyVPGtjLyBQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3uM7PS7/EemY0KX40CbaPYLQqxeg0wTQdhaKi7oeoWBjviXmAqZ7S4nqpRJZt5e6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B0C6O1Z5ei4LwdgJktqFwJ0FFIY7ufWQZXobdFhvo3J/yUYWHu%2BKWXH6ljGCTzAe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lRAkCdQfMCQghRso1feXMlBfjhrOVwyCXQedfcIlSZRwWLLB14iPe%2BOPL8Omvi3/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O0dqQN5JM9FpHvsGv1mPoEGkoy5y7n%2BpgNJqW1SA3dx%2BXzdPovx0mbS7d1JHtctc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sFdrRp4YYGnfdzGC6GBuDlBJ9%2BA9bW0SlxRs1qGbCoduq0QtKOuQqzxCxppMx0AX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xcus3gZW73CbOoDjXUhXZTP2TUoSSyoiBBC%2BH9IHlI6ow67UxtKCK/RTf8FYP4bp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bDNLsYx47VCPSIxcu/eEjuIQocNJVr5uf9sRCSADXT53Xy%2BFoWs1F1Jplw0i1Bne&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kOpO68U9OnswKu6ZENrqM9PDcddf2IMX%2Bvozmui7Hj9R/NU18RRYPSxNC2wpW3Cj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JKhNSP0CoSOFVRkaLQgTyjILgnd4Uw1FNhW9etUJb%2BXHOLUgyGS9hRagB7eNV10N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BiAtw43K5p9RXN6FZsypyuGcxaELcQgDXYPgFlFaAMb0UqNKGmasGaL7OZeS16PM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d5dzAED3mTyfyPie2n07lCqg5G%2B1XnECtG5K8jw76kmbtJW%2BKqxabND4eedAbr8z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LFQwXW4QcMzfzZkpF4Y0hJih8JlrlHxFJ74pinlHUzjYaSM2uP4Ays2yqcqLqtOd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pJwfm%2BssdE9hzmt9A3wJ3waRA0%2BoSnL0ln2NCueFdmMhPKH5xiN3kuOzx4nb%2BZES&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8zXXIpxKr%2BQtmvJJfagV/YIjHXsE14NPbl/AuTt9hQ15dTANeI6CR03NiS0LoSMX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/F0wPiVPYGkzAx/fySbbht6zlqKYXUuQd0d5Fv1C5RxQ9SeYI3ELuMnrbm1lbRHH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GT/keIOpE3rnkFRxp/WkBLA3Ov/yAw3ui8cN1CItJUjsExQpoMbF5Vi9TzyFMVGD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YttlKK7tppgsuHHnjs/zjkdrkeTtUyoidK4H7xriuesunW44Wb6Ibq9a2Q0q%2BgTh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w2UmUksr7vQTwvjly82SWFI56pItvMSNlZ7hWMAgeMYYxsod581DYlS6Eosni/j6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/y6qLPm9g9B60SNDVYfKxHM6A2b6HHg2dmPrPBstGVP49UJO2wp/ReITdX5eWNip&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zMxQRzzlnvQEpFob4Zo5iEL3S4SBLTwGEcgDqIge101/S8sr/qr456/IUAuPXAyh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VSlpUWsSB37TOMY1tzee56gTs7FN8isHh1gKIQZFbHpaFr6v1DCZBehIzLxjoQKX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=temIcllsqGVaAf8npGhLIVnwMuk95/tfKCvih5zbTln78mZCnBB%2BS6l/sI8gadDA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zjHToXGIhSbKe2neTk13wEp4HQeGZ27koF7vccr%2BMAvtexkbfuloMAsc76dDC%2B6n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ztwuwAYCbkoOWWjo/8u4sxpw23Qkc3FbFni/g3Q9%2BSFK9jpxxC7E1%2BzoUkuwIgV3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qsHwCdtJZiv4MT%2BTPFzvzRDbHrs6ExLswnOXlT37SYetagpVPEIFb0Rd0VdthjSU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jyNxv%2BzPZlkDMWX2zMPYadiErBLn/2OE0bQjupWpRc6eItwzRRzRZZ2NRTUDUn8g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PZ9oenP%2BuNVLF8BFLd03O4X4R5qeimD3dQpi3P17BejIeLiJo4TcE6hvRejgnTFu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/%2Brsi%2Bw6CfGs3NYITja8KRukWaLhe8a/YmYdeFbWBlYO19Sztk2mp32X%2BkMCoax4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2PdvR3YIzxLfbaUkJheot7XQv2TleG8NgDhGpashXDa9ZH5W2WAuCskkfDvxEUsf&


07/21/2021 17:45 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  16
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE  58,641  0  58,641  58,673.94  .00 -32.94  100.1%
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE  1,200  0  1,200  477.03  .00  722.97  39.8% 
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE  61,520  0  61,520  58,640.92  .00  2,879.08  95.3% 
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS  1,100  0  1,100  728.69  .00  371.31  66.2% 
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE  45,636  0  45,636  44,773.57  .00  862.43  98.1% 

TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  843,152 -62,504  780,648  778,434.68  2,211.69  1.63  100.0%

3300 TRANSPORTATION  
_________________________________________

13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP  10,800  0  10,800   3,282.00  .00  7,518.00  30.4% 
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSP  47,754  0  47,754   47,754.46  .00  -.46  100.0% 
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPOR  1,649,040  132,606  1,781,646  1,800,279.00  .00 -18,632.64  101.0%
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH-  55,800  0  55,800   .00  .00  55,800.00  .0% 
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS  40,140 -19,700  20,440   4,920.00  .00  15,520.00  24.1% 
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION S  4,995  0  4,995   4,995.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS  45,000  0  45,000   22,358.61  1,700.50  20,940.89  53.5% 
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTAT  1,989,000 -686,226  1,302,774  1,350,086.20  33,830.60 -81,143.16  106.2%

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION  3,842,529 -573,320  3,269,209  3,233,675.27  35,531.10  2.63  100.0%

3400 FOOD SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13400000 51070  SUPPORT STAFF  0  181,673  181,673  202,054.38  .00 -20,381.38  111.2%
13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TI  94,362  0  94,362  94,362.06  .00  -.06  100.0% 
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVIC  25,000  0  25,000  4,620.00  .00  20,380.00  18.5% 
13400000 54000  SUPPLIES  0  137,259  137,259  .00  137,258.00  1.00  100.0% 

TOTAL FOOD SERVICES  119,362  318,932  438,294  301,036.44  137,258.00  -.44  100.0%

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STU  12,972  0  12,972  8,299.81  .00  4,672.19  64.0% 
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN  106,094  0  106,094  106,093.78  .00  .22  100.0% 
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAI  50,095  0  50,095  50,094.72  .00  .28  100.0% 
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL  25,713  0  25,713  21,989.36  .00  3,723.64  85.5% 
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COA  21,180  257,594  278,774  312,933.50  .00 -34,159.50  112.3%
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM  2,000  0  2,000  1,820.37  .00  179.63  91.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lgfYIfMzPO5oaF2zyP1TeNmnR1a0XcTSe3SfCgHr8eLl2Aloa4Z6ZbazvS8xxmgU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MHCHup99SSZNEpNd/0ez0iHzGhTVLwOhDnHEQt4BSKNcg57MqTCJwfX1eyUXOZjn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NgEw4m1aBG/con5aVm6dTveXTTxj5CATth1ianAqZ9aSKxzadXOSaOeH%2BoQuUfaO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DSBT3sgKje4RLx092I7w18UB21j6pQWMP0asnsMKifyE6H7yFozW514SnWx/bQTX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SGnr3s/c66tuywiEUrm5ZS8Lmjet886%2BbMME%2Bh58LFbuGwD%2BUymEQpuOHu2M1W4d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GSnUR6p6cLoWNGsgrJwjf%2B65jGpbdlr0v0KS0O3Jl4MvgfNEq9m0WZfmtIlNA8ad&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=47Qu5Y0Nkk8twGJFPIN/1tdC7iWFEJZ5JfNb4%2BQKwfUVST7/rgNk0Wyk1/hvSvlD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gm3021jrRNMdZfARGKrV1gccEpIy2Hkh20RnTN10ARqMlA/odkd5h0CCavxhywe9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UYvciqlC6GpjwKUw127VF1mPasub%2BhlFhvx/NovGCKRDXZSh%2B5Sg0iBv82vMcFe0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GrfmXdqj0bFxYOlwsJzHpIleQZEGZW1W%2BC6qNQAg4FzdvZpVEGHqp1aS7k7dapu7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DWtto%2B/BUDEXxgHsuzDz480RBy0BiRhG95h0t04fBOIoRCVadPA3bc/6KOpNDvNc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r8R%2B39muIWvZD/YshAJcVvz5EkWDSHFWI6KNU%2B0rH8aWNIifERiZueRO89TQtA9U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w%2BMoF/1/KkYroZkzMKNGryzHR9mpI7X9%2BvWh0pp%2B%2BUhZHibo%2BrkIUWJ88KKVzNIq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mc3%2B/TwN000vWTYCOH87IX1o5HmjA4u9wXifyoRGndh5hMW3DEFxdPCNllXMsNrt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LFMF4RR6UpklwSDjgXsiKcCe%2BPNPcac2%2BUTiixPBJ54NbXpMGo086WdtsHp1/E4h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c5aYolBPyMvjCgToG07a%2BhR9/6dGhNmdbi4nPBIOX%2BKPIEuzgyAsFUVwI7gL9Vtf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eugljGiI/5fMdi/PsU0%2BwD/7FGl84splRixNTxrULtJKgFDL6uvDEJH4XuxSokTL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GA2cZ0TOf%2BsZcYGzbmaYTaeLt6PcN8X3V9RX1QGWxJCnhnuJ8rJ2Rn37eh3kIaqq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PaRf0T2NMhI3T1DjIYzYz9RGakH8iK6hQ7%2BWGJXtTvSFhiPPFslrkiBlQV8hZy7J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8uMMtchOx0o6BjSFSB9oNFIOBNPRVCOVFlHplAObZTkEBbbDcQxZZOW/0QFtfqQw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HBONQGpYC8l3ac1Pbf%2Bb7yveL58bmfFscxPi2FEKMAwY922tD2TvOW97S9h1igiy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w%2B1xgzj/KWwmj5Z1VRxk5B2ELPzn0r4mGhZeoBAJI6%2B5m46AMl5C81E7Jy7j0ibo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lx0/P9KXZ4YHAMgiJxhUN%2BdznHawjotAVkr71kaldq1xJG9YEjcj4tFDsgJvzdk%2B&


07/21/2021 17:45 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  17
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13510100 52400  POOL & ICE  79,000  0  79,000  53,971.00  .00  25,029.00  68.3% 
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE  100,000  0  100,000  63,703.75  .00  36,296.25  63.7% 
13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING  18,963  0  18,963  17,823.14  .00  1,139.86  94.0% 
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION  99,050  0  99,050  50,536.18  .00  48,513.82  51.0% 
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL  68,000  0  68,000  90,644.12  .00 -22,644.12  133.3%
13510100 54310  MEDICAL  7,500  0  7,500  5,739.41  .00  1,760.59  76.5% 
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL  27,935  0  27,935  28,410.00  .00 -475.00  101.7%
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES  42,000  128,087  170,087  60,722.08  173,401.46 -64,036.54  137.6%

TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES  660,502  385,681  1,046,183  872,781.22  173,401.46  .32  100.0%

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  
_________________________________________

13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAG  2,300  0  2,300  319.00  .00  1,981.00  13.9% 
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS  73,190  0  73,190  103,197.50  .00 -30,007.50  141.0%
13520128 57800  CULTURAL EXCHANG  7,500  0  7,500  .00  .00  7,500.00  .0% 
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP  2,750  0  2,750  1,516.96  .00  1,233.04  55.2% 
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/  4,900  0  4,900  198.53  .00  4,701.47  4.1% 
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIG  2,250  0  2,250  838.66  .00  1,411.34  37.3% 
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS  5,000 -92  4,908  2,499.96  .00  2,408.04  50.9% 
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADV  39,900 -12,350  27,550  23,637.00  .00  3,913.00  85.8% 
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B  1,500 0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVIS  39,900 -12,350  27,550  25,691.00  .00  1,859.00  93.3% 
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.A  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  182,690 -24,792  157,898  157,898.61  .00  -.61  100.0%

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY  
_________________________________________

13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECU  92,710 -5,327  87,383  87,383.34  .00  -.34  100.0% 
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON  9,000  0  9,000  8,999.97  .00  .03  100.0% 
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURI  52,603  0  52,603  52,602.90  .00  .10  100.0% 
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - S  52,603  0  52,603  52,602.94  .00  .06  100.0% 

TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY  206,916 -5,327  201,589  201,589.15  .00  -.15  100.0%

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14110000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  4,923  0  4,923  4,928.33  .00 -5.33  100.1%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RwgH1XuMhmPZfZ14QdBomo6reeA%2BXsPCzFrqkF01E8Y89LE78SbkKnHWzd3mc/Mi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uy7JdQXKdgKItO7e3Rg0bwUZ5L%2BdIiae6w41n8rIZQCsKoUZU0S8ym14bbjDoc3s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J9qhcfGn2SPvipl8nIou5GplWdeJBJ9DWyoDw1IsKvczAxGxzE3qriyDleKAKVFU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AMqz7rXC4DBk7QW/qBZqH6FaQKV/FtKc3B8212LnhPU3AO3/f/abJyiZ2vTgMs1B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Mnoh0hMd18E66P14getabn8EPrR9IS8/cphkKgthJAaHMTRikfXXqeY/dPThQqP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6S4xCkV7G3nSfkrkhbuNH9SXMwDvYdyWE3yPznw2ddJY3Eh8AzOvPJPmpkbjW50h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gKR22%2BpDVxR9PRe6lYaHZPh7ObIKrs%2Bo3YQfzAFqFBgzUJnT4ZNqM0wh8tVJY0bj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LRL%2BGv8jx8u0UlczUcPLi8/HhnwdYafsoIbpoE7T8sucFrCaxKMyZ8zwcQB8tXfa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hrhmt56GCF/DeNi2WEzD2NzTKT4QwbTg8UbDd0%2BKkMRlEGLD7jkeWa/ZYBAhX1O1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xma6tt4sF9wPfkwpa1djNXkwwcw3NjXoBTgQwkN9i1DENhP5YXJLOuljRezTdqOm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ai1dD3WLrZwUM6mTEeFCOAV%2BRmBZqPynuM0NnawFHssQ9E9777tQQ2wmuofx/l4A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EhUyLs0zKaJ3XXvbM3yXj91UWOqDtOUdEH8cHzaxYFoneQSd4dZhQwcAMtFuDdp3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TiTwIpBdBUW54c6FV3Rpx6YB095k8EG0QAblrR8kqpGfSiYO0v9v4BGHKceACC3V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OEhnHpH5mni8IPUk9qsEf7t7%2BKec/YkFtEeEnq9LkXq78UZ/gY0h2DfI3A3k/ZJ5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jxt%2BE6mo3zsIYgauZcYxGFiGoifts4G3KWIA0eGb6XdaMJAjN3CY93QltpZBn%2B4/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fZ9tobadpcB6qBrQLBuRR3hF0PFXOzx6g5r9xQE1dHrwpkusc7Xzan5SQBvqyt4H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kTrNWYZ4n/IoQD96/3GMUS6t35Z9Anb1oPjcv5FBFCaW2tEfsK2dLhEINUlYxe7i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sBwJfq9HI29NMWBXfM%2BmR/NV6jvalEZ1NAWgPWO6CI%2B4oEH0jyRPc3dk/tSSYcx1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NAxCXD1P56QqeW15v%2BajCGnCJpzA1L/UvqoXppON0wKJpGwj2rEfZACzs/Sz8E/4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DROTzpK6cPgzAnieSPnMh2MfthWv2c8AjY2SYIS89CsMWMqfhkf3bPA61Kso/DT8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r%2BkCl2Vg0OpR/9SK12duj8YK0hnU79b5sniuUleWOMxPgJMuWYuJgWeTTTA4uwMl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wOVNVtP5WbFuaen4dTHQgG%2Byxbtg7FoAWXdturHB%2BuGA5fdxmAHIuDxgrTTE6tUb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eF79wxk6rql21xHZ2KH5JAus63tCkxR0E7WBGIv615oF4ZT4GkpyINwYq/9m7sQt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yHkcoUj9n%2BC0A4sNr/BGws%2B6yrun3SMxw2sDm7Q/4vneYN8CxEudf1sXaAPYVwCS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nhptdKPWHXGSg2z8COSKye4Qyl76P4XiXMMy5gj4xDyNRLTNT3Nip2QSW/PnRScs&


07/21/2021 17:45 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  18
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTO  430,706  21,917  452,623   452,622.93  .00  .07  100.0% 
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFE  112,238  0  112,238   112,366.02  .00 -128.02  100.1%
14110000 51070  FACILITIES - SEC  13,249  0  13,249   7,873.94  .00  5,375.06  59.4% 
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT  10,000  0  10,000   3,157.67  .00  6,842.33  31.6% 
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST O  15,000  0  15,000   12,350.26  .00  2,649.74  82.3% 
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  827,986  215,440  1,043,426  1,018,551.85  7,135.00  17,739.15  98.3% 
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES  239,528  0  239,528   204,972.90  4,059.30  30,495.80  87.3% 
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANC  6,000  0  6,000   5,000.00  .00  1,000.00  83.3% 
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  1,577  0  1,577   54,420.89  .00 -52,843.89 3450.9%
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORM  12,000  0  12,000   4,965.00  18,159.00 -11,124.00  192.7%

TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES  1,673,207  237,357  1,910,564  1,881,209.79  29,353.30  .91  100.0%

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS  
_________________________________________

14120000 52130  FUEL  6,700  0  6,700  25,497.57  .00 -18,797.57  380.6%
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH  128,500 -23,000  105,500  117,783.08  .00 -12,283.08  111.6%
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY  66,300  0  66,300  58,290.53  .00  8,009.47  87.9% 
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER  55,000  0  55,000  53,680.03  .00  1,319.97  97.6% 
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM  35,200  0  35,200  25,715.68  .00  9,484.32  73.1% 
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SC  29,000  0  29,000  25,672.96  .00  3,327.04  88.5% 
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON  20,000  0  20,000  13,258.23  .00  6,741.77  66.3% 
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW  31,600 -26  31,574  29,375.90  .00  2,198.10  93.0% 

TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS  372,300 -23,026  349,274  349,273.98  .00  .02  100.0%

4130 UTILITY SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14130000 52110  ELECTRIC  19,900  0  19,900  38,260.82  .00 -18,360.82  192.3%
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT O  61,200  0  61,200  55,423.89  84.93  5,691.18  90.7% 
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH  201,450 -55,600  145,850  188,097.48  .00 -42,247.48  129.0%
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH  7,650  0  7,650  4,238.68  .00  3,411.32  55.4% 
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH  42,000  0  42,000  32,011.12  139.93  9,848.95  76.6% 
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCA  90,300  0  90,300  84,132.90  .00  6,167.10  93.2% 
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCART  25,500  0  25,500  19,590.27  29.18  5,880.55  76.9% 
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARK  92,000  0  92,000  109,270.18  .00 -17,270.18  118.8%
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER  25,500  0  25,500  19,798.70  .00  5,701.30  77.6% 
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM  53,000  0  53,000  37,359.74  .00  15,640.26  70.5% 
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM  15,300  0  15,300  11,363.88  33.02  3,903.10  74.5% 
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTE  56,000  0  56,000  47,190.83  .00  8,809.17  84.3% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YT0sFES653U377b3grtF9/S9K%2BEH1yFNeyyzgWAwHap6H/3jtfIwTA4mOgNnn8Fl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=akyEJSciienXKFJfz%2B2VWGe2qrN/tuW6I7K%2BbOV8KcmKrniBJPhPpzyctNEuGwKR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8JyrjZgzhqHVEm3YL4C%2BJfvbG/lxpyn94kIDbXhyIN%2BmLR4EtqBAKV9rI96yUB5N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y6Unstc8jbQ1RaYxL8n2Z0feyrZEgXYRtLEeC6La9moLBp1XbXOuzbuXAYTTp6wP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Spnwp8H/B%2BXKxR39cpQn3BlXxbGqEmyyD/XcN0ANLDjdGidjBl60vF52zCiDB6DV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tInc97%2BpEuVrUBDZxJrCSO%2B63hbom23932U7%2BDtQU5jyvfHQMCxQQ%2B256bs1YnIf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VacYXbWiCkg5WWoUGVqcTESsZkzAS1ybtd6ssvTlUcDv/xGtB1XHCxNY15lrmXID&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y9%2Bf/IfUiOBs8eqK%2BZ7LXDPpQQreBEhFcW3fb3/BeUiLRaUfEYg4ZIBST03LXQPX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ML1Hqs7JVXV%2Bw7ZC%2BS5LrK4ntaRX2ByYkUs/gbisc%2Bsji5OWbbdDvZ5YGb5%2BKX1L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XyFYOWk3xYmUiJjikEMmgTwtAaouRW6RnhXEiq%2B93iXsQlVAmTVDvSEZv3weL9nT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Af4Z0NOua3Cf8qiX/V2hmu/RAxcc%2BFjwtvpcMXENhzB6Zk3OrEQeDKvzp%2BS6e5V5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ySjtsYOKaH3kVDoHQQ33hMVJ5dRVaZPUtn%2B4LOUqLlqvdu0YUYSwGLZKw9uJWD9x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a8zgnASkirBi6Y8jBk4X7C9TV0GL/c89ZCqhI3wlstpgqql0PRoxkqnWMSlcATvk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cRCf6eWBdJ34Lv8Zp5ipy1e8cL69RHBhaXU2QoCpWPl4i2VjNeowo/SGdfDLdSCN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s0JyTFJvL8BkDtQJXvpv4jQ/dK%2B/9QwGrO94Dt/sN1VevG3pEq/g9eWatLj4TfPL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w6rtFFgOujqx8SMRIABvnQ/i%2BmsBaQcRbuaGV8KeYW99ovjNOVvI/C09m0MT5QWt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Q/i0YIHEkje0neSMBkQUHhRP65wrZcCBtJMxC4UdMsMV2gUIUwxoZOsG9toV4vg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5RtJXFXfmPtJE7kdw00gk5KJo/F1fGTyV45U8ePx7e/Bj0cXahS3oJ7PkUFaKVEw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zCn5YIhIxLvJ4zyXlzzRlhHVn8ADKsYauWhy%2BLynMzLPnw1JF8KhCYkAlZq1smXG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MT0cvbquVV37p5pgdeOHcVQ42jBAECHJ3Mx3xC7gSy%2BnmMBbHLNGfRSlxLlHQGHW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U%2Btn6xB/NNpnRrBxnQTYDUdgcFfTjRaJbewdHiCYEn4bjGGf9NKZPUuc1uLhCQb9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6jkXxxH6kSucKb0QecwFxYdR5HUb0avO9E5FBth%2BJXbUvN%2BNUKuO1JZePKcDnc4l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nSp74TrHZMP25wvTS4Cxt1nMDRCRr5mxVWrR%2Bftt/p2DWL/NW2JPJWVwTokGj1tC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XpI7eToG9LTrEaj3c1oDqur%2BGddBtrIs/iy6AOsoamirajcsH8t12NRDZkzVFQpU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vnoFbJTmd0mVQg4DEj6i7YDtbAhOZlDfeS6CzBFPM3pfSPdf72YNRlvpxuJSIFW7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nBYh8hZAlAOX6EFYuLegidAPxRhOFpUy0qqG0JXFNjPme0%2BQSNMqZxBa8Rztigni&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UQgd6XnKmDD74RjNyL3nhBPHqNAnx8OWutX%2BBZ8rHrOTkJzwOnRpfU6/YDDp1AwR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D%2BZZjycjH8P7HFUYcoWorkcxhAGrUtgOvSu9Vy8XhbVfkej4Occ5l5aFqEpPaotZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z5ITlTPZ8fHCRwnyTjy2FCrkznm1reDuo3mIlsLztww0SOuUzLQscqDCyx7qDtXQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BBAVqEp2Npo4VR5fNRe/h9YXI8039qYZMTvKqRnXzHJiYDBWUtP9gDLgvC7BhCZK&


07/21/2021 17:45 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  19
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCH  765 -42  723  396.00  .00  327.00  54.8% 
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENT  14,300 0  14,300  11,047.61  29.18  3,223.21  77.5% 
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR  49,400  0  49,400  43,943.29  .00  5,456.71  89.0% 
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON  3,000  0  3,000  2,478.77  .00  521.23  82.6% 
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR  14,300  0  14,300  10,752.81  11.54  3,535.65  75.3% 
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO R  43,350  0  43,350  47,101.18  .00 -3,751.18  108.7%
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW  13,300  0  13,300  9,787.17  .00  3,512.83  73.6% 

TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES  828,215 -55,642  772,573  772,245.32  327.78  -.10  100.0%

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  
_________________________________________

14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT  30,000  370,766  400,766  283,628.04  117,138.22  -.26  100.0% 
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH  27,000  41,579  68,579  32,986.30  35,592.98  -.28  100.0% 

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  57,000  412,345  469,345  316,614.34  152,731.20  -.54  100.0%

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  
_________________________________________

15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK  42,926  205,681  248,607  248,607.35  .00  -.35  100.0% 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  42,926  205,681  248,607  248,607.35  .00  -.35  100.0%

6200 CIVIC ACTIVITIES  
_________________________________________

16200000 57800  CIVIC ACTIV&COMM  0  86,900  86,900  86,900.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL CIVIC ACTIVITIES  0  86,900  86,900  86,900.00  .00  .00  100.0%

7200 CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING  
_________________________________________

17200000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  0  581,569  581,569  6,999.70  574,569.75  -.45  100.0% 

TOTAL CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING  0  581,569  581,569  6,999.70  574,569.75  -.45  100.0%

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
_________________________________________

19300076 53990  TUITIONS  2,199,289 -1,310,969  888,320  886,591.66  1,728.18  .16  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7tS1irQcsgNZ2dH2NBkdu30BlzM1Nwb2AxsSEJwyVmmrjIIjFZN4qDOKq/CCU6UY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=25R4KZTMIhsmnOzxnva%2BANmJ3MJ7H6IxGLy8I/BUpew07Rp55jQP%2BBjGQs1k2Gp1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iiQBdpZoXO4Y5l%2Bi0AaAKY3tiDq7t4RR53%2B5ozr6HHHmSQ3XFU6jOpJIZToCGn/t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F6MwyX1Fz1hc8AlbGfhMCRFecRs5KmSjLKTMnOu%2B/YGLuxcr8jJsfF5tqJ%2BjSB2A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=In1gSkU4Vwt3DU89QijNTJp24vMShAR9/pM9pU/Gzjmqq1%2BOgNYf2P9Mqb0XQbVl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qbvyawc73HgGQE2UJVonmyrZ9V5PsSfxWG2lreyBwNYQJC4hLydoJE%2BqV2O7Fc6U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VEfRifbHjKpw3KcupdDaQQ8HVb88Ss9saWqyb8c5kgNInwGQVy/%2BqmE0NLpKrhsD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wqtQOg0UWfRL8RW4fb8MIBYXSyvJm3dW5Sd0ims7jLx9R6QN1zCnoQvrliwtCtX4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qJqCn74%2BJPC1mQgnHj6%2BJBJhUxm605iUxh4TxrT65SgJrdA5qa7yuYkDTbfTAj7L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1iY0Jy2jnJfzm6Odt%2BmUZ0%2BwGWTrkrtqBhdLD1%2B%2BdiEabfwrNNC4AZvi/o6fpmE6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s7IBlHeYCAUr%2BJa3E55s9XKS54CAEQ7jNAJIoSIT%2BvnM9xQqYoIsJJV73DqEwa65&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kx4nXyZJYuzA%2BFJLZI0KSBk%2BoIG6OF5sN8MPPTiDzW1JsA44lNMXeFwCDsOVOAv1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BdiTCSWga4tvhR71zxw1TrEnJqO4JAbBEerJxIOH%2BwdGmUXS6LuwchTcfsyqM/92&


07/21/2021 17:45 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  20
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 99

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

19309976 53990  PREPAID TUITION  0   1,247,607   1,247,607   1,247,606.70   .00  .30  100.0% 

TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  2,199,289     -63,362   2,135,927   2,134,198.36   1,728.18  .46  100.0%

TOTAL UNDEFINED   61,667,000  0  61,667,000  60,175,097.24  1,491,902.76  .00  100.0%

GRAND TOTAL  61,667,000  0  61,667,000  60,175,097.24  1,491,902.76  .00  100.0%

 ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins ** 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ik0Pho1MOrCdR//94d8j39XXivo/UTNz0HJ31wYXre0wK43oWr/rp5LOwHM4wXkb&


MUNIS # DESE # FY21 Award

Balance 

7/1/2020 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 
Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY20 90,083 0.00 90,083.00 90,083.00 0.00 - - 

180 180 Title III - FY20 29,559 0.00 29,559.00 29,559.00 0.00 - - 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY20 1,233,991           0.00 1,233,991.00 1,233,991.00 0.00 - - 

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY20 37,448 0.00 37,448.00 37,448.00 0.00 - - 

305 305 Title I - FY20 378,748 0.00 378,748.00 378,748.00 0.00 - - 

309 309 Title IVA - FY20 11,809 0.00 11,809.00 11,809.00 0.00 - - 

102 102 CvRF School Reopening Grant - FY21 1,127,025           0.00 1,127,025.00 1,127,025.00 0.00 - - 

102 102 CvRF School Nutrition Grant - FY21 10,537 0.00 10,537.21 10,537.21 0.00 - - 

104 104 Financial Literacy - FY21 10,500 0.00 10,500.00 10,455.00 45.00 - 45.00 

113 113 ESSER CARES Act Grant - FY21 311,545 0.00 31,154.00 473.00 30,681.00 280,391.00       311,072.00           

118 118 Remote Learning Tech Essentials - FY21 259,705 0.00 259,705.00 259,705.00 0.00 - - 

134 134 Digital Literacy & Comp Science - FY21 1,980 0.00 1,980.00 1,972.99 7.01 - 7.01 

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY21 81,932 0.00 72,000.00 62,437.60 9,562.40 9,932.00            19,494.40 

151 151 Integrated Social Emotional Learning - FY21 9,898 0.00 989.00 0.00 989.00 8,909.00            9,898.00 

152 152 Digital Literacy Part I - FY21 9,720 0.00 9,720.00 6,975.00 2,745.00 - 2,745.00 

180 180 Title III - FY21 32,068 0.00 12,821.00 12,822.01 (1.01) 19,247.00          19,245.99 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY21 1,277,059           0.00 233,070.00 225,931.12 7,138.88 1,043,989.00    1,051,127.88        

252 --- CvRF Prevention Schools (State) - FY21 180,875 0.00 180,875.00 180,875.00 0.00 - - 

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY21 37,728 0.00 37,728.00 37,728.00 0.00 - - 

274 274 SPED Program Improvement - FY21 28,623 0.00 15,422.00 15,069.08 352.92 13,201.00          13,553.92 

298 298 SPED Early Childhood Program Imp - FY21 3,992 0.00 3,992.00 2,420.28 1,571.72 - 1,571.72 

305 305 Title I - FY21 200,809 0.00 42,281.00 40,903.94 1,377.06 158,528.00       159,905.06           

309 309 Title IVA - FY21 27,585 0.00 23,499.00 23,499.96 (0.96) 4,086.00            4,085.04 

418 418 Innovation Pathways Planning FY21 22,400 0.00 22,400.00 19,616.31 2,783.69 - 2,783.69 

428 428 Innovation Pathways Conn Activities- FY21 4,822 0.00 4,597.00 (4,597.00) 4,822.00            225.00 

575 575 HS Voter Registration - FY21 900 0.00 900.00 899.50 0.50 - 0.50 - 

Other Grant Funds

163 --- Digital Connections Ptnr Grant (State) FY20 144,318.31 144,318.10 0.21 0.21 

237 --- ATEF Grant (FY21) 300 300.00 269.67 30.33 30.33 

250 --- Essential School Heath Grant (State) 20,000 20,000.00 4,620.10 15,379.90 15,379.90 

254 --- Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) 800.00 800.00 800.00 

273 --- E-rate 41,883 41,883.20 41,883.20 0.00 - 

301 30130007 Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41 

301 30123570 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 15,500 c/o 10,752.21 10,747.09 5.12 5.12 

301 30123571 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 9,000 9,000 9,000.00 8,994.31 5.69 5.69 

301 30124150 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1,469 c/o 1,469.00 1,448.12 20.88 20.88 

301 30124201 AFCEA Science (Private Grant) 2,000 2,000 2,000.00 1,374.06 625.94 625.94 

301 30127000 MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

301 30135200 Computer Science Honor Society 1 (Private) 500 500.00 325.00 175.00 175.00 

301 30135201 Computer Science Honor Society 2 (Private) 500 500.00 500.00 500.00 

301 30124301 Phy Ed - Falmouth Road Race (Private) 5,989 5,989.00 5,989.00 0.00 - 

310 --- Circuit Breaker - 3,014,088.00 2,330,272.00 3,014,088.00 2,330,272.00 2,330,272.00        

313 31302020 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 c/o 2,317.07 2,192.03 125.04 125.04 

313 31302021 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 2,500 2,500.00 2,462.98 37.02 37.02 

335 33542250 Safe & Supp Schools Bldg Security (State) c/o 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 - - 

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2020 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 741,359.55 1,213,571.02 646,884.32 1,308,046.25 1,308,046.25        

502 --- Athletic 232,360.26 254,748.87 17,246.97 469,862.16 469,862.16           

503 --- Gifts & Donations 42,428.92 13,322.78 15,822.16 39,929.54 39,929.54 

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books 5,379.59 12.15 5,391.74 5,391.74 

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 117,597.17 204,941.17 133,570.65 188,967.69 188,967.69           

507 --- Childcare 1,853,939.53 801,438.31 1,308,934.58 1,346,443.26 1,346,443.26        

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 59,988.70 59,988.70 59,988.70 

509 --- Summer School 11,733.16 6,115.00 2,700.00 15,148.16 15,148.16 

510 --- School Choice 250,000.00 1,784,584.48 281,956.00 0.00 2,066,540.48 2,066,540.48        

511 --- Civic Activities 249,567.40 1,953.00 99,356.69 152,163.71 152,163.71           

516 --- Transportation 657,246.69 170,390.11 173,463.01 654,173.79 654,173.79           

517 --- Student Activity 208,428.11 37,655.00 100.00 245,983.11 245,983.11           

518 --- Turf Fields 118,724.42 22,245.00 8,441.96 132,527.46 132,527.46           

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY21 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF JUNE 30, 2021 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: August 6, 2021 

Re: Superintendent’s 2020/21 Performance Evaluation 

The overall summative performance evaluation/ratings of my performance for the 
2020/21 school year prepared by Chair King are attached for adoption at the regular 
meeting of August 9, 2021. 



End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report: Superintendent
2020 - 2021 School Year

Jay Lang, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

Indicators

Unsatisfactory  = Performance on a standard or overall has not significantly 
improved following a rating of Needs Improvement , or performance is consistently 
below the requirements of a standard or overall and is considered inadequate, or 
both.
Needs Improvement/Developing  = Performance on a standard or overall is below 
the requirements of a standard or overall but is not considered to be 
Unsatisfactory at the time. Improvement is necessary and expected.
Proficient  = Proficient  practice is understood to be fully satisfactory. This is the 
rigorous expected level of performance.

Exemplary  = A rating of Exemplary  indicates that practice significantly exceeds 
Proficient  and could serve as a model of practice regionally or statewide.

Standard I: Instructional Leadership X P E P P P
Standard II: Management and Operations X E E E E E
Standard III: Family and Community Engagement X E E E P P
Standard IV: Professional Culture X P E P P P

Rate Overall Summative Performance X E E P P P

Comments:

The 2020-21 school year was challenging on many levels, however under the leadership of Superintendent Lang, the Chelmsford Public Schools not only 
survived, but they thrived.  Starting in the summer of 2020, the Superintendent and his staff began to put together plans for a return to school while 
dealing with a global pandemic.  With the help of working groups including staff and parents, and using guidance from local and state agencies, the district 
developed learning options that not only provided families with choices for their children, but also allowed for the flexibility to move from one learning 
model to another.  From the beginning, the health and safety of staff and students became a priority, including strict protocols for hygiene, mask wearing, 
and distancing.  As the year proceeded, pool testing was introduced and, once vaccines became available, opportunities for staff and then students were 
provided.  Because of all this planning and the willingness of staff and students to do their part, members of the Chelmsford School Community 
experienced minimal numbers of COVID cases.  While dealing with the pandemic certainly took the spotlight this year, the other elements required to 
run a school district were not neglected.  The academic programs offered were still first rate and, although some students certainly had struggles with 
certain learning models, the overall achievement of our students academically, athletically, and in numerous extracurricular activities, could still be seen 

M
.S

an
to

s

J.
D

oh
er

ty

J.
M

os
es

U
ns

at
is

fa
ct

or
y

N
ee

ds
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t

Pr
of

ic
ie

nt

Ex
em

pl
ar

y

D
.K

in
g

D
.N

ew
co

m
b



End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report: Superintendent
2020 - 2021 School Year

Jay Lang, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

throughout the year.  The Superintendent and his staff continue to do an exceptional job developing and monitoring the finances of the district including 
another finding-free audit, continued improvements in reserve funds, unanimous support of the School Department budget at Town Meeting and 
continued support of the 1:1 computer initiative.  With all the new information coming from numerous federal, state, and local agencies about health, 
safety, and academic options, communication was key.  The establishment of the weekly Superintendent’s newsletter and the development of a new,
 user friendly website were crucial to keeping all stakeholders informed.  When the 2020-21 school year started, the hope of many of us was that there 
could be a small measure of normalcy for students and staff.  Looking back on the year now completed, it is impressive just how well it went on so many 
fronts.  This is in no small part because of all the hard work and dedication of the Superintendent, the teachers, administrators, support personnel and, 
of course, the students and families of the Chelmsford Public Schools.

________________________________________
Dennis F. King, II
Chair, Chelmsford School Committee

________________________________________
Jay Lang, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools



Committee Member comments on individual standards 

Standard I: Instructional Leadership 

Areas of note:   

Excellent work in keeping the administrative team, teaching staff and support staff all working cohesively to provide the 
best possible education for the students.  

This year required an enormous amount of flexibility, dynamic decision making, and managing in some cases with little 
to no guidance from the government.  

Able to offer hybrid, synchronous education to those who wanted it while also providing an on-line option to families 
that desired it.   

Able to smoothly transition to a full return to in person learning in the Spring. 

Despite the uncertainty of the year, Dr. Lang was able to oversee the implementation of initiatives such as F & P, as well 
as upgrades to our technology, building renovations, and maintaining appropriate high quality staffing levels. 

Our district was a model for how to handle an emergency, how to work with staff, and most importantly keeping our 
children, staff, and employees safe during a pandemic. 

Suggestions for improvement: 

This was a difficult year to achieve instructionally everything that the district can reach.  Hopefully next school year will 
see a more settled situation and all academic and extracurricular activities can return to normal.  

We will need to be able to adapt quickly so that students who may have struggled over the past year are able to get back 
on track.  

Improve instructional practices at all grade levels.  To start, make sure there is consistency in grading practices, rubrics, 
curriculum maps, classroom management plans, and pacing guides across each grade level. 

Standard II:  Management and Operations 

Areas of note: 

Outstanding job developing and following through with safety protocols including mask wearing, social distancing, and 
hygiene procedures to keep students and staff safe during the school year. 

Provided opportunities for pool testing for students and staff to limit the spread of COVID within the schools. 

Provided opportunities for staff and eligible students to get vaccinated when the option became available.  

Able to provide free meals for all students who wanted them throughout the year.  

Our students were educated, safe, and in the best possible position to succeed as the next year begins.  Dr. Lang and the 
IT department were able to provide laptops to every student that needed one.  

The Superintendent continues to do an outstanding job developing and monitoring the school department budget as 
evidenced by a clean audit and unanimous approval of the budget by town meeting.  

Dr. Lang’s management of the facilities and the plans he has developed to ensure the maintenance and care of our 
buildings, especially over the last year, has been exemplary. 



He has a clear understanding of the laws and policies as well as staff contracts and is able to articulate these in a manner 
that allows the School Committee to make well informed decisions. 

Suggestions for improvements: 

District needs to work on recruiting and hiring a more diverse staff. 

Many recent hires at the administrative level have been from outside the district.  Do we need to establish a Leadership 
program to assist employees in preparing and applying for these positions?  

Standard III:  Family and Community Engagement 

Areas of note: 

Concerted effort to publicize district achievements at all levels through several communication platforms including a 
weekly Superintendent’s newsletter throughout the summer and into the school year.  

Set a positive, encouraging tone in communications to all stakeholders during difficult times. 

New and improved district website to make information more accessible. 

Working groups, and surveys involving both parents and students in creating learning models and making changes to 
models and protocols throughout the year.  

I think that the school-based meetings that were held in the spring to explain the return to school was an excellent idea. 
This is an excellent way to disseminate information and should be done at all grade levels. 

Suggestions for improvements: 

Because of the pandemic, opportunities to collaborate with community members in public forums on topics such as the 
strategic plan had to be put on hold.  Hopefully we can return to these types of events in the future.  

We need to continue to solicit input from staff, parents, and students on various issues such as transportation, food 
service or grading policies.  

Increase proactive communication with stakeholders by having the budget available at pre-Town Meeting, updating 
families regularly on progress in implementation of initiatives, highlighting the process in decision making, encouraging 
building-based information sharing sessions. 

Standard IV:  Professional Culture 

Areas of note: 

Maintained consistent, open communications with school committee, town boards and parents/families throughout the 
year.  

Superintendent Lang’s hard work and dedication to Chelmsford students, families, teachers and other staff was easily 
noticeable.  

Worked collaboratively with the staff in creating an MOU on working conditions involving the different learning models. 

Mediated conflicts in a fair and impartial manner. 

Demonstrated strong interpersonal, written, and oral communication skills. 



Stays up to date on the latest educational issues through professional development and membership on multiple 
education boards and committees. 

Cultural proficiency has become a necessary focus over the last year.  I believe that the district is moving in the right 
direction. 

The superintendent’s intelligent, skilled and compassionate leadership has aided his growth as a superintendent and the 
continued success of the district.  

Suggestions for improvements: 

We need to make the educational direction on different issues transparent to all stakeholders to create a shared vision 
system wide. 

Concern that there can be morale issues in some schools and areas.   

Concern that some staff fear retribution if they disagree or criticize building and department administrators. 

When we see areas of concern, develop a plan that can be shared with the SC and stakeholders at meetings.  This type 
of planning allows our stakeholders to see what measures we are taking to resolve concerns, streamline 
communications, provides consistency in understanding and provides a method of accountability. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
               Student Services Office   

Amy L. Reese  
Director of Student Services 

     200 Richardson Road  
    Chelmsford, MA  01863-2396 

(978) 251-5100 X6920

Amy W. Matson 
Assistant Director Student Services 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

From:  Amy Reese, M.Ed., Ed.S., Director of Student Support Services 

RE:    Revised Restraint Prevention and Behavior Support Procedures 

Date:  August 2, 2021  

The district recently participated in a Tiered Focused Monitoring (TFM) Review completed by the  
Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (MA DESE) for Group B Universal 
Standards.  The onsite visit took place on January 6, 2021.  This TFM included a compliance review of eleven 
(11) Special Education standards and seventeen (17) Civil Rights standards.

The results of the TFM Review indicated that Civil Right standard 17A (CR17A) was partially implemented. 
Civil Rights standard 17A is: Use of physical restraint on any student enrolled in a publicly funded education 
program.  

Corrective action for CR17A requires the district to update its written physical restraint prevention and behavior 
support procedures to align with current regulations 603 CMR 46.00.  The procedures were revised and reviewed 
by our special education legal counsel.  The revised DRAFT of the district’s procedures are attached to this memo.   

The following revisions were made to the Restraint Prevention and Behavior Support Procedures: 

• Section IX: Training Requirements—details relative to the specific training for both General and In-
Depth Training sections were added to align the procedures with the regulations.

• Section X: Specific Procedures—details relative to the district’s procedures related to School-Level
Supports, Methods for Engaging Parents/Guardians, Interventions and Alternatives to Physical Restraint,
and Description of Physical Restraints Used in Emergency Situations were revised to include descriptions
of the district’s procedures to align with the regulations.

The revised Restraint Prevention and Behavior Support Procedures were approved by MA DESE.  The next step in our 
Continuous Improvement & Monitoring Plan (CIMP) is for the Chelmsford School Committee to review 
acknowledge receipt of the revised document.   

Once the School Committee acknowledges the revised procedures, the district will disseminate the revised 
procedures to all staff, students, parents and guardians.  Training for all staff on the revised restraint procedures 
will be provided. 



1 
Revised 7/2021 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Restraint Prevention and Behavior Support Procedures 

CONTENTS 

I. OVERVIEW
II. DEFINITIONS
III. PROHIBITIONS
IV. SPECIFIC RIGHTS
V. DESE TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE ON USE OF TIME-OUT
VI. REQUIREMENTS FOR USE OF PHYSICAL RESTRAINT
VII. REPORTING PHYSICAL RESTRAINT USE
VIII. ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEWS OF PHYSICAL RESTRAINT USE
IX. TRAINING REQUIREMENTS
X. SPECIFIC PROCEDURES

I. OVERVIEW 

The Chelmsford Public Schools (“District”) seeks to promote a safe and productive workplace 
and educational environment for its employees and students and to ensure that every student 
is free from the use of physical restraint that is inconsistent with the requirements of 603 C.M.R. 
46.00.  Physical restraint is an emergency measure of last resort. It may be administered only 
when necessary to protect a student and/or school community member from assault or imminent, 
serious physical harm. When, based on this standard, physical restraint is necessary, staff will 
strive to prevent or minimize any harm to the student as a result of the use of physical restraint. 
The District will annually review its Restraint Prevention and Behavior Support Procedures, 
provide it to all District staff, and make it available to parents of enrolled students. 

II. DEFINITIONS

Mechanical Restraint: the use of any device or equipment to restrict a student’s freedom of 
movement. The term does not include devices implemented by trained school personnel, or 
utilized by a student that have been prescribed by an appropriate medical or related services 
professional, and are used for the specific and approved positioning or protective purposes for 
which such devices were designed.  Examples of such devices include: adaptive devices or 
mechanical supports used to achieve proper body position, balance, or alignment to allow greater 
freedom of mobility than would be possible without the use of such devices or mechanical 
supports; vehicle safety restraints when used as intended during the transport of a student in a 
moving vehicle; restraints for medical immobilization; or orthopedically prescribed devices that 
permit a student to participate in activities without risk of harm. 



2 
Revised 7/2021 

Medication Restraint: the administration of medication for the purpose of temporarily controlling 
behavior. Medication prescribed by a licensed physician and authorized by the parent for 
administration in the school setting is not medication restraint. 

Physical Escort: a temporary touching or holding, without the use of force, of the hand, wrist, 
arm, shoulder, or back for the purpose of inducing a student who is agitated to walk to a safe 
location.  

Physical Restraint: direct physical contact that prevents or significantly restricts a student’s 
freedom of movement. Physical restraint does not include: brief physical contact to promote 
student safety, providing physical guidance or prompting when teaching a skill, redirecting 
attention, providing comfort, or a physical escort. 

Principal: instructional leader of a public school education program or his or her designee. 

Prone Restraint: a physical restraint in which a student is placed face down on the floor or 
another surface, and physical pressure is applied to the student’s body to keep the student in the 
face-down position. 

Seclusion: involuntary confinement of a student alone in a room or area from which the student 
is physically prevented from leaving. Seclusion does not include a time-out as defined below.  

Time-Out: a behavioral support strategy, developed pursuant to 603 CMR 46.04(1), in which a 
student temporarily separates from the learning activity or the classroom, either by choice or by 
direction from staff, for the purpose of calming. During time-out, a student must be continuously 
observed by a staff member. Staff shall be with the student or immediately available to the 
student at all times. The space used for time-out must be clean, safe, sanitary, and appropriate for 
the purpose of calming. Time-out shall cease as soon as the student has calmed.  
DESE’s Technical Assistance Advisory SPED 2016-1, issued on July 31, 2015, provides the 
following additional definitions pertaining to time-out: 

Inclusionary time-out: when the student is removed from positive reinforcement or full 
participation in classroom activities while remaining in the classroom. 

Exclusionary time-out: the separation of the student from the rest of the class either 
through complete visual separation or from actual physical separation. 

III. PROHIBITIONS

Chemical restraint, mechanical restraint and seclusion are prohibited in all public school 
education programs. 



 

3 
Revised 7/2021 

IV. SPECIFIC RIGHTS 

Neither 603 C.M.R. 46.00 nor this procedure prohibits: (1) any teacher, employee or agent of the 
District from using reasonable force to protect students, others or themselves from imminent, 
serious, physical harm; (2) any individual from reporting to appropriate authorities a crime 
committed by a student or other individual; (3) law enforcement, judicial authorities or school 
security personnel from exercising their responsibilities, including the physical detainment of a 
student or person alleged to have committed a crime or posing a security risk; or (4) an 
individual from reporting neglect or abuse to the appropriate state agency, pursuant to M.G.L. c. 
119 § 51A. 

V. DESE TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE ON USE OF TIME-OUT 

DESE’s Technical Assistance Advisory SPED 2016-1, issued on July 31, 2015, explains the 
differences between “inclusionary time-out” and “exclusionary time-out” as follows: 

“Inclusionary time-out”: when the student is removed from positive reinforcement or full 
participation in classroom activities while remaining in the classroom.  

The use of “inclusionary time-out” functions well as a behavior support strategy while 
allowing the student to remain fully aware of the learning activities of the classroom. 
“Inclusionary time-out” includes practices used by teachers as part of their classroom 
behavior support tools, such as “planned ignoring,” asking students to put their heads 
down, or placing a student in a different location within the classroom. These strategies, 
used to reduce external stimuli in the student’s environment while keeping the student 
physically present and involved in learning, have proven to be useful tools for classroom 
management. 

If the student is not “separated from the learning activity” or the classroom, the student 
will be in “inclusionary time-out” and the requirements that accompany the use of 
“exclusionary time-out,” listed below, do not apply. A student is not “separated from the 
learning activity” if the student is physically present in the classroom and remains fully 
aware of the learning activities. 

“Inclusionary time-out” does not include walled off “time-out” rooms located within the 
classroom; use of those is considered to be “exclusionary time-out.”  

“Exclusionary time-out”: the separation of the student from the rest of the class either through 
complete visual separation or from actual physical separation.  

The following requirements apply to the use of “exclusionary time-out”:   

• “Exclusionary time-out” may be used only for the purpose of calming; 
• During “exclusionary time-out,” the student must be continuously observed by a staff 

member; 
• The staff member will either be with the student or immediately available to the 

student at all times; 
• The space used for “exclusionary time-out” must be clean, safe, sanitary and 

appropriate for calming; 



 

4 
Revised 7/2021 

• Unless it poses a safety risk, a staff member must be physically present with the 
student who is in an exclusionary time-out setting; 

• If it is not safe for the staff member to be present with the student, the student may be 
left in the time-out setting with the door closed. However, in order to ensure that the 
student is receiving appropriate support, a school counselor or other behavioral 
support professional must be immediately available outside of the time-out setting 
where the individual can continuously observe and communicate with the student as 
appropriate to determine when the student has calmed; 

• Students must never be locked in a room; 
• For students displaying self-injurious behavior, a staff member must be physically 

present in the same setting with the student; 
• An “exclusionary time-out” must be terminated as soon as the student has calmed; 

and 
• An “exclusionary time-out” may not extend beyond thirty (30) minutes without the 

approval of the Principal.  A Principal may grant an extension beyond thirty (30) 
minutes based only on the individual student’s continuing agitation.   
 
 

VI. REQUIREMENTS FOR USE OF PHYSICAL RESTRAINT 

Legal Standard for Use 
Physical restraint is considered an emergency procedure of last resort.  This means that it may be 
used only when the student’s behavior poses a threat of assault or imminent, serious, physical 
harm to self and/or others; and the student is not responsive to verbal directives or other lawful 
and less intrusive behavior interventions, or such interventions are deemed to be inappropriate 
under the circumstances. 
 
Physical restraint may never be used for punishment. Physical restraint may not be used as a 
response to a student’s property damage, disruption of school order, refusal to comply with 
rules/directions, or verbal threats, unless the above harm standard is also met.  
 
Brief physical contact to promote safety is not considered a restraint. DESE’s Question and 
Answer Guide to Implementation of 603 CMR 46.00, The Regulations for the Prevention of 
Physical Restraint and Requirements if Used, issued on July 31, 2015, states that “brief physical 
contact to promote safety refers to measures taken by school personnel consisting of physical 
contact with a student for a short period of time solely to prevent imminent harm to a student, for 
example, physically redirecting a student about to wander on to a busy road, grabbing a student 
who is about to fall, or breaking up a fight between students.”   
 
Physical restraint may not be used as a standard response for any student. No IEP or written 
behavioral plan may include physical restraint as a standard response to any behavior.  
 
Safety 
To ensure student safety, staff will review and consider a student’s medical and psychological 
limitations, known or suspected trauma history, and/or behavior intervention plans. Physical 
restraint will not be used when it is medically contraindicated for reasons including, but not 



5 
Revised 7/2021 

limited to, communication-related disorders, asthma, seizures, cardiac condition, obesity, 
bronchitis, or risk of vomiting. 

During a physical restraint, staff will continuously monitor the student’s physical status, 
including skin temperature, color and respiration, and make certain that the student is able to 
breathe and to speak. Staff will use the safest physical restraint method available and appropriate 
for the situation, and will use only the amount of force necessary to protect the student or others 
from physical injury or harm. Whenever possible, another adult who is not a participant in the 
restraint will witness the administration of the restraint. 

Duration 
A physical restraint must be terminated as soon as the student is no longer an immediate danger 
to himself or others, or the student demonstrates or expresses significant physical distress (e.g., 
difficulty breathing, sustained or prolonged crying, sustained or prolonged coughing).  If a 
student demonstrates or expresses significant physical distress, staff will release the restraint and 
seek medical assistance immediately. For any student to be restrained for more than twenty 
(20) minutes, staff must obtain the Principal’s approval. This approval must be based on the
student’s continued agitation justifying the need for continued restraint.

Follow-up 
Follow-up procedures will be implemented after the release of the student from physical 
restraint. These will include reviewing the incident with the student to address the precipitating 
behavior, reviewing the incident with staff who administered the restraint to discuss whether 
proper restraint procedures were followed, and considering whether any follow-up is appropriate 
for students who witnessed the incident. 

Prone and Floor Restraints 
Prone restraints are prohibited, except on an individual basis and when all of the following 
conditions, which require specific documentation, are met:  (1) the student has a documented 
history of repeatedly causing serious self-injuries and/or injuries to other students or staff; (2) all 
other forms of physical restraint have failed to ensure the safety of the student and/or others; (3) 
there are no medical contraindications, as documented by a licensed physician; (4) there is 
psychological or behavioral justification for the use of prone restraint and no psychological or 
behavioral contraindications, as documented by a licensed mental health professional; (5) the 
program has obtained consent to use prone restraint in an emergency as set out in 603 CMR 
46.03(1)(b), and the use of prone restraint is approved in writing by the Principal; and (6) the 
program has documented all of the above before using prone restraint and maintains the 
documentation.  The only staff authorized to administer a prone restraint are staff who have 
received in-depth restraint training in accordance with 603 C.M.R. 46.04(3). 

Floor restraints are prohibited unless the staff administering the restraint have received in-depth 
training in accordance with 603 C.M.R. 46.04(3), and these trained staff members determine that 
such method of restraint is required to provide safety for the student or others.  

VII. REPORTING PHYSICAL RESTRAINT USE

All physical restraints, regardless of duration, will be reported.



6 
Revised 7/2021 

Reporting within School and to Parents 
The reporting process within the school and to the student’s parents is as follows: The staff will 
immediately verbally inform the Principal, and the Principal will make reasonable efforts to 
verbally inform the student’s parents within 24 hours of the restraint. The staff will file a detailed 
written report no later than the next school day, and the Principal will e-mail or mail the written 
report to the parents within three (3) school days of the restraint. There are no individual waivers 
permitted for these reporting requirements. 

Report Contents 
The report will include: names and job titles of those involved, including observers; date and 
time the restraint began and ended; the name of the administrator who was verbally informed; 
the name of the Principal or designee who approved extending the restraint beyond twenty (20) 
minutes, when such approval was obtained; what was happening before the restraint; the efforts 
staff used to prevent escalation of the student’s behavior, including the specific de-escalation 
strategies that the staff used; the alternatives to restraint that staff attempted; the justification for 
initiating the restraint; a description of the holds used and why they were necessary; a description 
of the student’s behavior and reaction during the restraint, and any medical care given; 
information regarding any further actions the school has taken or may take; and information 
regarding opportunities for the student’s parents to discuss the restraint with the school. 

Reporting to the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education 
The reporting process to the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) is as 
follows:  The District will report to DESE all restraints that result in injury to either a student or 
a staff member within three (3) working days of the restraint.  The District will also send DESE a 
copy of the record of restraints maintained by the principal pursuant to 603 CMR 46.06(2) for 
the thirty (30) day period prior to the date of the reported restraint. Additionally, the District will 
provide DESE with an annual report of its physical restraint use.  

VIII. ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEWS OF PHYSICAL RESTRAINT USE

Two types of administrative reviews will be conducted in regard to the use of physical restraint. 
The Principal will conduct a Weekly Individual Student Review and a Monthly School-Wide 
Review.  

Weekly Individual Student Review 
A Weekly Individual Student Review will be conducted regarding any student who has been 
restrained multiple times during the week. The Principal will convene a review team to assess the 
progress and needs of any such student, with the goal of reducing or eliminating future restraint. 
This team will review and discuss the written restraint reports, analyze the factors that led to the 
restraint, consider the factors that may have contributed to the escalation of the student’s 
behavior, and develop a written action plan.  

Monthly School-Wide Review 
A Monthly School-Wide Review will also be conducted by the Principal. In this review, the 
Principal will consider patterns of restraints, number of restraints, duration of restraints and any 
injuries caused by restraints. The Principal will assess whether the restraint prevention and 



 

7 
Revised 7/2021 

behavior management procedure needs to be modified and/or whether there is a need for 
additional staff training on restraint reduction and restraint prevention strategies. 
 

IX. TRAINING REQUIREMENTS 

General Training 
The Principal will ensure that all staff receive training on the District’s Restraint Prevention and 
Behavior Support Procedures and the requirements for the use of restraint. This training will 
comply with the requirements of 603 C.M.R. 46.04(2). 
 
Specifically, this training will occur within the first month of each school year, and for any 
employees who begin work after the start of the school year, training will occur within the first 
month of their employment.  The training will include information on the following: 

(a) The role of the student, family, and staff in preventing restraint; 
(b) The District’s restraint prevention and behavior support procedures, including the sue of 

time-out as a behavior support strategy distinct from seclusion; 
(c) Interventions that may preclude the need for restraint, including de-escalation of 

problematic behaviors and other alternatives to restraint in emergency circumstances; 
(d) When behavior presents an emergency that requires physical restraint, the types of 

physical restraints and related safety considerations, including information regarding the 
increased risk of injury to a student when any restraint is used, in particular a restraint of 
extended duration; 

(e) Administering physical restraint in accordance with medical or psychological limitations, 
known or suspected trauma history, and/or behavioral intervention plans applicable to an 
individual student; and 

(f) Identification of program staff who have received in-depth training pursuant to 603 CMR 
46.03(3) in the use of physical restraint. 

 
In-Depth Training  
The Principal will identify and authorize certain staff to serve as a school-wide resource to assist 
in ensuring the proper administration of physical restraint. These identified staff will participate 
in an in-depth training that complies with the requirements of 603 C.M.R. 46.04(3) and 603 
C.M.R. 46.04(4). 
 
The District recommends that the training be at least sixteen (16) hours in length with at least 
one refresher training annually thereafter.  The training will include, but not be limited to: 

(a) Appropriate procedures for preventing the use of physical restraint, including the de-
escalation of problematic behavior, relationship building and the use of alternatives to 
restraint; 

(b) A description and identification of specific dangerous behaviors on the part of 
students that may lead to the use of physical restraint and methods for evaluating the 
risk of harm in individual situations in order to determine whether the use of restraint 
is warranted; 



 

8 
Revised 7/2021 

(c) The simulated experience of administering and receiving physical restraint, 
instruction regarding the effects on the person restrained, including instruction on 
monitoring physical signs of distress and obtaining medical assistance; 

(d) Instruction regarding documentation and reporting requirements and investigation of 
injuries and complaints;  

(e) Demonstration by participants of proficiency in administering physical restraint; and 

Instruction regarding the impact of physical restraint on the student and family, recognizing the 
act of restraint has impact, including but not limited to psychological, physiological, and social-
emotional effects. 
 

X. SPECIFIC PROCEDURES 

The District has developed and implemented the following specific procedures regarding 
appropriate responses to student behavior that may require immediate intervention: 
 
Methods for preventing student violence, self-injurious behavior, and suicide, including 
individual crisis planning and de-escalation of potentially dangerous behavior occurring among 
groups of students or with an individual student 
 
School-Level Supports 
The school will provide school-wide professional development focused on identifying and 
preventing student violence, self-injurious behavior and suicide, including individual behavior 
crisis planning and de-escalation of potentially dangerous behavior occurring among groups of 
students or with an individual student. In addition, the school-level crisis team will participate in 
professional development focused on preventative measures to prevent student violence, self-
injurious behavior and suicide, including individual behavior crisis planning and de-escalation of 
potentially dangerous behavior occurring among groups of students or with an individual 
student.  The crisis team along with teachers and other school personnel will identify students 
who are potentially at-risk and review student social, emotional and behavior progress monthly 
at the Student Support Team Meeting (SST) and/or leadership team meeting to plan interventions 
and supports for students. The monthly meetings will include school counselors, school nurse, 
administration and if necessary, the school psychologist as a resource to plan appropriate 
interventions and supports for the students. 
 
There are a variety of appropriate responses to student behavior that may require immediate 
intervention. Through the implementation of the District’s DCAP, MTSS, and PBIS, the District 
strives to ensure all students’ social, emotional, behavioral and academic needs are met while in 
the school setting, with the goal of preventing student violence, self-injurious behavior, and 
suicide, as well as minimizing negative consequences when a student crisis occurs.  The has 
Student Support Teams (SST) which support individual students, consult with teachers and assist 
families.  Each building has a counseling staff including psychologists to support social, 
emotional and behavioral needs that may impact a student during the school year.  
 
 



9 
Revised 7/2021 

Each school has a crisis team which includes the administrative team, school counselors, 
teachers, nurse(s) and school psychologist when necessary. All members of the school's crisis 
team are trained in Crisis Prevention Intervention (CPI).  

For any student with a history of significant emotional/ behavior including at risk behavior (harm 
to self and/or others) and/or a student who required a physical restraint, the Team should develop 
a safety behavior intervention plan or crisis plan. The plan should include strategies and supports 
which may include specific de-escalation strategies, counseling services, monitoring protocol, 
data collection, and frequent review meetings (at least 2x monthly), etc. for the purpose of 
assessing progress and making necessary adjustments. Teams can request a functional behavioral 
assessment (FBA) or Safety Assessment and can refer to outside agencies if needed. Each school 
has a functioning SST, which meets monthly (or more as needed) to discuss individual students 
and/or groups of students demonstrating problem behavior and mental health concerns. The team 
should include an administrator, teachers, school counselor, school psychologist, and, if 
necessary, may include an outside agency representative. 

Additionally, subject to eligibility under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 
(“IDEA”) and/or Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (“Section 504”) students’ 
individual needs can be addressed through the identification, evaluation and placement process, 
which provides for individual services and/or accommodations for eligible students.  

School staff should utilize the school district's various tools to help students who are exhibiting 
aggressive behavior. 

Methods for Engaging Parents/Guardians and Youth in Discussions About Restraint Prevention 
and Use of Restraint Solely as an Emergency Procedure 
The Principal should provide all families and students with information about behavioral 
supports and restraint prevention efforts that are utilized within their school annually.  
Additionally, the Principal is expected to follow these administrative procedures with respect to 
identifying students who may be at risk of restraint and work with the student and their family 
along with the school counselor, psychologist, and/or Board Certified Behavior Analyst (BCBA) 
to identify and work on behavioral supports to prevent restraint from occurring.  If a student is 
restrained, the Principal is expected to follow these administrative procedures with respect to 
engaging the student and their family about the use of the restraint, the report regarding the 
restraint, any discipline sanctions that may be imposed and/or any other related matters.  
Additionally, the school counselor, psychologist and/or BCBA should follow up with the student 
and their family regarding behavioral supports.  

Interventions and Alternatives to Physical Restraint  
There are a variety of appropriate responses to student behavior that may require immediate 
intervention. These alternative methods should be used first when seeking to prevent student 
violence, and/or self-injurious behavior and/or to de-escalate potentially dangerous behavior 
occurring among groups of students or with an individual student. Examples of interventions and 
less intrusive methods that may preclude the need for the use of physical restraint, include, but are 
not limited to: 

a. Active listening



 

10 
Revised 7/2021 

b. Use of a low non-threatening voice  

c. Limiting the number of adults providing direction to the student  

d. Offering a choice to the student 

e. Verbal prompts - A verbal prompt is communicating what is expected behavior by 

f. Clearly stating instructions and expectations. 

g. Not blocking the student’s access to an escape route  

h. Partial or full physical cuing - A full or partial physical cue is anytime an adult 
needs to temporarily place their hands on a student or physically redirects a 
student without force.  These are used at increasing levels as needed to return a 
student safely back to task. See Physical Redirection and Physical Escort below. 

i.  Physical Escort - A physical escort is a temporary touching or holding, without 
the use of force, of the hand, wrist, arm, shoulder or back, for the purpose of 
inducing a student who is agitated to walk to a safe location. 
 

j. Physical Redirection -A physical redirection is done by temporarily placing one 
hand on each of the student's shoulders, without force, and redirecting the student 
to the learning activity, classroom or safe location. 

 
k. Time-Out - A time-out is a behavioral support strategy in which a student 

temporarily separates from the learning activity or classroom, either by choice or 
by direction from staff, for the purpose of calming. During time-out a staff 
member must continuously observe a student. Staff shall be with the student or 
immediately available to the student at all times. The space used for time-out must 
be clean, safe, sanitary and appropriate for the purpose of calming. Time-out shall 
cease as soon as the student is calmed. 

 
General guidelines for de-escalating potentially dangerous behavior occurring among groups of 
students or with an individual student include: 

Remain calm - To help prevent the likelihood of a student experiencing distress from escalating 
his/her behavior use a neutral and level tone of voice, control one's facial expressions and use a 
supportive non-threatening body language. 
 
Obtain Assistance - Whenever possible, school personnel should immediately take steps to notify 
school administrators, the school's administrative response team and/or other school personnel of a 
potentially dangerous situation and to obtain additional assistance. 
 
One Person Speaks - In order to minimize the likelihood of confusion and/or the likelihood of a 
student experiencing distress from escalating his/her behavior having one person providing 
overall direction to the response and the follow up procedures is advisable. This often may be 
either the first trained staff person on the scene or the staff person with the most information 



11 
Revised 7/2021 

about the particular situation. 

Remove Student if Possible – When feasible and as appropriate, have the student experiencing 
distress leave an area with other students and move to another more private and safe area in order 
to de-escalate. 

Remove Other Students - If it is not feasible to have a student experiencing distress move to a 
more private and safe area in order to de-escalate, consider the feasibility of having other staff assist 
and monitor the removal of other students to another area within the school until the student de-
escalates. 

Description of Physical Restraints Used in Emergency Situations 
In an emergency situation, school staff is to act in a manner to ensure the safety of the individual 
aas well as other students and personnel.  The school staff responding to the emergency situation 
should adhere to the requirements of the District’s Physcial Restraint Policy and these 
administrative procedures and only use physical restraint as a last resort and with caution after 
other lawful and less instrusive alternatives have failed or been deemed inappropriate.  
This means staff should first attempt to verbally redirect the student and implement other de-
escalation strategies. If this does not stop or prevent the student from danger, the staff member(s) 
should attempt to block the student by taking a supportive stance first to prevent them from 
entering any dangerous situation, such as running into the street or jumping from a high place. If 
the individual is unable to be blocked, the staff member(s) should then administer or attempt to 
hold the student from danger until the emergency assistance or help arrives.  

The district utilizes Crisis Prevention Intervention (CPI). All restraints/holds follow the approved 
control CPI positions.  Members of the crisis teams in each school along with additional staff are 
trained and follow CPI de-escalation and physical restraint holds.  In-Depth training is provided 
to the staff members on each school’s crisis teams.  The initial CPI training is 16-hours for staff 
not previously trained.  Refresher courses are provided yearly for all CPI trained staff.   

Restraint Information and Complaint Procedure 
Parents/guardians are welcome to contact the principal of their child’s school at any time to 
discuss the District’s Restraint Prevention and Behavior Support Procedures. Additionally, any 
individual with a concern or complaint regarding the use of a physical restraint may use the 
informal resolution and/or formal complaint procedure below. 

Informal Resolution  
Before initiating a formal complaint, a student or their parent/guardian who has concerns regarding 
a specific use of a physical restraint, may seek to resolve their concerns regarding a specific use of a 
physical restra int by raising the issue with the principal of the school. The student and/or his/her 
parent/guardian should direct their concerns regarding a specific use of a physical restraint to the 
principal within ten (10) days of the parent/guardian's receipt of the written restraint report. The 
principal shall attempt, within their authority, to work with the individual to resolve the 
complaint fairly and expeditiously. If the student and/or their parent/guardian is not satisfied with 
the resolution, or if the student and/or their parent/guardian do not choose to use informal 
resolution, then the student and/or their parent/guardian may proceed with the formal complaint 



 

12 
Revised 7/2021 

process. 
 
Formal Complaint 
A student or his/her parent/guardian who has concerns regarding a specific use of a physical 
restraint, may seek to resolve his/her concerns regarding a specific use of a physical restraint by 
submitting a written complaint to the Office of the Superintendent. The student and/or his/her 
parent/guardian should submit this letter to the Office of the Superintendent within twenty (20) 
days of the parent/guardian's receipt of the written restraint report. The written complaint should 
include: (a) the name of the student; (b) the name of the school where the physical restraint 
allegedly occurred; (c) the date of the restraint; (d) the basis of the complaint or concern; and (e) 
the corrective action sought. 

The Office of the Superintendent, through its designees, shall investigate the complaint. In the 
course of its investigation, the Office of the Superintendent and/or its designees shall contact 
those individuals that have been referred to as having pertinent information related to the 
complaint. Strict timelines cannot be set for conducting the investigation because each set of 
circumstances is different, but the complaint will be responded to promptly. After completing the 
formal investigation, the Office of the Superintendent shall contact the individual who filed the 
complaint regarding the outcome of its investigation. 

 
Legal Authority: 
603 C.M.R. § 46.00 
DESE Technical Assistance Advisory SPED 2016-1, July 31, 2015 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: August 6, 2021 

Re: School Committee Self Evaluation 

Attached please find a copy of the school committee self evaluation form provided by 
the Massachusetts Association of School Committees (MASC) to assist individual school 
committee members and committees to review their work.  Chairman King asked that I 
include this form in the agenda packet for discussion at our upcoming meeting on 
August 9, 2021.  We will discuss the self evaluation process and schedule a date to 
conduct a workshop to review the data and begin to discuss school committee goals for 
the 2021/22 school year.    



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   August 6, 2021 

RE: Status of Request for Proposal – Update to Facility Conditions and Districtwide Master Plan 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

I’m writing to provide you with an update regarding the Request for Proposal (RFP) – Update to Facility Conditions 
and Districtwide Master Plan of the Chelmsford Public School Buildings.  This RFP was presented to the school 
committee at the July 20, 2021 school committee meeting. 

The RFP was advertised in the Central Register as well as the Lowell Sun on July 28, 2021.  There have been 
eighteen (18) requests for the RFP to date.  A non-mandatory briefing session was held August 3, 2021, at 9:00 
a.m. at the Administrative Offices, 230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA.  Proposals are due back from proposers by
August 12, 2021, at 11:00 a.m.

Once the proposals are received by August 12, the remainder of the tentative timeline outlined in the RFP includes 
evaluations of the proposals, conduct finalist interviews and the negotiation of the contract by August 26, 2021.  
The tentative timeline also outlined a completion of a draft report by January 14, 2022 and completion of the 
project by February 18, 2022.   

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   August 6, 2021 

RE: FY2022 Student Transportation Update – General Education 

 ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

I’m writing to provide an update on student transportation registration.  The main reminder message is that all students 
will need to register on-line every year if they would like to ride the bus, even if they do not need to pay a fee.  We believe 
that if all students take the steps to register, this data will allow us to have more accurate student rider counts, be more 
efficient, and have better on-time performance.   

RIDER INFORMATION 

In a typical school year, we transport approximately 3,400 students on 29 buses daily.  At this point of the bus registration 
process, 2,444 riders have registered to ride the bus. 

The chart below highlights the bus registrations for the upcoming 2021/2022 school year: 

Registration Period Dates # of Riders 
Early Bird June 1 to July 5 1,398 
Regular July 6 to July 31 971 
Late August 1 to August 5 75 

August 6 to September 7 
September 8 to January 31 

Half Year Feb 1 to present 

FEE STRUCTURE 

The School Committee approved the bus fee structure for the upcoming school year at the May 18, 2021, meeting, with 
no change to the typical fee structure.  The annual fee is $ 175 for early bird registration, $ 200 for regular registration,     
$ 225 for late registration, and $ 100 for the half year registration.  The family caps remain at $ 400 (early bird) and $ 500 
(regular and late).  This information is also included in the flyer posted on the website. 

The determination of a fee or no fee is based on the grade of the student and the mileage between home and school.  To 
summarize: 

GRADE UNDER TWO MILES OVER TWO MILES 

K-6 PAY FEE NO FEE 

7-12 PAY FEE PAY FEE 



 

SUMMARY 

Going forward we plan to build on the progress made in prior years and continue our processes which include: 

1) Bus routes and bus stops created in house and bus passes mailed to homes in mid-August. 
 

2) Synovia GPS tracking program provided by the bus company to assist in routing issues. 
 

3) On-line bus registration for everyone.  All students need to register each year if they would like to ride the bus, 
even if they do not need to pay a fee.  Prior to FY18, on-line registration for students in grades K-6 who lived over 
two miles from the school (no fee) was not required to register.  This process limited the accuracy of the student 
rider count.  We believe that if all students take the steps to register, this data will allow us to be more efficient 
and have better on time performance. 
 

4) Feedback, complaints and concerns are handled in house and the transportation coordinator continues to work 
directly with the bus company to resolve issues.  While school leadership and staff do assist students, an effort 
has been made to streamline communication and resolution of complaints or concerns through the 
transportation coordinator who works directly with parents and staff.  
 

5) Since school starts August 31 this upcoming school year, the initial route creation began in mid-July.  After the 
routes are created, the bus drivers begin driving the routes, so the drivers are prepared in advance of the first 
day of school.  Registrations received in August and later will be processed, and students will be assigned to 
existing bus stops for the start of the school year.  Additional bus stops and/or route reconfigurations required as 
a result of late registrations are evaluated on an individual basis.  

 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: August 7, 2021 

Re: 2021 – 2022 Return-to-School Guidance and Planning 

In August, 2020, the school committee voted to establish Policy EBCFA – Face Coverings, which 
remains in force until rescinded by a vote of the school committee.  A copy of the policy is 
attached.  Throughout the late spring and summer months there has been much discussion 
about face coverings (i.e. masks), vaccination status of eligible individuals, and health and safety 
restrictions for the coming year.  Below I summarize the most recent guidance and 
recommendations issued on the matter of face coverings by various national and state entities. 

June 19, 2021 MA Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) 

Issued clarification to superintendents that “all health and safety guidance 
including masking” is lifted for the fall, and that DESE will collaborate with the 
Massachusetts Department of Public Health (DPH) to issue any additional 
recommendations as necessary.    

July 9, 2021 US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 

Issued updated K-12 school guidance as follows: 

1.) Recommended masking of all individuals who are not fully vaccinated 
(teachers, staff and students) age two (2) and older when indoors; 

2.) Recommended masking outdoors for those not fully vaccinated when in 
crowded outdoor settings or when in sustained close contact with others 
who are not fully vaccinated while outdoors; 

3.) Statement that, based on community needs, school administrators may opt 
to make masking universally required, regardless of vaccination status; 
Reasons for such a policy include but are not limited to: students not yet 
age eligible for vaccination (grades K-6); increasing, high or substantial 
COVID-19 transmission within a school or community; increasing 
transmission of a variant impacting children or adolescents; lack of a system 
to monitor vaccination status; difficulty monitoring or enforcing a non-
universal mask policy; low vaccination rates in a school or community; 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

response to community input indicating that participation in in-person 
learning will hinge upon universal making. 

July 19, 2021 American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP) 

Issued guidance recommending that all students older than age two (2) and all 
school staff mask in school, regardless of vaccination status. 

July 27, 2021 US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 

Issued updated K-12 school guidance from July 9, 2021 as follows: 

1.) Recommended that even fully vaccinated individuals, regardless of whether 
personal risk factors or household member risk factors apply, mask when 
indoors in public when in an area experiencing “substantial” or “high” 
transmission; 

2.) Statement that even fully vaccinated individuals “might consider” wearing 
masks when indoors (other than at home) if other risk factors are present, 
such as: a weakened immune system, an increased risk for severe disease 
because of age or an underlying medical condition, or if a household 
member has a weakened immune system, is at increased risk for severe 
disease, or is unvaccinated (including children under 12 years old who are 
not currently age eligible for vaccination); 

3.) As a change to the CDC’s former K-12 mask guidance, issued July 9, 2021, 
which previously considered vaccination status, recommended universal 
indoor masking for all staff and students in schools, regardless of 
vaccination status; 

4.) Continued recommendation that unvaccinated individuals mask. 

July 30, 2021 Massachusetts Department of Public Health 

Referencing the CDC’s July 27, 2021 updated mask guidance, recommended that 
even fully vaccinated individuals wear masks when indoors (other than at home) 
if other risk factors are present, such as: a weakened immune system, an 
increased risk for severe disease because of age or an underlying medical 
condition, or if a household member has a weakened immune system, is at 
increased risk for severe disease, or is an unvaccinated adult. The state’s 
updated mask advisory does not expressly address transmission levels, but does 
provide a link directly to the CDC’s July 27, 2021 updated guidance. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

July 30, 2021 MA DESE & MA DPH – Updated COVID-19 Guidance for Fall 2021 

Issued updated K-12 schools COVID-19 guidance for the fall as follows: 
1.) Strongly recommended that all K-6 students mask when indoors, except 

while eating; Masks are not necessary outdoors; 
2.) Strongly recommended that unvaccinated staff in all grades, unvaccinated 

students in grades 7 and above, and unvaccinated visitors mask indoors, in 
alignment with the state mask advisory; 

3.) Recommended that schools allow vaccinated students to remain unmasked. 
4.) Individuals at higher risk for severe disease from COVID-19 or with a 

household member who is at high risk are encouraged to mask regardless of 
vaccination status, in alignment with the state mask advisory. 

5.) All staff and students are required to wear masks on school buses and in 
school health offices. 

The timeline outlined above was provided to superintendents in a recent legal advisory.  
Further, on the matter of face coverings, no federal or state mask mandates currently are in 
effect, therefore school district policy controls, absent a local mandate.  As such, the following 
legal advisory is provided for your review and consideration: 

While mask guidelines and recommendations have evolved from mid-June through the present, 
the common and consistent thread to date is that, as of this writing, no federal or state mask 
mandates or requirements have been imposed on K-12 schools (other than on school 
transportation vehicles and in school health offices, as noted).  As such, decisions whether and 
when to require masks to be worn by staff and/or students in school buildings, and whether to 
impose different requirements based on vaccination status and/or grade level, are local school 
committee policy decisions.  At least for the time being, this decision has in most cases been 
left up to each district and its school committee, absent applicable local requirements imposed 
by a particular municipality, and subject to M.G.L. c. 150E requirements.  Legislation that would, 
if passed, mandate universal masking of students and staff is currently pending.  Currently, in 
the absence of a local mandate, school committees have the authority to: 1) require all students 
and staff to wear masks in school buildings, provided that legitimate medical, religious, and 
behavioral exemptions are allowed, 2) adopt mask requirements based on grade level and/or 
vaccination status or, 3) make masking entirely optional.   

I provide the above information as context to the discussions that will occur as we return to 
school this fall.  As mentioned at the beginning of this memo, the school committee voted to 
establish Policy EBCFA – Face Coverings, in August, 2020, which remains in force until rescinded 
by a vote of the school committee.  Absent a vote of the school committee to rescind Policy 
EBCFA, face coverings (i.e. masks) will be required of all students and staff in K-12 school 
buildings, regardless of vaccination status, when we return to school this fall. 



File:  EBCFA 

FACE COVERINGS 

The Chelmsford Public School District is committed to providing a safe environment as schools reopen 
during the COVID-19 pandemic.  According to public health experts, one of the best ways to stop the 
spread of coronavirus and to keep members of our school community safe is the use of face masks or face 
coverings.  Therefore, in accordance with guidance from the Center for Disease Control (CDC), the 
Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) and the Massachusetts Department of Public 
Health (DPH), the following requirements are in place until further notice. 

A face covering that covers the nose and mouth must be worn by all individuals in K – 12 school buildings, 
on school grounds and on school transportation, even when social distancing is observed.  Exempted from 
this policy are students in PreSchool and below. 

Individuals may be excused from the requirement for the following list of reasons, per CDC guidance: 

The individual: 
• has trouble breathing;
• is unconscious;
• in incapacitated;
• cannot remove the mask or face covering without assistance.

In addition, masks or face coverings will not be required for anyone who has a medical, behavioral or 
other challenge making it unsafe to wear a face mask or face covering.  A written note from a physician 
is required for a requested exemption.  Parents may not excuse their child from the face mask requirement 
by signing a waiver. 

Additionally, face masks or face coverings will not be required when appropriate social distancing is 
enforced: 

• during mask breaks;
• while eating or drinking;
• during physical education classes;
• while outside.

Exceptions to this policy under certain circumstances, such as for students with medical, behavioral or 
other challenges who are unable to wear masks, must be approved by the building principal in consultation 
with the school nurse or local Board of Health.  Face shields or physical barriers may provide an alternative 
in some instances. 

A student’s mask or face covering is to be provided by the student’s family.  Staff members are responsible 
for providing their own face coverings.  However, the district will supply disposable face coverings for 
individuals who arrive at a building, or board school transportation, without one. 



If students are in violation of this policy, the building principal will consult with the parent/guardians to 
determine whether an exception is appropriate, or the student may be removed from the school building 
for in-person learning until such time as they can comply with the requirement or the requirement is lifted. 
 
Violations of this policy by staff will be handled in the same manner as other violations of School 
Committee policy. 
 
Visitors in violation of this policy will be denied entry to the school/district facility. 
 
This policy will remain in place until rescinded by the School Committee. 
 
 
LEGAL REF.:  Commonwealth of Massachusetts, COVID-19 Order No. 31 - 

https://www.mass.gov/doc/may-1-2020-masks-and-face-
coverings/download 

 
REFS.:   Center for Disease Control and Prevention – Considerations for Wearing Masks -  

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/cloth-
face-cover-guidance.html 

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Reopening 
Guidelines - http://www.doe.mass.edu/covid19/ 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts – Mask Up MA! –  

https://www.mass.gov/news/mask-up-ma 
 
 
SOURCE:  MASC – August 2020 
 

https://www.mass.gov/doc/may-1-2020-masks-and-face-coverings/download
https://www.mass.gov/doc/may-1-2020-masks-and-face-coverings/download
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/cloth-face-cover-guidance.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/cloth-face-cover-guidance.html
http://www.doe.mass.edu/covid19/
https://www.mass.gov/news/mask-up-ma


  CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
   Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 
Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

  MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
Members of the Chelmsford School Committee  

From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 
Date: August 9, 2021 
RE: 2021-22 Diversity and Equity Professional Development Planning - Update 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 

The Chelmsford Public Schools is committed to providing professional development for our school community in 
the area of Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI).  As a result, we have contracted with the Initiatives for 
Developing Equity and Achievement (IDEAS) through the Massachusetts Association of School Superintendents 
(MASS) to provided professional learning opportunities that support equity and success for all.  With the help of a 
small sub-committee made up of administration and union leadership, we have designated dates for the school 
committee, administration, and staff through our professional development days to begin the work around DEI for 
all levels.  Additionally, we have planned to identify key staff and administrators to take coursework through IDEAS 
to both introduce our educators to the issues raised by race and racism and identity and become self-aware in order 
to begin to build a sustainable network in our schools with staff and administrator leading and continuing the 
learning.  We look forward to starting this work and to continue building our capacity on the topic for future years. 

CPS DEI Professional Development Dates 

School Committee:  October 26th, November 23rd and December 14th (tentative – to be confirmed) 
District Leadership Team:  August 17th and 18th (and all PD Days) 
All Staff:  Elementary and Middle Schools:  September 22nd, November 2nd and February 9th 

    High School:  October 19th, November 2nd March 3rd 
Coursework Dates: TBD 

mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.uas
https://www.massupt.org/ideas/
https://www.massupt.org/
https://www.massupt.org/ideas-courses/


CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: August 6, 2021 

Re: FY2022 Recommended Budget Adjustment 

At the July 20, 2021, regular meeting of the school committee, I provided the 
recommendation below pertaining to the addition of a secretarial position at 
Chelmsford High School.  At the request of committee members, I spoke with Town 
Manager Cohen and explained the rationale and need for the additional position.  He 
concurred that an additional FTE will not have a significant impact on the budget and 
supports my recommendation.  Therefore, I recommend the committee approve of the 
request below and look forward to further discussing the matter with you at the next 
meeting. 

------------------------- 

The high school administration is concluding their work on the redesign of a single point 
of entry for visitors to Chelmsford High School.  Last year a new entrance vestibule was 
constructed near the front entrance and cafeteria to allow for a single access door and 
entry screening of guests and visitors to the school.  The supervisor of student’s 
positions will be relocated to this area, have access to video surveillance cameras, and a 
new electronic visitor access management system to screen and check-in guests and 
visitors to the school before they are admitted access to the school building. 

Funding is required to allocate an additional secretarial position to staff the new 
vestibule to process the screening and access to the school building.  While the 
supervisor of student’s positions will be housed in the new space, their duties require 
them to often be away from their office space interacting with students throughout the 
building.  A dedicated staff member, trained on the new electronic visitor access 
management system, to screen and check-in guests and visitors to the school before 
they are admitted access to the building is needed.   

I am recommending funding be allocated from the FY2022 employee separation costs 
fund category to the school security fund category, as outlined below, to provide for the 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

costs associated with the wages of an additional secretarial position at Chelmsford High 
School to staff the new entrance vestibule.  I recommend approval of the budget 
transfer request below: 

Amount: $ 27,760 

To: DESE Category 3600  School Security 

From: DESE Category 5150  Employee Separation Costs 



  CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
   Mr. Stephen Murray, CHS Principal 

Mr. Jonathan Morris, Science Department Coordinator 
Ms. Stephanie Quinn, History and Social Sciences Coordinator 

200 Ricardson Road • North Chelmsford, MA 01863  •   PHONE: 978.251.5111 
Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

  MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
Members of the Chelmsford School Committee 

From: Mr. Stephen Murray, CHS Principal  
Mr. Jon Morris, Science Department Coordinator 
Ms. Stephanie Quinn, History and Social Sciences Coordinator 

Date: August 9, 2021 
RE:      CHS Career and College Readiness Facilitator 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Chelmsford High School was awarded the DESE FY22 Innovation Pathway Implementation Grant of $30,000 for 
the purpose of creating a Career and College Readiness Facilitator position.  This position will aid in creating and 
maintaining a comprehensive program of school-based pathways and programs, business and community 
internships and work experiences that bring community partners and the district together to achieve this goal.  This 
will be a year-round position, as the Early College and Innovation Pathway Programs at Chelmsford High School 
require fulfillment of the attached job description.  The locally budgeted position of Secretary - Student Support 
Services, which is currently vacant and assigned to the CHS Career Center will not be filled.  Funding budgeted for 
the vacant position totaling $ 36,891 will be combined with the $ 30,000 grant award to provide funding for the 
new position of Career and College Readiness Facilitator at CHS.  This action will not result in an additional FTE 
being added to the local budget. 

I request your approval to establish the new position as described and allow me to advertise and fill the position for 
the 2021/22 school year.   



Chelmsford Public Schools 

Job Description 

Job Title: Career and College Readiness Facilitator        FTE: Full-time 

Location: Chelmsford High School Reports to: Chelmsford High School Principal 

Qualifications: 

The Career and College Readiness Facilitator focuses on improvement of the District’s Career and College Readiness programs and 
services to ensure every student graduating from high school is college and career ready.  Coordinates and organizes a comprehensive 
program of school-based pathways and programs, business and community internships, and work experiences that bring community 
partners and the district together to achieve this goal. 

EXPERIENCE:  At least 3 years of direct youth program work experience within career and college readiness arenas preferred. 
EDUCATION:  A Bachelor’s Degree in a related field.  
KNOWLEDGE OF:  

1) Transitions to career and college programming;
2) Technical skills and data systems, spreadsheets, and academic software.

ABILITY TO: 
1) Collaborate with students, staff, academic and career professionals;
2) Work independently and collaboratively;
3) Communicate effectively in oral and written form;
4) Establish and maintain cooperative organizational, public, and educational community relationships; and
5) Interact with students and staff in a dynamic manner with strong organizational and time management skills.

Responsibilities: 
1. Coordinates career and college readiness programs including but not limited to Dual Enrollment, Innovation Pathways, and

Senior Internships.
2. Expand dual enrollment opportunities for credit earning options in community college articulated courses as well as work-

based programs.
3. In collaboration with district and building administration, develop pathways for launching early college opportunities for

students.
4. Provide support and leadership for career technical education, school site career readiness programs, internships, and services

for students entering and attending CHS.
5. Serve as a liaison for partners in higher education, business and industry, community, local government and nonprofits.
6. Oversight and management of Career and College Readiness Center.  Promote a dynamic and engaging environment for

students to learn, plan and prepare for experiences during and after high school.
7. Plan, coordinate and support district career and college fairs.
8. Develop and maintain a budget for college and career readiness programs.
9. Actively seek and prepare grants and other potential funding source opportunities to support career and college readiness.
10. Collaborates with others (i.e., high school and district administrators, teachers and community businesses and organizations)

to implement and maintain services/programs.
11. Works closely with counselors and teachers to ensure students have a clear understanding of the district’s career and college

pathways, aligned course offerings, and completion requirements.
12. Assists with the development of schools’ master schedule to ensure equitable access to college and career pathways for all

students.
13. Review existing and pending legislation related to local, state and federal guidelines as it relates to the assigned areas.
14. Collect and analyze relevant student achievement and program data to inform improvement efforts, including post graduate

placement data.
15. Work with the Communication Director to regularly disseminate information and data to school staff, students, parents, and

community members regarding program options, efforts and achievements.

Terms of Employment/Work Year): 
This is a twelve-month, non-affiliated position.  Annual starting salary between $60,000 - $65,000.  

Date: August 5, 2021 


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - July 20, 2021
	Memo - FY2021 End-of-Year Budget Report - Final
	Memo - 2020-21 Superintendent's Evaluation
	Memo - Restraint Prevention and Behavior Support Procedures - Revised
	Memo - 2021-22 School Committee Self Evaluation
	Memo - RFP for Update to Facility Conditions and Districtwide Master Plan - Update
	Memo - 2021-22 Student Transportation - Update
	Memo - 2021-22 Return-to-School Guidance and Planning
	Memo - 2021-22 Diversity and Equity Professional Development Planning - Update
	Memo - FY2022 Recommended Budget Adjustment
	Memo - Permission to Post: CHS College and Career Readiness Facilitator



